This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qid)

Craviation

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street
Chermsida West, Qid 4032 ' 3/04/12

Phond  CTPI

ABN 11 086 491 156

Charge To:
Qid Gov Air Wing ' BNE 1200
Mary Mazzetti Comments or Special Instructions:
P O Box 1018 2 kaam
Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009
4 tsid2h Charter Meal
2 tcitzh Charter Meal {Crew) $19.565 $39,30(*
2 dsp17i Milk Fresh 1l $4.00 $8.00
2 Newpapers . $3.50 $7.00
1 sero1 Uplife 548,50 548.50(*
i
Babking Details SUBTOTAL
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
BSB s73 . + GST 10%*
ACCOUNT
BANK WESTPAC TOTAL

if you have afw questions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on | CTPI
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! '
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

Mary Mazzetti

From: _ Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 8:53 AM

To: ‘Corporate Alr - FBO (YSCB)'

Subject: FW: arrival/departures times for Queensliand Government Jet VH-SGY
Importance: High

Hi Andrew

As discussed can you please provide the following catering for the return trip to Brishane tomorrow.

2 small cheese and fruit platters
2 small finger sandwiches (2 fillings) variaty of fillings fike cream cheese and salmon andwhatever/else is nice,

Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
(Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ({(07) 38989500

Fax: (07} 3898.9507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this/egail

From: Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 8:36 AM
To: 'Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)' :

Subject: FW: arrival/departure times for Queensland Government Jet VH-SGY

Importance: High

Hi Andrew, -~ :
The contact for ComCar/is-Brett on CTPI I will give you a call shortly regarding some finger food for the trip
back. )

Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti

Seniotr Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ({07) 38989500

Fax: (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward(Q2.qld.gov.au
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Thisdocument has been _relea%d under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

From: Mary Mazzett

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 8:07 AM

To; '‘Corporate Air - FBQ (YSCBY

Subject: - arrival/departure times for Queensland Government Jet VH-5GY
Importance: High

Hi Darren,

Our flight time and needs are as follows:

Thursday 12/4/2012
ETD BN 11:15
ETACB 13:15

Friday 13/4/2012
ETD CB 17:30
ETA BN 19:10

Can you please organise fuel for us when we arrive today and | will speak to you this morning regarding catering for
tomorrow’s flight. There will be two vehicles that you need 10 &scort, one is'a/limo that is taking the Premier and
party plus a Tarago, two staff and luggage will go in that,

Thanks for your help and | will speak to you soon.
Cheers
M

Mary Mazzetti
Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: ( (07) 3898-9500
Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queenslands streny, green, smart, healthy and fair ~www.toward(Q2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the enviroriment before printing this email
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

B CORPORATE AIR

ABN 06 Q0B 483 338

Suite 4, Level 1, 7 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 . ) ] TAX I NVOIC E

PO Bex 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609
T:+61 2 6249 7044 | F: +61 2 6257 3135
E: admin@corporate-air.com.au | www.corporata-air.com.au

152 0ERAIED
9081:2008
QUALITY |

Queensland Government Air Wing
Dept of the Premier & Cabinet
P.0. Box 1018

Eagle Farm QLD 4009 ‘ ) et

BOGTANATH]

160112008

Alrcraft: Hawker BEOXP
Arrival: 12/04 @ 1315
Departure: 13/04 @ 1730

Service .
Basic handiing fee for airerafl $310.00

Afler hours arrivat surcharge
Afler hours deparlure surcharge .
Afler hours additional waiting tima

Airside vehicle escorl on agrival $50.00
Alrside vehicle escorl on deparlure $50,00
Inlarnational arrival and/ or deparlure surcharge per ogoasion

Additional Services

Fairbairn Apron Levy (Alrport Charge o i, 4 o '
airbairn Apron Levy {Alrp ge) (ﬂ*@l.f\f’\, @,«J[_‘,7{ ““—_——“'”—7" ‘ $241.50

Catering

GST: $65.15

All enquires and regmittance advices may be forwarded to:
Rob Boyes - admiri@corporate-air,com.au . Total Inc GST: $716.65
Remittance Advice from:_“Queensiand Goveérnment Air Wing for Involce No.. 00009926
Cheque: Corporale Air, PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609
EFT Payment: Bank: NAB, Woilongong St, Fyshwick, ACT 2609

5SBL 573 | AccourtNof 13 |
Credit Card: Card Number; /oo

Card Hoiders Name: Expiry Date:__/

CCV Number:

Card Holder Signature ;
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [fbo@corporate-air.com.auj

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2012 1:35 PM :

To: Mary Mazzetti ‘

Subject: RE: Handling for VH-SGY for 3/4 Aprit 2011 ‘ .
Attachments: image-411143153-0001.pdf '

Thanks Mary. | have attached an example of the meal boxes | have been tatking about. If you order lunch or dinner
boxes then this is generally what they will look-like. Drinks and cakes may differ from thephotos. Disposable cutlery
comes with the meal. You can select what type of salad meal if you wish. EG. Salmon, Roast chicken, etc. You can
also get Fruit platters, Cheese platters and VIP Trays of Sandwiches if that’s what you prefer

Regards
Darren King

Corporate Air FBO | Established 1972

2411; CTPI | F: +61 2 6257 3135 | W: www.corporaie-alr.com.ay
T: +61( 2 6249 7044 | VHF: 126.40 .

CERT SO 9001:2006 QUALITY | ASINZS 4801:2008 OHS | 1SO 14001:2004 ENV

Consider e environmant befora prinling. The supply of Graund Handing servicas
is subject e Corporate Airs Terme and Gonditions and 4l terms sedoul are
desmod to be incerporated intp any agreement belween Corporale Al and 163
Gusiomar, This email {And any attachmenis) is confidential and may contaln legaly
privilegad information. Il you ara ant [he intended recipisnt, please notify us, and
e destroy s email We do nat represent, warran{ of guaraniae the integrity of
this amalt or any allachmenis.

From: Mary Mazzetli [mailto:Mary.Mazzetti@prerniers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2012 1:28 PM

To: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)

~ Subject: RE: Handling for VH-SGY for 3/4 Aprir2014

Hi Darrin,
As discussed, our jet VH-SGY will be ddparting Brisbane at approx 11:15 Thursday 12 April, arriving Canberra at

approx 13:15. Departing Canberra .1 will zdvise tomorrow morning on catering for Friday and fuel.

Cheers
M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Govepnnrent Air Wing
Phone: ((07) 2898-9500

Fax:  (07) 58989507

Tomorrow's Queenstesid: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Corp[nrate Air - FBO (YSCB) [mailto:fho@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2012 8:19 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti
Subject: RE: Handling for VH-SGY for 3/4 Aprii 2011

RTI Document No.5




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

0

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mary Mazzetli

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2012 8:07 AM

To: 'Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)'

Subject: arrival/departure times for Queensland Government Jet VH-SGY
Importance: High .

Hi Darren, )
Our flight time and needs are as follows:

Thursday 12/4/2012
ETD BN 11:15
ETACB 13:15

Friday 13/4/2012
ETD CB 17:30
ETA BN 19:10

Can you please organise fuel for us when we arrive today and Jvill speak toyou this morning regarding catering for
tomorrow’s flight, There will be two vehicles that you need to.escoft, one/is’a limo that is taking the Premier and
party plus a Tarago, two staff and luggage will go in that. -

Thanks for your help and { will speak to you soon.
Cheers
M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: { (07) 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queenslandy/strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward()2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the envitonment before printing this email

RTI Document No.6




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

From: Mary Mazzetti

Sent: : Friday, 4 May 2012 7:39 AM
To: . 'fan@craviation.com.au' -
Cc: 'Bronwyn@craviation.com.au’
Subject: Catering for this coming week

Hi Jan and Bronwyn,

Could you please provide the foliowing catering for this week:

BRISBANE Sunday 6 May 2012 — John will COLLECT 10:15am ) "

3 boxed Junches with sandwiches — egg and lettuce, chicken and salad ONLY
Please include fruit salad

VIP Saiad Iunches o . /

CAIRNS - 8/5/2012 @ 19:00

5 VIP HOT MEALS (DELIVERED HOT)
)
Pomn -

| am still waiting confirmation of our flights and will get the detalls to,you ASAP.

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phones { (07) 3898-9500

) Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's {Jucenslatid: sirong, greefl, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qgld.gov.au

Please consider the epvironment before printing this email

RTI Docufnent No.7




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Craviation TAX INVOICE

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street
Chermside West, Qld 4032 7 Days 8/05/12 13817

Phone CTPI

ABN 99 151068 423

Churge To:
. Qld Gov Alr.-Wing
Mary Mazzetti Comments or Special Instructions:
P OBox 1018
Eagle Farm, Qld, 4009
5 T5102H Charter Meal
1 SERO04 Delivery ’ ’ $50.00 $50.00]*
Banking Detalls SUBTOTAL
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
858 s73 +GST 10%*
ACCOUNT '
BANK WESTPAC ' TOTAL

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on CTPI
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

‘From: Jan Hysen [jan@craviation.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 2:17 PM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: RE: Catering for Saturday the 23rd & Monday the 25th of June

Thanks Mary

Regards
fan

From: Mary Mazzetti [mailto:Mary.Mazzetti@premiers.qld.goyv.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 3:58 PM

To: jan@craviation.com.au; bronwyn@craviation.com.au

Cc: David-Champion

Subject: Catering for Saturday the 23rd & Monday the 25th of June

Hi Jane,
Could you please supply the following:

Saturday 23 June 2012.@07:30
5 Meat & Salad lunches {cold)

1 small fruitup’l'étter CQ{,) MJ
1 milk~" "

e

Monday 25 June 2012 11:30

agers

B cold meat and salad lunches
2 {crew) boxed lunches s
AL _“Q/L

1 milk _ Q 19

Papers
Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti ]
Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: { (07) 38989500
Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's (Queenstand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward(Q2.qld.gov.au

DPlease consider the/environment before printing this email

This emall is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liapility for the contents

of this email except where
gubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

" represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately. '
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Craviation

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street

Chermside West, Qld 4032

ABN 99 151 068 423
Charge To:

Qld Gov Air Wing

Mary Mazzetti

P O Box 1018

Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

[ L T R -]

tsi0Zh §19.65 $157.20} *
tciozh Charter Meal {Crew) $19.65 $39.30{*
dsp17l Milk Fresh LIt $4.00 $4.00

) News Papers $3.00| $6.00|*
ser00q Delivery $50.00 $50.00(*

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

TAX INVOICE

25/06/12

Comments ar Speclal Instructfons:

Banking Details

SUBTOTAL

NAME
BSB
ACCOUNT
BANK

BRONWYN W POWER
s73

s73
WESTPAC

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on

+GST 10%*

TOTAL

CTPI

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

RTI Document No.11




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti:

From: Mary Mazzeiti

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 10:56 AM

To: _ - Jan@craviation.com.au; bronwyn@craviation.com.au
Cc: Mary Mazzetti ' :

Subject: Emailing: catering order craviation.docx
Attachments: catering order craviation.docx

Importance: High

Good morning Jan and Bronwyn,
Attached is a catering order for Sunday through to Thursday. Twolfer Brisbarie’ Two for
Cairns. Can you please email me if there are any issues with these or4ou néed further
clarification as our first flight is Sunday.
Cheers
M _
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or Yifik-attachments:
catering order craviation.docx
‘Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail-prograpis’may prevent sending or

receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your/e-mail security settings to
-determine how attachments are handled.

RTI Document No.12




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

CATERING ORDER QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT AIR WING

SUNDAY 1 JULY

THROUGH TO

THURSDAY 5 JULY

Sunday 1/7/2012

BRISBANE

VH-5GQ

2 x cold CREW
breakfasts —

1 Australian

1 Courier Mail
2 small' milk

Finger sandwiches for
5 pax

1 fruit and cheeseand
biscuit platter

[ @06:00am

Sunday 1/7/2012

BRISBANE

VH-5GY

T%QJM EVY

8 pax
1 fruit and’cheese and
biscuit platter

1 Australian
1 Courier
2small milk

fFinger sandwighes for

@ 07:30

Tuesday 3/7/2012

CAIRNS

VHSGQ
Delivertw Police Air
wing

8 Cold breakfasts
6+ 2 CREW
1 Australian
1 Courier
-2 small milk

@06:00am .

Thursday 5/7/2012

CAIRNS

VH-56Q
Deliver'to Police Air
Wing

8 HOT dinners
6 +2 CREW

DELIVERED HOT

@17:30

Our flight is due to
depart Cairns @ 18:00,
not sure how close you
are to the airport —as
hot as possible would
be good.

RTI Document No.13




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Craviation

Shop 2/3 Milbuzn Street
Chermside West, Qld 4032

Phang CTPI

ABN 99 151068423

Charge To:
Qld Gov Air Wing VH-5GQ BNE 0600
Mary nMazzetti C}Jmmenis of Speclal{nstructions:

P CBox 1018
Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

Alcily

Cold Breakfast

2

2 Newspapers

2 dsp17l Milk Fresh 1lt

i8 ' Finger Sandwiches 53.50 $63.001*
1 Lrg Fruit Platter $72.00 $72.00(*
2 Pkt of Crackers © 5450 $9.00(*
1  serQ04 Delivery $50.00 . $50.00[*

Banking Details SUBTOTAL $241.90

NAME BRONWYN W FOWER
358 ! s73 + GST 10%* $23.38
ACCOUNT s73

BANEK  WESTPAC TOTAL 5255.29’
if you have any guestions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on CTPI

THANK YOU FOR YOUR 8USINESS!
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

From: Gavin Turner

Sent; Monday, 16 July 2012 1:17 PM

To: 'jan@craviation.com.au’

Cc: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: Catering for SGQ - Tuesday 17 July 2012
Hi Jan,

Can | please order the following catering for the Government King Air to be delivered at/odr office at 0700hrs?
s 1 x Large tray sandwiches |
e 2 xCrew lunchas
e Milk
s 1 xCourier Mail

e 1 x Australian
Thank you.

Gavin.

Gavin Tumer

Deputy Chief Pilot

Queensland Government Air Wing
PO Box 1018 Eagle Farm Qid 4009
Phenea: (7 3898 9500

Fax: 07 3898 9567

Mobile: CTPI

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, heaithy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au
s& Please consider the environmenthefore printing this email
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Mary Mazzetti

From: ‘ Adam Jones

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2012 3:07 PM
To: ‘info@craviation.com.au’

Cce: Mary Mazzetti; ‘Gavin Turner'
Subject: GAW Catering 17 July

Hi,

As discussed could we please add a fruit platter for seven people to the catering order forthe 17" July for the King‘
Aijr. :

Regards,

Adam lones

RTI Document No.16




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Craviation | TAX INVOICE

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street

Chermside West, Qid 4032
Phone CTPI

ABN 99 151 068 423

Charge To:
Qld Gov Air Wing .
Mary Mazzett] Comments or Special instructlons:
POBox1018
Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009
30  CATO0L Finger 5'Wiches 3,50 €105.00]*
2 TSI02H Charter Meal ' $19.65 $39.30{*
1 DSP17L Milk Fresh 1it $4.00 $4.00
1 Courier Mail 52.00 $2,00|*
1 Australian $4.00 $4.00(*
1 Fruit Platter $46.00 $46.00}*
1 ser004 Delivery $50.00 $50.00(*
Banking Details : SUBTOTAL {4
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
BSR s73 : + GST 10%*
ACCOUNT s73 . .
BANK WESTPAC TOTAL

if you have any questions concerning this invaice, contact Bronwyn Power on CTPI
- THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Craviation

Shop 2/3 Milburn Streat
Chermside West, Qld 4032

Phone|  CTPI

ABN 99 151 058 423

Qld Gov Air Wing - vhesgy i BNE ! 1030
Mary Marzatti Comments or Spedial Instructions: :

P O Box 1018

Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

Charter Meal - ' ) . $19.65 $39.30]*

t5i02h
28 cat0o1 Finger 5'Wiches ' $3.50 $98.00[*
1 Medium fruit Platter $68.00 T $58.00]*
1 Cheesa & Anti Pasto Platter $92.00 $92.00;*
1 dsp17i Milk Fresh 11t $4.00 $4.00
1 Courier Mall . 32,00 $2.00}%
1 Australian $4.00 54,00/
1 ser(0d Delivery $50.00 $50.00(*
N
e

Banking Details

NAME BRONWYN W POWER

BSB s73 +GST 10%*
ACCOUNT s73 ,

BANK WESTPAC TOTAL [t

e o e R PD ST N1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Eas
//
«Aary Mazzetti
From: Mary Mazzetti
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 12:10 PM
To: : ‘Jan Hysen'; bronwyn@craviation.com.au
Subject: catering for tomorrow 24 July 2012
Hilane, )
Could you please supply for VH-SGY for tomorrow @ 08:00am
1 courier mall :
1 Australian ‘ ‘ g /1
2 milk , L
1 small tray of sweets ‘ { o _
i i 1 :'A','\‘ o
1small tray of finger sandwiches o e D e \}
1 small fruit and cheese platter _ S P ~ v D
- - Do Y- v
Thanks for your help . M X C
. ) ;\ A :V.'\‘-"
LY \\\ KA .\ </
Mary Mazzetti

. Senior Administration Officer
¢ ¥Jueensland Government Air Wing

Phone: ( (07) 38989500
Fax: {07} 38989507
Tomortow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, Wealthyard fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Plenase consider the envitonment before prinfing this email
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Craviation TAX INVOICE
Shop 2/3 Milbum Street INVOICEH
Chermside West, Qld 4032 24/07/12
ABN 99 151 068 423 .

Charge To: - DEP. FIME
© Qld Gov Air Wing

Mary Mazzetti Commenty or Spedal instrisctions:

PO Box1013
Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

"PRODUCTCODE -\ - .- . .. DESCRIPHION - "] UNITRRI/ /[ AMOUNT |

1 Courfer Mall : 52,00 $2.00|*
1 Austrlian $4,00 $4.00]*
2 dspa7i Milk Fresh 1t $4.00 $8.00
21 Ass, Swaets $2.50 $52.50(*
32 Finger Sandwhiches $3.50 $112.00[*
1 Fruit & Chaase Platter 545.00 $45.00(*
1 ser0o4 Dellvery $50.00 $50.00|*

Banking Details SUBTQTAL

NAME BRONWYN W POWER

g58 s73 +GST 10%*

ACCOUNT s73

BANK WESTPAC

if you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on CTPI

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS]
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»s CORPORATE AIR

ADN 65 000 493 318

Suite 4, Level 1, 7 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 - | TAX |NVO'|CE

PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609
T:+61 26249 7044 | F: +B1 2 6257 3135
£: admin@coerporate-air.com.au | www.corporate-air.com.au

‘Queensland Government Air Wing
Dept of the Premier & Cabinet
P.Q. Box 1018 ‘

Eagle Farm QLD 4009

s rmiiddihisiniin
INVOIGE NO. .| INVOICE DATE.

00010295 24/07/2012

- Aircraft: Hawker 800
Amivat: 24/7T @1120
Depariure; 25/7 @ 1750

Service
Basic handfing fee for aircrafl $310.00

Afler hours arrival surcharge
After hours deparlure surcharge
After hours additional walling time

Airside vehicle escor on arrival $50.00
Alrside vehicle escorl on deparlure ’ $50.00
International arrival andf or departure surcharge perogstasion

Additional Services .
Calering $357 65

GST: ©$76.77

All enguires and remittan<de/advices may-he forwarded 1o
Rob Boyes - admin@carperate-air.com.au , _ | Total Inc GST ($AUD): $844.42

All prices quoted are i Australian Dollars (AUD3)
Remittance Addicé from;  Queensland Government Air Wing for Invoice No.: 00010295

Cheque: Corporats Aff, PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 26008

EFT Payment:  Bank NAB, Wollongong St, Fyshwick, ACT 2600

BSB;| s73 Account No. SWIFT Code: NATAAU33023

Credit Card: Card Number: CTPI
’ . (,(, S, )
Card Holders Name:  J CLuwt T GH € Expiry Date CTPI
Card Holder Signature s73 CCV Number:|  CTPI
<]
Amount Pald: {including Al credil card payments will incur the following service fes:

Vigu/Mastercard - 1.5%; Diners & American Express - 3.25%

RTI Document No.21




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

/

_ary Mazzetti
From: Mary Mazzetti
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 12:55 PM
To: '‘Corporate Air - FBO {YSCB)'
Subject: RE: Handling for 24-25 July
Hi Darren,

It is VH-SGY, can you please supply the 10 meals in individual airline type meal containers; HOT. We will reheat and
we will also provide our own cutlery. | will email you the COMCAR driver’s details wheni.it comies to hand.

Thianks for your help.

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Otficer

{Jueensland Government Air Wing ,
Phone: ( (07) 3898-9500 .
Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair /www.towardQ2.qld.gov.an

JFlense consider the environment before printing this email
'S

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [maiito:fho@corporate-ais.com.auj
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 12:42 PM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: RE: Handling for 24-25 July

_Hi Mary, are they coming down in VH-5GY? Any transport.reguired? With the meals, the caterers will not supply
plates and metal cutlery. We can provide sziad meals for all, EG chicken, hams etc. plus condiments. Similar to what -
they received last time. IS that suitable. Or they/can have meals prepared in foil trays that can be heated by the

crew. Let me know which way you want to ge.

Regards

Corporate Air FBO | Established.1572

24/7: CTPI Fi +61 2.6257-3135 | W: www.corporate-alr.com.au

[Tc w61 218248 7044 | VHF: 12548 E
SYCORPORATE AIR

CERT ISO 9001:2008 QUALITY [AS/NZS 4801:2008 OHS | 150 14001:2004 ENV

Coasider the anvionment before’ printing. The supply of Ground Handling services
is subjent lo Corporate Air's Terms and Condilions and & terms set out are
ssemed 10 be incarporated into any agreement between Corporate Air and its
Gustomer, This emal (end any attechmants) is confidenlizl and may centatn legally
mivlisged infannation, If you are not the ilended reciplent, please nelify us, and
liven dastroy this email, We da not reprasest. warrant or guaraniee the integrity of
this emalt or any alfackmenis.

From: Mary Mazzetti [mailto:Mary.Mazzetli@premie
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 12:30 PM

To: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)

Subject: Handling for 24-25 July

Importance: High

Goad morning all,
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Craviation

$hop 2/3 Milburn Street

Chermside West, Qld 4032

Phand CTPI

ABN 99 151 C68 423
Charge To:

TAX INVOICE

INVOICES

5/08/12

DER. TIME
080D

. FLIGHT REG. BASE

Qld Gov Air Wing : ' S6Q BNE
Commants oF Special Instructions:

Mary Mazzetti
PO Box 1018
Eagle Farm, Qld, 4009

.. PRODUCT CODE

S DESCRIPTION i
1 Sandwich Platter $50.00 . £58.00(*
1 Australian 34,00 34.00|«
1 Sunday Mail $2.00 s200(*
1 dsp171 Milk Fresh 11t $4.00 $4.00

T!/Q,U\f\‘“y\

SUBTOTAL

Banking Details

NAME BRONWYN W POWER

BSB s73 + GST 10%*
ACCOUNT s73

BANK ~ WESTPAC TOTAL

If you have any questions co

ncerning this invoice, contact Brenwyn Power on CTPI

THANK YOQU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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Mary Mazzetti

From: . Mary Mazzelti

. Sent; Monday, 6 August 2012 1,47 PM
To: Jan Hysen' ‘
Cc: bronwyn@craviation.com.au .
Subject: Catering for tomorrow - Tuesday 7 August 2012
Importance: High
Hi Jan,

Delivery @M (i ? il J;k
8 VIP Cold breakfasts -
2 CREW breakfasts -

-2 small milk
1 Australian
1 Courier Mail

Deliver @ 10:30am

1 Australian o
1 Courier Mail L

1 Financial review e

2 x small mikk L

Ve

- ,/
5 VI Celd salad lunches
2 CREW tunches (ene for Fiona — gluterifres)

Mary Mazzerti

Senior Administration Otficey
Queensland Governmeni AlY Wing
Phone: {{07) 38989500

Fax: (07} 38989507

Tomorrow'’s Queenzland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www,towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Plense consider the environment hefore printing rhis email
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Craviation | - TAX INVOICE

Shap 2/3 Milburn $treet , ‘ o T INVOICE #
Chermside West, Qld 4032 ’ 7 Days 7/08/12
ABN 99 151 068 423
Charge To:
Qld Gov Air Wing
Mary Mazzatt| Cemments or Spedal Instructions:

PO Box 1018

FLIGHT REG. L DER, THME

Eagle Farm, Qld, 4005

CUNITS . PRODUCT CODE - DESCRIPTION . " . W e/ /- AMOUNT

Australian $4.00 $4.00|*
1 Courter Mall ‘ $2.00 $2.00[*
i Fin Review $4.004 $4.00(*
2 dsp7l Milk Eresh 1kt ’ $4.00 $8.00
7 t5i02h Charter Maal $19.65 $137.55|*
Banking Details ‘ : SUBTOTAL
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
psB <73 +GST 10%*
ACCOUNT
BANK WESTPAC TOTAL

If you have any questions concerning this Inveice, contact Bronwyn Power b CTPI

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS]
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Mary Mazzetti

From: . Jan Hysen [jlan@craviation.com.au]

Sent: : Friday, 14 September 2012 12:18 PM

To! Mary Mazzetti )

Subject: RE: Caterirng for Saturday & Sunday 15-16 September 2012

Thanks Mary

From: Mary Mazzetti {mailto:Mary.Mazzetti@prermiers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 10:54 AM

To: Jan Hysen'; Gavin Turner; John Litzow

Cc: bronwyn@craviation.com.au _

Subject: Caterirng for Saturday & Sunday 15-16 September 2012
Importance: High

Hi Jan,
Can you please provide the following:

Saturday 15 September — deliver @& 08:30

For 7 pax

1 fruit , cheese and biscuit platter

1 finger sandwiches ]

1 sweet platter T\%QFY’\!J{ B’\l* CEARN,
1 Austratian )

1 Courier Mail

4 small milk

Sunday 16 September deliver @ 10:00am

7 pax
7 cold salad lunches
2 cold safad lunches {CREW}

1 Austrafian P(Q P, S .65

1 Courier Mail : Y60 B

4 small mitk

Can you please advise if the delivery time has.to be changed to accommodate your other deliveries and please respond to alt en
this email.

Thanks Jan
Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administratidn Officer
Queensland Government Aie Wing -
Phone: { (07) 38589500

Fax:  (07) 38589507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use isg limited to that intended by
the author at the time and-it is not
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Craviation | - - TAXINVOICE

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street " TERMS DATE CINVOICER
_ Chermside West, Qld 4032 7 Days '16/09/12 15057
CTPI ‘ ;

Phane
ABN 99 151 068 423
Chorge To: FLIGHTREG. - Tl DEP. THVE
0ld Gov Air Wing )
Mary Mazzettl Comments ar Speciad instructions:
PO Box 1018
Eagle Farm, Qld, 4009
- BRODUCTCODE  © -~ ... ... . DESCRIPTION ; " PRIC "m
8 tsi02h Charter Meal %9.65 $157.20|*
z ts102h Charter Meal ' $19.65 $39.30(*
1 Austalian 44.00 $4.00{*
1 Courier Mail T %200 $2.00i*
4. dsp1d Milk Fresh 1it $4.00 $16.00
1 sar(04 Delivery $50.00 $50.001*
ganking Details SUBTOTAL
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
858 <73 + GST 10%*
ACCOUNT
BANK WESTPAC TOTAL

If you have any guestions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power oh CTPI
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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s CORPORATE AIR

ABN 6 008 493 338

Suite 4, Level 1, 7 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600
PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609

T:+61 26249 7044 | F: +61 26257 3135

E: admin@corporate-air.com.au | www.corporate-air.com.au -

TAX INVOICE

;C:.}.ﬁ—'m Wi
'uu:{ﬁ%ﬂs

s

Queensland Government Air Wing
Dept of the Premier & Cabinet
P.O. Box 1018

Eagle Farm QLD 4009

Hal12004

PN RTAL

8y
St

é

[VOICE NO., . | INVOIGE DATE -, :

00010433 15/08/2012

Aircraft: Hawker 8'50X.i3 .
Arrival: 15/ @ 1120
Oeparture: 15/9 @ 1530

Service

Basic handling fee for aircrafl ) $310.00

Afer hours ariival surcharge ' : $1356.00

Afsr hours departure surcharge ‘ $136.00

ARer hours additional waiting time

Airside vehicle escort on artival $50,00
$50.00

Ajrside vehicie escort on deparlure
International arrival and/ or departure surcharge pardotasion

additional Services .
Catering . $148.50

GST: $82.95

All enquires and remittanes advices inay-be forwarded to:
Rob Boyes - admin@corperate-air.com.ay Total Inc GST (SAUD): $912.45

All prices quoled are in Austrafian Dollars (AUDS)

Remitlance Adyicefrom?  Queensfand Government Air Wing for Inveice No.: 00010433

Chague: Cofparate Air, PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609

EFT Payment:  Bank: AR Waollongong St, Fyshwick, ACT 2609
BSB:| s73 | Account No.: SWIFT Code: NATAAU33025

Credit Card:  Card Nurnber: CTPI
Card Holders Name: TJeben VG € Expiry Date CTPI
Card Holder Signature : _| s73 CCV Number:| CTPI
Amount Paid: {including Al credit card payments will incur the following service lee;
visa/Mastercard - 1.5%, Dinars & Amerlcan Express - 3.25%
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Craviation | ~ TAX INVOICE

C INVONCE #

Shop 2/3 Milbuen Street " TERMS " DATE

Chermside West, Qld 4032 ‘ 7 Days 15/09/12 15056

ABN 99 151 068 423
Chorge To:

Qld Gov Air Wing
Maw Mazzetti Comments nrSpecal nstructions:

" FLIGHT REG, - TN DEP. TIMIE

PO Box 1018
Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

CUUNITS o PRODUCT CODE ~oo. oiin i oot DESCRIPTION, - AMGUNT

Cheese & Fruit Platter

$65.00
30 Finger Sandwiches $3.50 $105.00|*
18 Sweet Platter $2.50 $45,00/*
1 Australian $4.00 $4,00}*
1 Courier Mall $2.00 $2.00|*
4 ‘ dsp17) Milk Fresh 1k ' $4.00 $16.00
1 serl04 Dalivery $50.00 $50,00(*

Banking Details SUBTOTAL

NAME BRONWYN W POWER

BS + 5T 10%*
8 s73

ACCOUNT

BANK WESTPAC ) TOTAL

If you have any questians concerning this involte, contact Bronwyn Powar on CTPI
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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Mary Mazzetti

Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Friday, 14 September 2012 11:534 AM :
Mary Mazzett|

Subject: Re: Catering question

No problems.

Regards

On 14/09/2012, at 11:44, "Mary Mazzetti" <Mary.Mazzetti@premiers.gld. gov.au> wrote:

Hi Darren,
Could you please order the following for us for the return leg to Brisbane/tomorrow 15 September.

6 PAX

Cheese, fruit & hiscuit platter
Fruit platter

Finger sandwich platter

All for 6 PAX,
Thanks Darren,
Regards

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Qucensland Government Aly/Wing
Phone: { (07) 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Quégnsiand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward(2.gld.gov.au

Pleuse considef tie ehvivonment before printing this email

Corporate Alr F80 | Established1972

CTPI _j F: +61 26257 3135 | W www.coiporaie-air,com.au
T: +61 2 6240 7044 [ VHF: 14848

2! CORPORATE AIR

CERT IS0 9001:2008 QUALITYJASINZS 4801:2008 OHS | 18C 14001:2004 ENV 7
Sengiter the andronment bafore winting. This emall {and any atiachmenis} s conhdential and may

e i _if you are nel ine intatted recipient, plesse oty vz, and then
i At rEpresant, warment o guaruies the inlegnily of this amall o any

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [malito;fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2012 11:02 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: Re: Catering question
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Yep all good Mary for both emails. Transport should meet at gate 5 Canberra airport. I'll
send an adjusted map to you this afternoon due road works.

Kind regards
Darren King

On 14/09/2012, at 10:41, "Mary Mazzeiti" %Mary.Mazzetti@prcmicrs.gid.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning again.

We were just wondering if it is possible to supply a cheese and fruit platter, sweet platter
and finger sandwich platter for the return journey. Can somecne let me know/fthatis
possible?

" Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti -

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 3898-9500

Fax: {07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, sivart, lxealthy and fair -
www. toward{Q2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use 1is
limited to that interded bLy/ the/author at the time and it is

not
to be digtributed Wwithout “the’ author's consent.

Unless otherwisé/gtated, the State of Queensland acecepts no
liability for the contents of this email ex¢ept where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of, the author and do not necessarily
represent &he views of the State of Queensland. This emdil is
confideptial-and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have receivéd this email in error, please notify the
authéy and delete this wessage immediately.

Corporate Aif FBQ-} Established 1972

p st

24!7 crel F: +61 2 6257 3135 | W: www.corporate-air.tom.ay
T FIVHF; 126.40

<:mageOO1 Jpg>
CERT 150 9001 2008 QUALITY | ASINZS 4801:2008 OHS | 1S0 14001:2004 ENV

i nefore pontng This emal{and eny atachinantsl s corhdantal and may
atlon. # yo-% e net li}e mtﬂnuw e plr’ ﬂl r;’ea e oty uf and than

Thig email is intended only for the addressec, Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

2
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Mary Mazzetti

From: - Mary Mazzetti ,

Senf: Friday, 14 Saptember 2012 10:39 AM

To: ‘Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)'

Ce: Gavin Turner )

Subject: Assistance for VH-SGY 15 September 2012
importance: High '

Good morning al,

We will be in Canberra tomorrow, 15 September ETA/ETD as follows:

Saturday 15 September 15/9/2012

BN 09:30 CB: 11:30
CB 15:30 BN: 17:10

Fuel will not be required. Please give us a call if you require any furtherinfo.
Thanks for your assistance,

Regards -

M

Mary Mazzetti
Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: { (07) 38989500
Fax: (07} 38989507

Tomotrow's Queensland: strong, green; smart, hedlthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment beforé printing this email
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Mary Mazzetti

From: Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 2:06 PM"

To: ‘Jan Hysen' ,
Subject:  RE: catering - Sunday & Monday 21-22 October 2012

You're welcome Jan. lust a quick question, did Fiona speak to you about dropping some coke off?
M
Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officet
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: { (07) 399&9500
Fax: (07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair / wew.toward()2.ald.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jan Hysen [mailto:jan@craviation.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 1:58 PM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: RE; catering - Sunday & Monday 21-22 October 2012

Thanks for your.order,

From: Mary Mazzetti [mailto;Mary.Mazzetti@ptemiers.gid.qov.au]
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 1:06 PM

To: 'Jan Hysen'

Cc: John Litzow; John McGhie; Gavin Turner

Subject: catering - Sunday & Monday 21-22 October 2012
Importance: High

Hi Jan,
Can | please order the following catering:

Sunday, 21 October 2012 @/10:00 (or as-near as possible}

Sandwich platters for 8 {or black.airline trays) )
1 frult cheese and biscults ?ZQM( 2
1 Australian :

1 Courier Mail

2 srnall milk

Monday 22 October, 2012°@ 13:30 {or as near as possible)

Sweet platter for 6 {on blacK airline trays) P'(Q TARTE
1 fruit cheese and biscuit platter

1 Australian

1 Courler Mail

2 small milk

Cheers
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Mary Mazzett]
Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phones ({07} 38989500
Fax:  {07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.2221 / Virus Database: 2441/5340 - Release Date: 10/18/42 /.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited £o that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland acceptg /mo liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opiniong expréssed/in thig email are those of
the author and do not nécessarily '

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to & claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, -please riptify the author and delete this
megsgage immediately.
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Craviation

Shop 2/3 Milburn Street

Chermside West, Qid 4032

phone[  CTPI |

ABN 99 151 068 423
Charge To:

Old Gov Alr Wing

Mary Mazzetti ' Commaents or Spedel Instructions:

P O Box 1018
Eagle Farm, QlLd, 4009

UNITS .0 PRODUCT CODE

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

~ TAX INVOICE

~INVOICE H

21/10/12

CFLIGHTREG. L DEPL TIME

.. DESCRIPTION . % Wm .

Ass, Soft Drinks 250ml $220 $211.20|*

Banking Details

NAME BRONWYN W POWER
BSB
. s73
ACCOUNT
BANK WESTPAC

if you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power o CTPI

SUBTDTAL

+GST 10%*

TOTAL

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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Craviation | | TAX INVOICE |

Shap 2/3 Mitburn Street . ; S T INVOICE A
Chermside West, Qld 4032 22/10/12
Phonel CTPI '

ABN 99 151 068 423 )
Charge To: : FLIGHT REG. ' BASE . DEP.TIME ¢

aid Gov Air Wing ‘ BNE 1330
Mary Mazzetti - Caminients or Spedial Instructions: '

POBox1018

Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

UNITS . PRODUCTCODE . i, . DESCRIPTION ~ il i
42 Ass. Sweets 3240 $105.00]*
1 Cheese & Fruit Platter $65.00 . §65.00(*
1 a Austalian $4.00 $4.00}*
1 m Courier Mail $2.00 $2.00|*
2, dspi7l Milk Fresh 11t $4.00 $8.00
1 serQ(4 Delivery ' $50.00 $50.00|*
|

Banking Detalls ' ' SUBTOTAL

NAME BRONWYN W POWER

as58 73 . +GST 10%°

ACCOUNT

BANK WESTPAC TOTAL

If you have any questions concerr;ing this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power on CTPI
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS|
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Mary Mazzetti

From: i Mary Mazzetti

Sent: ) Friday, 2 November 2012 10:14 AM
To: ‘Jan Hysen'

Cc: . ) bronwyn@craviation.com.au

HiJan,

Can | piease order the following:

Sunday 4 November @ 15:00

7 VIP Cold Salad dinners
NIL Crew

2 milk

1 Australian

1 Courier Mail

Regards

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Cfficer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phonet { (07} 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: stcong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this efmail

1
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Craviation
Shop 2/2 Milburn Street
Chermside West, Qid 4032

TAX INVOICE

INVOICE &
4/11/12.

Phong CTPI

ABN 99 151 068 423

Charge To;
Qld Gov Air Wing
Mary Mazzetti
PO Box 10138

Eagle Farm, QlLd, 2009

- FLIGHT REG.

" DEP, TIME

Commants oF Specfal Instructions:

UNITS & . PRODUCTCODE ..o i DESCRIPTION oo ]

7 tsl02h Charter Meal

2 - dspl7l Milk Fresh 1it

1 a Austalian

1 o Courier Maii

1 serd04 Delivery
Panking Details SUBTOTAL
NAME BRONWYN W POWER
BSB s73 ' +GST 10%*
ACCOUNT

WESTPAC TOTAL

BANK

If you have any questions cancerning this invoice, contact Bronwyn Power nr+ CTPI

THANK ¥OU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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flantas Founders Museum

Hudson Fysh Drive
tongreach QLD 4730
Tel: 97-4G6583737
info®afom,com.au
wwie.qfom. coin , au

ABN: 78 109 494 788

TAX TNVOICE

DATE: 05/11/2012

imerator: Kate Trans.¥: 2180

[131: Cafe Ti!] Shift: 1 05f1l/2011

~Food-

17 Dut Catering 0.

~Food- Total $2BR -,

Subtotal: $288.15

EFTPOS $288.1 >
“Type: MasterCard

Approval Code: Q70091

Number of tiems: 17

Total Includes: GST nf $?B 40

AN admissions are GST Fres

- Thank vou for supporting the puseum.

Eagles MNest Bar & 6rill
ABN 19 129 3414686

110 Eagle Strest
Longreach 4730

REG 22-11-2012 01:24 PM
pDooo17

1 Ne¢c Wrap Bur )
* %15, 00
1 Fish Chip ¥ /$15, 00
1 $4-50 Drink
¥ $4.850
1 $4:5D Drink
¥ $4,50

68T Inciyded $3.55

CTL $TR9. 00
Eftpos $38. D0

¥ INDICATES
TAXABLE SUPPLY

TAX INVOICE

TIME: 05:20 "

ST
% Y Y-S 0 g
k;{g 58 v PuquM Hg
(B(DaLiiV‘U"D
K- SEQ KLqu:nJ*~‘° Js
: ‘un+%ad
TAET “
T Pt L aRE
UG, T
HBRTTT 657 A
Lt
S ST Th
L STFFEE LOMR BLACK 3,00
. E.uT WHITE FULL OREAM 4,00
14,50

e WLl X

FAETT T
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Mary Mazzetti

From: John McGhie

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2012 12:24 PM

To; : Mary Mazzetli

Subject: Fwd: Catering order from Qantas Founders Museum for 5 November

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; image002 jpg; ATTO0002.htm; image001.jpg;
: ATTO00003.htm; image002.jpg; ATT00004 him; Event Order Form - Premiers Department

5 November x(s; ATTO0005.him

Mary,

For info

John

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Nicole <pa@gfom.com.au>

Date: November 1, 2012, 11:48:20 GMT+10:00

To: John McGhie <John.McGhie @premiers.gid.govau>

Subject: RE: Catering order from Qantas Founders Mus¢um for/’5 November

Dear John

That should be fine, please can you adviséif there are any'dietary requirements for the second
airplane. Please find attached the revised ordey, sheet, '

Regards, -

Personal Assistant to the CEQ

Qantas Founders Museum
P O Box 737
LONGREACH QLD 4730

Facsimilé 47 4658/07(
MobilL CTPI

afgfom.com.an
www.gfom.com.ay

OANTAS Founders Museum Facebook Page

Welcome to the story of Qantas,

Qanlas began in this region of outback Queensland in 1924,
This museum. dedicated to the story of Qantas, is an Australian
wide community and volunteer project and is entirely funded by
public support and sponsorship.

1
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Craviation | | TAX INVOICE
Shap 2/3 Milburn Street ' : ' N T INVOICE#
Chermside West, Qld 4032 ’ 6/12/12

ABN 99 151 068 423
Chdrge To: ‘ : CFUGHT REG, - SO PERLTIME

Qld Gov Air Wing

Mary Mazzetti Comments or Special tnstructions:

PO Box 1018

Eagle Farm, QLd, 4009

o UNITS 1 PRODUCTCODE - o oo ¢ DESCRIPTION & w
4 dspill Water - 350m {Box 24) 524.00 $96.00

SbOK . $2.50 $360,00{*

144 : Saft Drink Can 250ml}
5 Cheese and Fruit Platters 518.00 $108.00{*
s cat(ol Finger $'Wiches $3.50 $122.50)°
18 Ass, Sweet Tray - - $3.50 $63.00]*
1 <m Courier Mall $2.00 32,00/
1 a Austalfan - 5400 $4.00{*
2 dspl7i Milk Fresh 1it : . $4.00 $8.00
5 VIP Cold Lunch . $19.65) _ 398,25/ *
2 VIP Coid Lunch GF $19.65 $39.30| *
1 o 1 Austalian $4.00 $4.00| *
1 o Courier Mail $2.00 $200|*
2 dsp17l Mifk Fresh 11t $4.00 $8.00
5 Fruit Selctien ) $12.00 ' $60.00
1 ser(01 Uplift $48,50 548,501 ¢

Banking Detalls SUBTOTAL

NAME BRONWYN W POWER
858 . <73 $
ACCOUNT ‘

BANK WESTPAC TOTAL 1,108.71

If you have any questions concerning thls invoice, contact ronwyn Power on CTPI
“THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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Mary Mazzetti
' From: Mary Mazzetti .
Sent; - Wednesday, 5§ December 2012 10:39 AM
To: ~ Jan Hysen'
Ce: Adam Jones; David Champion; John Litzow; Fiona Slack
Subject: Catering for tomorrow Thursday 6 December
importance: High
Hi Jan,

Can | please have the following catering for tomorrow:

Delivery @ 09:00am

Eheese and fruit platter for 6 PAX

1 finger sandwiches for 6 PAX

1 sweet tray for 6 PAX (all on bfack airline catering trays)
1 Courier Mail

1 Australian

2 small milk

VH-SG
5 VIP Coid lungHes

Thahks Jan.

M

Mary Mazzetti
Senior Administration Officer
{Juecensland Governmend Air Wing

TPhone: { (07) 38989500
Fax: (07} 38989507

Tomorrow's Queehsland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward Q2.qld.gov.au

Plense consider the enviroBment hefare printing this cmail
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Mary Mazzetti

To: Daniel Smith -

Subject: FW: Catering for tomorrow Thursday 6 December
Mary Mazzettl

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 38989500

Fax:  {07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www. toward()2.qld:gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this eraail

From: Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 11:17 AM

To: 'Jan Hysen'

‘Subject: RE: Catering for tomorrow Thursday 6 December

Thanks Jan.

v

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administrarion Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: { {07) 38989500
Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: sirong, green; start, healthy and fair - www.toward(Q2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment/bafore printing this email

From: Jan Hysen [mailtozjan@craviation.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 Ddoember 2012 11717 AM

To: Mary Mazzeiti

Subject: RE: Catering for tomorrow Thursday 6 December

Hi Mary,

Thanks for your order.

From: Mary Mazzetti [mgjIto:Mgm,Mazzgtti@gremigrs.g!d.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 10:39 AM

To: 'Jan Hysen'

Cc: Adam Jones; David Champion; John Litzow; Flona Slack
Subject: Catering for tomorrow Thursday 6 December
Importance: High :

Hi Jan,
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Can | please have the following catering for tomorrow:

Delivery @ 09:00am .

VH-SGY

Cheese and fruit platter for & PAX

1 finger sandwiches for 6 PAX

1 sweet tray for 6 PAX {all on black airline catering trays)
1 Courier Mail

1 Australian

2 smali-milk

VH-5G

5 VIP Cold lunches

2 VIP Cold lunches Pilots — 1 Gluten free
1 Australian

1 Courier Mall

2 small mitk

Thanks Jan,

M

Mary Mazzetti
Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: { (07) 38989500
Fax: {07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queensland: strong, green, smazt, healthy and/fair - www.toward(Q2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the enviconment hefore printing/this email

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.2793 / Virus Database: 2634/5931 - Release Date: 12/01/12

s

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by

the author at/Ehe time and it is not
to be distrib(ted without the author's consent .

Unless otherwise/ stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this emaill except where . ‘
subsequently confivmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of"

the author and do not necessarily . .
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, pleasge notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Mary Mazzetti

From: Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2012 9,44 AM

To: ‘Aniela Hedditch'

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times

Thanks Aniela, no problems, 1 will contact Brett directly, Two questions, given the time has changed to 10:00am
departure, is the Premier going to the hotel or to Parliament house ant should | provide catering given he arrives at
13:007 Likewise, Will he require dinner on the way back?

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing

Phone: ({07} 38989500
Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.an

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email

From: Aniela Hedditch [mailto:Aniefa.Hedditch@ministerial.qld.gev.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2012°9:42 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Cc: Diane Bakke

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction {0 flight times’

Morning Mary,

Apologies but yet another change to theCOAG, itinerary. |
Owing to changes to timings for COAG/rieetings | am going to have to get the Premier and staff to Canberra earlier

on Thursday.

New timings are...

THURSDAY 6" DECEMBER

Depart Brishane at.10.00am [AEST)
Arrive Canberra at 1.00pm {AEDT)

FRIDAY 7" DECEMBER 2012
Depart Canberra at 6.00pm (AEDT)
Arrive Brisbane at/6.40pm {AEST}

| have completed-anupdated application form and given it to Di.
Di will send through shortly for your records.

Also, the COAG Commcar contact in Canberra is Mr Brett Thistleton.

Brett can be contacted on 02 6280 1070.

Corporate Air are free to cal Brett direct regarding pick up/permission/directions on the day ~ alternatively, any
other questions please feel free to call Janelle Walker, Ceremonial and Protocol Office (PMC) on CTPI

kS

Trusting this info helps.

Ta, Aniela
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Aniela Hedditch | Acting Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of The Hon. Campbeil Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Email: anlela.hedditch@ministerial.q!d.gov.au

Phone: 07 3224 5460 | Fax: 07 3224 2860 | Mobile  cTPl |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PC Box 15185 { City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

From: Mary Mazzetti [maiito; Mazzetti@premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 2:01 PM

To: Aniela Hedditch

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times

Thanks Aniela, just need to let Corporate Air know.
Talk 1o you later.

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ((©07) 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507 N

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and faiy - www,toward(Q2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this #oail

From: Aniela Hedditch [mailto:Aniela,Hedditch@ministerizl ald.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 1:58 PM

To: Mary Mazzetti; Dlane Balke

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION <Cormection to flight times

Thank Mary — have updated form again.

i understand COAG organisersdn-Canberra have organised ground transport in Canberra.
{ will liaise with the department and advise as soon as possible.

Ta, Aniela

Aniela Hedditch | Acting Executive Assistant to the Premier

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Email: aniela.hedditch@ministerial.gld.qov.au

Phone: 07 32245460 | Fax: 07 2224 2860 | Moblle:]  cTPi |
Executive Building }. 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City-Eést | Brisbane | QLD 4002

From: Mary Mazzetti [mailto: Mazzetti@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 1:50 PM

To: Aniela Hedditch; Diane Balke

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times
Importance: High

Hi Aniela
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The times are correct to Canberra. On the return leg, Canberra to Brisbane, the flight time is one hour 40 minutes, if
you are proposing to leave at 6.00pm {18:00) your ETA into Brisbane will be 18:40. Do you require us to organise
ground transport for the Premier? If not can you please advise who will be collecting the Premier so | can advise
Corporate Alr as private operators are not allowed on the tarmac without an escort.

Thanks Aniela, | will await your update,
Regards

Mary

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer

Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: { (07) 38989500

Fax: (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward{D2%qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Aniela Hedditch [mailto;Aniela.Hedditch@ministeriat.gld.gov.auj
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 1:33 PM

To: Diane Balke

Cc: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Comection to flight times

Hi Mary — sorry my error.
Correct timings should be...

6/12/12
DEPART Brisbane 11.00am
ARRIVE Canberra 2.00pm

7/12/12 |
DEPART Canberra 6.00pm
ARRIVE Brisbane 7.00pm

Have updated the travel booking form and given to Di—Di will have it authorised and emailed to you for yoUr
records. : '

Ta, Aniela

Aniela Hedditch | Acting Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand

Email; aniela.hedditchi@ministerlat.gld.gov.ay

Phone: 07 3224 5460 | Fax: 07 3224 2860 | Mobiie:
QLD 4000

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane |
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

From: Diane Balke
Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 1:30 PM
To: Aniela Hedditch

Cc: Mar_'g.Mazzettl@prem‘;grg.glg,gog,gu
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Subject: FW: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times
Importance: High

Aniela, can you discuss the timings with Mary please.

Mary, Aniela is handling this one. Once you guys have sorted out correct timings, ¥'ll ensure we have the correct
forms.

From: GAW Operations [mallto:GAW.Operations@premiers.qgld.gov.aul
' Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 1:28 PM

To: Diane Balke '
Subject: FW: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times
Importance: High

Hi DI, '

Foliowing on from the discussions between yourself and Adam re the amended times into Sydney, my current
application is still showing our ETA out of Brisbane as 11:30, did you send another agplication that | can’t see and did
Adam answer your question?

| can see an amended application {looks like Adam’s writing} with times as-follows:
pp g

Brisbane 11:00 Canberra 14:00 {correct)
Canberra 17:30 Brisbane 18:30 (17:50)

{ am holding two applications, just want to ensure that the ¢ofrect/times have been reflected. Reading the email
sent to you and cc’d to me from Aniela it suggests arriving Brisbaneat 1%;30 {6.30pm). If arrangements have been
made to include possible holding that's fine, just wanted to make sute you have the cotrect flights times. Can you
also advise if we are organising transport for the Preier from the airport of Parliament House.

Thanks Di.

M

Mary Mazzetti

Seniot Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: { {07} 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queenslandsstrong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www,toward()2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment befare printing this email

From: Diane Balke [mzilto;Diane.Balke@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 Novémber 2012 11:45 AM

To: GAW Operations

Subject: RE: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times

Adam, should we email in another revised application with the correct flight times?

From: GAW Operations [mailto:GAW.Operations@premiers.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2012 11:40 AM

To: Diane Balke

Cc: GAW Operations

Subject: FW: PREMIER APPLICATION - Correction to flight times

4
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Hello Di,
We received the above application as attached - revision 2.

Please be advised of the corrected arrival/departure times as follows:

6/12/12 Depart Brisbane 1100am AEST, Arrive Canberra 2:00pm AEDT
7/12/12 Depart Canberra 5:30pm AEDT, Arrive Brishane 6:30pm AEST
Regards,

Adam Jones

From: Diane Balke [mallto:Diane Balke@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2012 9:25 AM

To: GAW Operations

Cc: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: PREMIER APPLICATION - Revised manifest

Dlane Balke | Senior Events Adviser |
Office of The Hon., Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland |

E-maii: Diane.Balke@ministerial,gld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3239 6817 | Fax: (07) 3224 2860 | Mobile: ]

This email, together with any attachments, is intgnded for the named recipient {#)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential/information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender ab’ quickly-as/possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this“email/ you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; ary form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email/ is also prohibited.

Unless astated otherwise, this email represents cnly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email.

This email ig intended.only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by

the author at the time and it is not
to be distribuied without the author's consent.

Unless otherwige stated,/ the State of gueensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email exCépt where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thisg emall is confidential and may be

gubject to a claim of legal pr1v11ege

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. IE received in error,

5
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Mary Mazzetti

From: Mary Mazzetii

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 8:55 AM

To: ~ 'Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)'

Ce: David Champion; Adam Jones

Subjact: RE: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012
Importance: High '

Hi Darren,

Revised times are as follows:

6/12/12
DEPART Brisbane 10:00
ARRIVE Canberra 13:00

7M12/12
DEPART Canberra 18:00
ARRIVE Brisbane 18:40

The contact for COMCAR in Canberra is Brett Thistleton; Brett ¢an be contacted on 02 6280 1070, can you
please laise with Brett re pick up and drop off times. As you mightremember, we have had issu¢s with
COMCAR in the past wanting/thinking they can access

CATERING
Can I please order
9 hot dinners {airline) *** we will provide oof own cutlery 4nd napkins

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07} 3898-9500

Fax:  (07) 3898-9507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the énvironment before printing this email

From: Corporaté Air - FBO (YSCB) [mailto: fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2012 9:10 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: RE: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012

Hi Mary, No problems as usual. | have attached an updated map for your info showing gates 3 and 5. Pax
transport should meet at Gate 5 for arrival and departure.

Kind Regards
Darren King
Corporate Air FBO | Established 1972

24/7] CTPI | F: +61 2 6257 3135 | W www.corporate-
1
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air.com.au
T:+612 6249 7044 | VHF: 126,40

2s CORPORATE AIR

C‘ERT ISO 9001:2008 QUALITY { AS/NZS 4801:2008 OHS | ISO
14001:2004 ENV

Considler the environment before p!mtmg This email (and any
attachments) Is confidential and may contain legally privile ped
intformation. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify us,
and then destroy this email, We do not represent, warrant or
quarantee the infeprity of this email or any attachments.

From: Mary Mazzettl [mailto:Mary. Mazzetti@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04,2012 10:03 AM

To: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB)

Cc: Adam Jones; David Champion

Subject: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012
Importance: High

Good morning all,

Couid you piease provide us with assistance on Thursday/Friday, 6/7 December. Our ETA/ETD is as
follows:

x**PLEASE NOTE*** These times may be subject to chiange (will advise)

6/12/12
DEPART Brisbane 11.00
ARRIVE Canberra 14:00

11212
DEPART Canberra 18:00
ARRIVE Brisbane 18:40

GGround transport has been organised for the Premier and his party, however, i it is not clear at this stage if it
is COMCAR. Twill advise ASAP re escort to and from the parking bay. In addition, I may require catering
for the Canberra to Brisbarie leg but will advise sometime today or tomorrow mormning.

Thanks for your help zéalways and if you have any question just give me a call.
Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 3898-9500

Fax: (07)3898-9507

Tomorrow's Queensiand: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.toward()2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Mary Mazzetti-

From: : Mary Mazzetti

Sent: Friday, 7 Becember 2012 12:00 PM

To: ‘Corporate Air - FBO (YSCBY

Cc: Adam Jones

Subject: RE: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012

Importance:; ' High

Tracking: Rucipient . | Read
'Corporate Air - FBO (YSCBY
Adam Jones - Read: 7/12/2012/1Z.02 PM
*Adam Jones' '

Good morning all,
 left a message on Andrew’s phone just now but | am just following it up with.an emall Could | please order an
extra meal, either a gluten or celiac meal, preferably a celiac for our flight out of CB this €vening,

Regards

Mary

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Omcer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507
Tomotrow’s Queensland: strong, green, sart, Healthy/aad fair - www.towardQ2.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [mailte:fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 9:32.AM

To: Mary Mazzetti

Subject: Re: Handling for VH-SGY. Thursday 6/7 December 2012

Must pick up a bit of spéed once they teach the QLD border unlike the NSW blues!!! :0})

Cheers
Dlarren

1

On 05/12/2012,at 16:30, "Mary Mazzetti" <Mary.Mazzetti@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Darren;happy for you to pick up anything I may overlook|!

Mary Mazzetti

Sentor Administration Officer
Queensland Govetnment Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 38989500

Fax: {07) 38989507

Tomotrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -www.toward(32.qld.gov.au
1
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Please consider the environment before printing this email

Corporate Air FBO | Established 1972
zm: F: +B1 2 8257 31365 | W: www.comorale-giroomay -

T: +6 044 TVHF: 126,40

5s CORPORATE AIR

CERT IS0 8001:2008 QUALITY | AS/NZS 4801:2008 OHS | 1SO 14001:2004 ENV

Censider the environment before printing. This emall (and any attachmenis} is confidential and may
contain legaily privileged infarmation. If you are nol 1he infended reclplerd. please notify us, and then
destray ihis amalt. ¥ do not represony, varmant or guarantee the integeity of fhis emall or any
attachments. .

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [maiito:fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 9:27 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti )

Subject: Re: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012

Yes we are. Just didn't look right as the trip back is 1 hour 40, All\good just a passing
question, )

Regards
Darren

On 05/12/2012, at 10;11, "Mary Mazzetti" <MaryMazzeiti@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Darren, ‘
Two hours, but you are on daylight saving, or are you nor?

Mary Mazzetu

Senior Admintstrarion Officer
Queensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ({07) 38989500

Fax:  (07) 38989507

Tomorrow's Queersiand: Streng, green, smart, healthy and fair -
=] '

www.towardQ2.qld.gov.an

Please considerthe-envirenment before printing this email

Corporate Air FBC | Established 1972

247 CTPI F: +61 26257 3135 | W: www.carporate-alr.com.ay
T: +61 26249 704 1 126.40

<image001.ipg> ,

CERT IS0 9007:2008 QUALITY ] AS/NZS 4801:2008 OHS | ISO 14001:2004 ENV

Cansidar He dnvironment befare printing. This email (and any attachmenis} is confidential and may
coniain Jegally privileged-information. If yoy are not the inteded recipient, please nolify vs, znd then
destroy thisamail, W4 do nol raprasent. wairant or guaranies tha irtegrity of this email or any
allashmants.

From: Corporate Air - FBO {YSCB) [mailto:fbo@corporate-air.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 9:08 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti -
Subject: Re: Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012

Hi Mary thanks for the update. Is the departure time out of Brisbane right? It's
reading its taking 3 hours to get to Canberra??? Even with time difference that

seems a bit long?
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Regards
Darren

On 05/12/2012, at 9:55, "Mary Mazzeiti"
<Mary.Mazzetti@@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Corporate Air FBO | Estabiished 1972

Hi Darren,
Revised times are as follows:

6/12/12
DEPART Brisbane 10:00
ARRIVE Canberra 13:00

7/12/12
DEPART Canberra 18:00
ARRIVE Brisbane 18:40

The contact for COMCAR in Canberra is Breit Thistleton,
Brett can be contacted on 02 6280 1070, can you please liaise
with Brett re pick up and drop off timdes. As you might
remember, we have had issues with COMCAR in the past
wanting/thinking they can access

CATERING

Can [ please order

9 hot dinners {airlineg) *** we will provide our own cutlery and
napkins

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Quecensland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07).3898-9500

Fax: (07) 3858-9507

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and
iy’ - wwwi.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

2457]

Tr+67 26249 7044 | VHF: 126.40

<image001.jpg>

CERT IS0 5001:2008 QUALITY | AS/NZS 4801:2008 OHS | ISO 14001:2004 ENV

Consider lhi environment before prinling. This emat fand any altachments; is confidentiad and may
contain tegally privilsged informaban. if you are not the intensged secipien, please nolify us, and hen
destroy this email. W do nol reprosent, wamrant ar auarantee the integrily of this emall or any
aflachments. '

CTPI F: +61 2 6257 3135 | W: www.corporate-air.com.ay

From: Corporate Air - FBO (YSCB) [mailto:fho@corporate-
air.com.au| :

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2012 9:10 AM

To: Mary Mazzetti ‘

3
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Subject: RE; Handling for VH-SGY Thursday 6/7 December
2012

Hi Mary, No problems as usual, I have attached an updated
map for your info showing gates 3 and 5, Pax transport should

meet at Gate S for arrival and departure.

Kind Regards
Darren King

Corporate Air ¥FBO | Established 1972

©24/1 CTPI FF:+612 6257 3135 | W: www corporate-
air.com.au '
T: +61 2 6249 7044 | VHF: 126.40
<image001.jpg>

CERT IS0 9001:2008 QUALITY | AS/NZS 48012008 OHS | ISO
14001:2004 ENV ‘

Consider the environment before printing. This email (and-any
attachments) is confidential and may contain fegally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient] please notify us,
and then destroy this email. We do nptrepresent] warrant or
guarantec the integrity of this emajl ¢r any attachrments.

From: Mary Mazzetti

[mailto:Mary. Mazzetti@premiers.qld. goy.au}

Sent: Tuesday, December(4, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Corporate Air - FBG (Yb‘“B\

Ce: Adam Jones; David Champion '/

~ Subject; Handling for VH“SGY Thursday 6/7 December 2012
Importance: High

Good morning 4ll,

Could you please/provide us with assistance on
Thursday/Friday, 6/7 December. Our ETA/ETD is as follows:

¥*SPLEASE NOTE*** These times may be subject to
change (wlii-adyise)

6/12/12
DEPART Brishane 11.00
ARRIVE Canberra 14,00

7/12/12
DEPART Canberra 18:00
ARRIVE Brisbane 18:40

Ground transport has been organised for the Premier and his
party, however, if is not clear at this stage if it is COMCAR. 1
will advise ASAT re escort to and from the parking bay. In
addition, I may require catering for the Canberra to Brisbane
leg but will advise sometime today or tomorrow morning.
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Thanks for your help as always and if you have any question
just give me a call.

Cheers

M

Mary Mazzetti

Senior Administration Officer
Quecnsland Government Air Wing
Phone: ( (07) 3898-9500

Fax:  (07) 3898-9507

Tomorrow's Queensland; strong, green, smart, lieaithy and
fair - www,towardQ2.qld.gov.au : '

Please consider the environment before printing this email

_______

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited
to that intended by the author atthe tirde’and i is not
to be distributed without the author's.consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the-State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email eXcept where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the/adthorand do not necessarily
represent the views of the'State'of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be-subjéct to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and deleié this message immediately.

This emasl is intended only for the addressee. Its
use is Timited to that intended by the author at
the time and it is not

to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
dccepts no liability for the contents of this
email except where '

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author

. and do not necesgsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This email ie confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege.
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ABN B8 008 493 338

23 CORPORATE AIR

Suite 4, Level 1, 7 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 2600 T Ax |NVO|C E

PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2609
T:+61 2 6249 7044 | F: +61 2 6257 3135
E: admin@corporate-air.com.au | www.corporaie-air.com.au

Queensland Government Air Wing
Dept of the Premier & Cabinet
P.O. Box 1018

Eagle Farm QLD 4009

Arival: 6/12 @ 1310
Deparlure: 712 @ 1815 -

Service
Basic handling fee for gircrafl $3156.00
Afler hours armivai surcharge
After hours departure surcharga
Afler hours additional waiting time
Airside vehicls escort on arrival $50.00
Airside vehicle escort on depariure $50.00
International armval and/ or departure surcherge per pecasion
Additlonal Services
Crew Transpart $40.00
Magazinas/Newspapers $15.00
Catering $300.93
GET: $77.99
All anquires and remittance’ advices may ba forwarded fo:
Rob Boyes - admin@gorporete-ais.com.al Total Inc GST ($AUD}: $857.92

All'prices quoled are in Australian Dollars [AUD3}

Remittance Advice froim;) Queensland Government Alr Wing for Invoice No.: 00010752

Cheque: Corporate Air, PO Box 1903, Fyshwick ACT 2605

EFT Payment;  BankNAB, Wollongong 5t, Fyshwick, ACT 2609

BSB:I s73 SWIFT Code: NATAALI3028
CreditCard: CardNumber____ /. M . o
Card Holders Name: ExpiryDate:____/____
Card Holder Signature : CCV Number:,
Amount Paid: (including Al credil card payments will incur the following service fes:

RTI Document No.57

Visa/Mastercard - 1.5%, Diners & American Express - 3.25%




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Linda Paton

From: Reef Gateway Functions [functions@wrgh.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 3:50 PM

To: Linda Paton

Cc: Corey Watts

Subject: Quote 6th August and Room Layout Sunday 5th August
Attachments: Quote 06.08.12.pdf; ROOM LAYOQUT .pdf

Hi Linda,

Please find attached a quote for Takeaway Platter selections for the Cabinet meeting to be held at the
PCYC on Monday éth August. Platters will be ready for pick up at 8.30am. Unfortunately we do not have
disposable platters so the platters will have to be returned after use.

| have discussed with the Chef the quantities required for Sunday's functioin you will reguire 10 platters of
sandwiches & 4 platters of Sweets fo cater for approximately 100 guests/ fhis is weorking/on the theory of
one sandwich per person.

For your reference | have attached the layout | think will be appropriate for Sunday. Please let me know if
you would like this set up differently.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me:

Thanks again,

Tina West

Function & Wedding Coordinator

office. 07 4946 2630
fax. 07 4946 2660

hotel. 07 4946 2435
email, funclions@wrgh.com.au

click here tojoin.us on facebook.
facebook.
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Linda Paton

From: Delphine Autier [delphine@reefcateringcairns.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2012 10:08 PM

To: Linda Paton

Subject: RE: Catering for Meeting

Attachments: DPC1709.pdf; DPC17092.pdf

Dear Linda

As per our phone conversation this afternoon, please find attached your amended eventorders. | have changed the
staff meeting room to disposables.

Kind regards,

Delphine Autier
delphine@reefcateringcairns.com.au
Sales and Service Director, Reef Catering Cairns

Phone: +61 (07) 4035 2523 | Mobile CTPI | Fax: +61 (07).4035 4801

PO Box 1643, Cairns QLD 4870 Australia
www reefcateringcairns.com.au

From: Linda Paton [mailto:Linda.Paton@premiers.qald.qgov.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 12:55-PM

To: 'Delphine Autier'

Subject: RE: Catering for Meeting

Thanks Delphine

From: Delphine Autier [mhailto:delphine@reefcateringcairns.com.au]
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012-12:53 PM

To: Linda Paton

Subject: RE: Catering for Meeting

Dear Linda

] am meeting with Rebecca at 2pm this afternoon just to confirm more details on this event and from there will be
able to confirm the exact hiring list to finalise your quote.

| will be in touch very soon

Best Regards

Delphine Autier
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delphine@reefcateringcairns.com.au
Sales and Service Director, Reef Catering Cairns

Phone: +61 (07) 4035 2523 | Mobile:]  CTP || Fax: +61 (07) 4035 4801
PO Box 1643, Cairns QLD 4870 Australia
www reefcateringcairns.com.au

From: Linda Paton [mailto:Linda.Paton@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2012 12:08 PM
To: 'delphine@reefcateringcairns.com.au’
Subject: Catering for Meeting

Hi Delphine

| have been talking to Rebecca from the Cairns Regional Council’and | helieve'\you are catering for a breakfast at
Council on Monday 17" September. We are also holding a megting/ir the Council Chambers and would require
catering, and | would be pleased if you could provide me with-a guote. | have attached the requirements, the jugs of
water will be provided by Council.

Regards

Linda

Linda Paton

Community Cabinet Coordinator
Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
T: 07 3405 5229 F: 07 3224 6640
E : linda.paton@premiers.qgid.gov.au

This email is intended only-for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at thé time and Yt is not
to be distributegd without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmeéd in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
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
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
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

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author.and delete this
message immediately.
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event ordeil

2/18 Allen St Townsville, Q 4810
P: 07 4724-4018 | F; 07 4771-314

QA ') L‘Du( lLkQS)V@ VCC&FO‘
« Sl
\A\\r\d—ﬂ@u‘ .

'.“i Please ensure sandwich selection includes egg and lettuce
Please include rice and Jatz crackers with the cheese selections

Client/Organization Event Date Telephone Fax Event #

Pept of Communities, Child Safety & 2/07/2012 (Mon) (07) 4760-7328 {07)4799-5570 E00254

Address Booking Contact | Site Cortact Guests

Suncorp Building, 61 Sturt St (L2), Townsville, QI Lara Conyers ! Lara<Conyers 20 (Act)

Il

Description Arrival Start Service End Deliv Chg Setup Style

Lunch Delivery 08:00 08:30 08:30 0,00 Delivery

Site Name Site Address

Tsv Showgrounds , Townsville, Qld 4810

Food/Service ltems Price Qty Unit Total

Beverage AW {)a@\)ld@d COQ N AQu- oD

. "Colo inot — P
Tea and Coffee (Ceramic Wares) R 4,70 25—ea~ I /‘1.1’7*
{ :

Spring Water 600ml 3.30 20 ea \\ 66.00

Catering P

Cheese and Fruit 7.70 20 serves / 154.00 /)

- /?ustrahar;cheesde selection with a selection oc: crisps and seasonal fruits o lol‘Qd - Q\C -

Selection of mixed point sandwiches (1.5 rounds p/person) (‘ 6.60 /%O/ﬁunds \ 198.00
oV Colsinest ~

quipmen RN 132.-00

Equipment

Rack of Water glasses (36) (split bétween tworodms) 2340 1 Rack of 36 2340

Entree Plates 0.60 20 ea 12.00

Forks 0.35 20 ea 7.00

Description Arrival Start Service End Deliv Chg Setup Style

Lunch Delivery 08:50 08:30 08:30 0.00 Delivery

Site Name Site Address

Tsv Showgrounds , Townsville, Qld 4810

Food/Service Items Price Qty Unit Total

Beverage

Tea and Coffee (Ceramic Wares) 4,70 15 ea 70.50

Spring Water 600ml 330 10 ea 33.00

21/06/2012 16:36 Roux Blond Creative Catering 10fz

21/06/2012 Depti of Communities Child Safetiy& Disabilitiy Lara Conyers
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E00254 - Dept of Communities, Child Safety & Disability

Catering

Assorted Biscuits (3 pcs p/serve) 4.20
Cheese and Fruit 7.70 10 serves

- Australian cheese selection with a selection of crisps and seasonal fruits

4 serves - 16.80
77.00

Delivery/collection of platters (Tuesday 02/07) 9.50 1 ea 9.50

Equipment

Entree Plates 0.60 10 serves 6.00
Forks 0.35 iy serves 3.50

]
Othép Total

Food | Beverage Liquor | Equipme Labor Room

Total 770.80 0.00 0.00 2340 0.00 0. 0.00 794.20

L_S

Deposits Schedule

Due Amount Comment

Payments Madé /

Payment Date Method

Confirmation

PLEASE SIGN AND FAX TO (07) 4771-3146 OR EMAIL annemarie@rouxblond.com.au

X —

Lara Conyers Date

Anne Maxie Celi 21/06/2012

ne Marie Cali Date

21062012 16:36 Roux Blond Creative Catering 20f:

21/06/2012 Depti of Communities Child Safetiy& Disabilitiy Lara Conyers
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roukblond event ordeil

CREATIVE CATERING

2/18 Allen St Townsville, Q 4810
P: 07 4724-4018 | F: 07 4771-31¢

A oy Masteraand
P [
Slahz
\,\‘\\f\v\’ﬂe’l,lf .

s

* Please ensure sandwich selection includes egg and lettuce
Please include rice and Jatz crackers with the cheese selections

Client/Organization Event Date Telephone Fax Event #
Dept of Communities, Child Safety 8 2/07/2012 {Mon) (07)4760-7328 l {07) 4799-5570 E00254

Site Contact Guests
Lara Conyers 20 (Act)

Address Booking Contact

Suncorp Building, 61 Sturt St {L2), Townsville, Qi Lara Conyers

Description Arrival Start Service End Déliv Chg Setup Style

Lunch Delivery 08:00 08:30 08:30 0.00 Delivery

Site Name Site Address

Tsv Showgrounds , Townsville, Qld 4810

Food/Service Items Price Qty Unit Total

Beverage

Tea and Coffee (Ceramic Wares)
Spring Water 600ml

470 25 ea 117.50
3.30 20 ea 66.00

Catering

Cheese and Fruit
- Australian cheese selection with a selection of crisps and seasenal {ryits

7.70 20 serves 154.00

Selection of mixed point sandwiches (1.5 rounds p/person) 6.60 30 rounds 198.00
Equipment
- Rack of Water glasses (36) (split between two rooms) 2340 1 Rack of 36 2340
Entree Plates 0.60 20 ea 12,00
Forks 0.35 20 ea 7.00
Description Arrival Start Service End Deliv Chg Setup Style
Lunch Delivery 88.06 08:30 08:30 0.00 Delivery
Site Name Site Address
Tsv Showgrounds , Townsville, Qld 4810
Food/Service ltems Price Qty Unit Total
Beverage
Tea and Coffee (Ceramic Wares) 4,70 15 ea 70.50
Spring Water 600ml 3.30 10 ea 33.00
21/06/2012 16:36 Roux Blond Creative Catering 10fz

.

21/06/2012 Depti of Communities Child Safetiy& Disabilitiy Lara Conyers
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E00254 - Dept of Communities, Child Safety & Disability

Catering

Assorted Biscuits (3 pcs p/serve) 420
Cheese and Fruit 7.70 10 serves
- Australian cheese selection with a selection of crisps and seasonal fruits

Delivery/collection of platters (Tuesday 02/07) 9.50 1

4 serves . 16.80
77.00

Equipment
Entree Plates 0.60 10 serves 6.00

Forks 0.35 10 serves 3.50

Food | Beverage Liquor { Equipme Labor Room ! Other Total

[

Total 770.80 0.00 0.00 2340 0.00 0.067] 0.00 794.20

Deposits Schedule

| Due Amount Comment

Payments Made

Payment Date Method

Confirmation

PLEASE SIGN AND FAX TO (07) 4771-3146 OR EMAIL annemarie@i‘otixblond.com.au

X o

Lara Conyers Date

Awnwne Mayie Cali 21/06/2012

e Marie Cali Date

_21/06[2012 16:36 Roux Blond Creative Catering 20f3

! 21/06/2012 Depti of Communities Child Safetiy& Disabilitiy Lara Conyers
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wicked food with attituded

e,
T ——— s e
Reef Fleet Catering  Weddings — Off Sile Everts  Wholesale  Corporate  Boardroom Lunches  Hatel Production Consultancy
This is a taxable invoice inclusive of GST
Client: Department of the Premier and cabinet Inv Reference: DPC1709
Phone: 07 3405 5229 , Linda Paton Date: Friday the 07th of September
Email: linda.paton@premiers.qld.gov.au

Delivery adress
Delivery date
Delivery time

Contact person

special request

Cairns Regional Council, Cabinet meeting foom
Monday 17th of September
will be stored into upstairs fridges at the-latest 7-ami
Linda Paton

Must have some egg and salad sandwiches, must have Jatz and rice crackers for the

cheese platter

[tem

food
food
food
beverage
food
hiring
other
other

rrice
Details Pax/Unit INCGST  gsT Total price
tropical fruit platter 1 $ 5800 $5.27 $ 58.00
cheese platter 1 /4 7900 $7.18 $ 79.00
sandwiches 18 $ 9.75 $0.89 $ 175.50
orange juice 20 3 3.00 $0.27 $ 60.00
tea and coffee 20 $ 3.00 $0.27 $ 60.00
crockery, cutlery etc 1 $ 124.00 $11.27 $ 124.00
set up and pick up 1 $ 45.00 $4.09 $ 45.00
credit card surchaige $ - $0.00 $ -
GST $ 54,68
payment received
Thig is a 7°day invoice. Total Due [$ 601.50 |

To be confirmed by client:

| agree that all details are correct and advise that final menu choices will be confirmed no less than

48 hours prior to the commencementaof the function

Please sign and fax or scarrback to confirmfinal numbers and confirmation of details.

Name:
Date:
Signature:
Reef Catering's preferred method of payment is direct deposit.
Acc Name: Reef Catering Cairns P/L. BSB: | s73 |
1.39% surchage on M/C and Visa, 2.5% on AMEX
C/C Payment Details:: MC VISA AMEX -

Credit Card Number::

Three Numbers Authorisation Code:

Exp Date::

Card Holders Name:

Reef Catering Cairns PTY LTD

PO Box 1643,
Caimns, QLD, 4870
ABN: 36 117 829 455

reefcateringcairns@bigpond.com
www.reefcateringcairns.com.au
P: 07 4035 2523

F:07 4035 4801
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wicked food with attitude

I

Reef Fleet Cateting  Weddings  Off Sile Fvents  Wholesale  Corporate  Boardroom Lunches  Hotel Preduction  Consultancy
This is a taxable invoice inclusive of GST
Client: Department of the Premier and cabinet Inv Reference: DPC1709
Phone: 07 3405 5229 , Linda Paton Date: Friday the 07th of September
Email: linda.paton@premiers.qgid.gov.au

Delivery adress
Delivery date
Delivery time

Contact person

special request

Cairns Regional Council, Cabinet meeting/room
Monday 17th of September
will be stored into upstairs fridges at the fatest 7 am

Linda Paton

Must have some egg and salad sandwiches, must have Jatz and rice crackers for the
cheese platter

Krice
Item Details Pax/Unit INGGST  gsT Total price
food tropical fruit platter 1 $ 58.00 $527 % 58.00
food cheese platter 1 //% 7900 $7.18 § 79.00
food sandwiches 18 $ 9.75 $0.89 $ 175.50
beverage orange juice 20 $ 3.00 $0.27 $ 60.00
food tea and coffee 20 $ 3.00 $0.27 § 60.00
hiring crockery, cutlery etc 1 $ 124.00 $11.27 § 124.00
other set up and pick up 1 $ 45.00 $4.09 $ 45,00
other credit card surcharge $ - $0.00 $ -
GST $ 54,68
payment received
This is a7 day invoice. Total Due [ $ 601.50 |

To be confirmed by client:

| agree that all detalils are correct and advise that.final menu choices will be confirmed no less than
48 hours prior to the commencement of the function

Please sign and fax or scan’ back to confirm final numbers and confirmation of details.

Name:

Date:

Signature:
Reef/Catering's preferred method of payment is direct deposit.
Acc Name: Reef Catering Cairns P/L  BSB| s73

1.39% surchage on M/C and Visa, 2.5% on AMEX
C/C Payment Details:: mMC AMEX

Credit Card Number::

VISA

Three Numbers Authorisation Code:

Exp Date::

Card Holders Name:

reefcateringcairns@bigpond.com
www.reefcateringcairns.com.au
P: 07 4035 2523

F:07 4035 4801

Reef Catering Cairns PTY LTD
PO Box 1643,

Cairns, QLD, 4870

ABN: 36 117 829 455
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)
po box 544 cannonvale q 4802
p. 07 4946 2600 f. 07 4946 2640 e. funclions@wrgh.com.au
ABN 77010479491

QUOTE

QUOTE NO: 060812PQLD

24th July 2012

ATT: Linda
RE: REEF GATEWAY HOTEL—TAKEAWAY ORDER
QrY DESCRIPTION _’ m TOTAL PRICE
3 Sandwich Platters &_ Y4 (OS $65.00 $195.00
1 Fruit & Cheese Platter $90.00 $90.00
1 Sweets Platter $65.00 $65.00
TOTAL inc GST $350.00

Written of approval of the above quote is required via email.
Failure to receive approval will be taken as a cancellation of the booking.

Please check over the quoteldetails and either make confirmation or
request changes via the contaet person listed below ASAP:

Tina West
Functions & Weddings Coordinaior
P: 07 4946 2630
F: 07 4944 2653
M: CTPI
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. L o "TAX INVOICE|
Whitsundays PCY  © o S Bk — AR
PO Box 5229 A ;’, ; ¥ WO/WHITSUND
e LIE BEACH QLD
Airlie Beach TERMINAL 3 24805000
QLD 4802 REFERENCE : 009837 . ..
A.B.N. 58 009 666 193 nvoice # 00002800
MOTO Date: 13/08/2012
Telephone: 07 49481144
Fax:' 07 49481199 CARD NO:
Email sally.archiball CTPI |
; , CREDIT
|D(:)partmen’t of the Premier ar  pugrcHase $596 .90
! TOTAL AUD $596 .30
16 AUG 2012 10:44
CBA MASTERCARD
. QUTH NO, : 09???5
p Your brder‘#z '
Description _ MDTU QPPROUED 08 Amount Code
Facility hire for Community Cabinet . B
Function Hall $200,00 | GST
Meeting room $100.00 | GST
Air-conditioning 9am - 1pm 4 hours @ $12.00 p/h + GST $48.00 | GST
Photocopies $30.00 § GST
Cleaning fees $80.00 | GST
Milk/Juice/Tea/Coffee - at cost $32.50 | FRE
Water supplied - 30 bottles $54.55 | GST
o0
Qﬁ )
Sub Total Excl GST $545,05
GST: $51.25
Total Inc GST: 596.30
COMMENT L—"
Please make Electronic Payments to the Account Details below:
BSB| s73

Please email sally.archibald@pcyc.org.au of notification of payment.
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| o TAXINVOICE|
Whitsundays PCY ~ “"ENg7-TBen -
QPCY WH 1 TSUND
3308 PO Box 5229 AIRLIE BEACH OLD
JFYF Y  Airlie Beach TERMINAL : 34809000
PCYC QLD 4802 REFERENCE : 009337

A.B.N.58 009 666 193 nvoice #: 00002800

HOTO Date: 13/08/2012
Telephone: 07 49481144
Fax: 07 49481199  CARD_NO:
Email: sally.archiball CTPI
8ill To: EXPIRY DATE: 05714
; _ CREDIT
Department of the Premier ar  pyrchase $596 .30
' TOTAL AUD $596.30
5
16 AUG 2012 10:44
CBA MASTERCARD
AUTH NO. ¢ 097775
Your'O'r-der-#: S MD
O pescioton TAFRED (8 smount Cote
Facility hire for Community Cabinet . _ /
Function Hall $200.00 | GST
Meeting room $100.00 | GST
Alr-conditioning 9am - 1pm 4 hours @ $12.00 p/h + GST $48.00 § GST
Photocopies $30.00 | GST
Cleaning fees _ $80,00 | GST
Milk/Juice/Teal/Coffee - at cost $32.50 | FRE
Water supplied - 30 bottles $54.55 | GST
Qcﬂ} *
Sub Total Excl GST $545.05
GST. . $51.25
Total Inc GST: 5096.30
COMMENT §‘_“‘
Please make Elecironic Payments to the Account Details below:
BSB| s73

Please email sally.archibald@pcyc.org.au of notification of payment.
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po box 544 cannonvale q 4802
p. 07 4946 2600 f. 07 4946 26460 e. functions@wrgh.com.au
ABN 77010479491

QUOTE

QUOTE NO: 060812PQLD

24th July 2012

ATT: Linda
RE: REEF GATEWAY HOTEL—TAKEAWAY ORDER
DESCRIPTION &“’W TOTAL PRICE
3 Sandwich Platters $65.00 $195.00
] Fruit & Cheese Platter $90.00 $90.00
1 Sweets Platter $65.00 $65.00
TOTAL inc GST $350.00

Written of approval of the above quote is required via email.
Failure to receive approval will ise taken as a cancellation of the booking.

Please check over the quote/details and either make confirmation or
request changes via the/‘coniaet person listed below ASAP:

Tina West

Functions & Weddings Caoordinafor
P: 07 4946 2630

F: 07 4946 2653

M: CTPI
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po box 544 cannonvale ¢ 4802
p. 07 4946 2600 f. 07 4946 2660 e. functions@wrgh.com.au
ABN 77010479491

Function Name: QLD Premier Meet & Greet

Date: Monday 6th August

Time: 8.30am PICK UP

Pax: 30 Guests, Combination of 20 Pax & 10 Pax-2 separate groups

MEAL REQUIREMENTS

TAKEAWAY ORDER

Cocktail Sandswich Pigtter
Quartered sandwiches with a variety 6f fillings. (40 PIECES),

Fruit & Cheese Platter
Will serve 201040 Guiests
Fresh Fruits, selection of deli cheéses, mixed nuts, dried fruits & Rice Crackers & Jatz

Sweels/Platter
(WILL SUIT 25 GUESTS)
Chef's setection of mixed bakery items.
icluding Assorted Biscuits

RTI Document No.72




This!document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

REEF GATEWAY HOTEL
nial 7A0104784310

PH 49462600
* fax Invoice *
51475
% (0PY ONLY #%

_po box 544 cannonvale q 4802

MATHG &; 50.00 0 f.07 4946 2660 e. funclions@wrgh.com.au
o EXTRA CHARGE $195.00 ABN 77010479491
EXTRA CHARGE $90.00
EXTRA CHARGE §§( o
Suntotal £350. TAX INVOICE
GST $31.62 _
ubtotal $350,00 Invoice No: 060812PQLD
: 06th August 2012
ADCOUNT CHARGE  $350.00 ‘
. Y. 437
Changa 30,00 _-TAKEAWAY PLATTERS
_’Wm ce TOTAL PRICE
. ; $65.00 $195.00
(LD PREMIER
Casino Bar | $90.00 $20.00
05-aUG-2012  G:01PH
T $65.00 $65.00
STOMATURE o
Casino Bar 1 N
Served By: MELISSA-09938
THANKYOU .
(i WHITSUMDAYREEFGATEWAY .CON AU
TOTAL inc. GST $350.00

T__.AL AMOUNT PAYABLE (inc. GST): _ $350.00

Payment is requested within 21 days of invoice date;
Failure to make payment within this e frame mayresult in penalties.

PAYMENT OPTIONS

CASH/EFTPOS:  Availdble at any cashier point of the Reef Gateway Hotel,
CHEQUE: Please moke poyable to Amwest Pty Lid

POST: Cannenvale Reef Gateway Hotel

PO Box 544 Cannonvale QLD 4802

DIRECT DEPOSIT: BSB <73
ACC
NAME Amwest Pty Lid
REF: 060812PQLD

CREDIT CARD: Avdilable in person or by phoning 07 4946 2652.

Please send remittance advice via email fo ensure your payment is not accidentally overlooked.
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Please remit payment to: Endeavour Foundation T FOUNDATION
PO B%\)\s’f;55, Tingalpa DC Qld 4173 Bpportunitiee far paople with g digablhity
Endeavour Industries
ABN: 80009670704 , 17 Kingaroy Street
Kingaroy
PO Box 621 4610
' Tel 4162 2254
CABINET SERVICES Fax 4162 7754
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET EMail kingaroy.bs@endeavour.com.au
C/- GEORGE ST
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Invoice Mumber EVI145858
ATTN: LINDA PATON , , Invgice Date 6/11/2012
Our Reference ES0148751
YourReference / CABINET SERVICES
CustomerNumber 01007
Quantity Product Description Unit Price Net Amount ~ GST Total
200 General Catering Sales 10.9091 218182 218.18 2,400.00
ASSORTED CANOPES 5/11/12
71  General Catering Sales 1.3636 96.82 9.68 106.50
O USOFTDRINKSBA1M2 L e N g
47  General Catering Sales 1.8182 85.45 8.55 94.00
ORANGE JUICE 5/11/12
27  General Catering Sales 2.5060 67.50 0.00 67.50
BOTTLED WATER 5/11/12 e : e
1  General Catering Sales 272127 27.27 273 / 30.00
SAVOURY MUFFINS (30) 6/11/12 : }
1 General Catering Sales 58.1818 68.18 6.82 75.00
CHEESE PLATTER 6/11/12 v
1 General Catering Sales 59.0909 59.09 5.91 - 65.00
FRUIT PLATTER 6/11/12 v ;e
1 General Catering Sales 272.7273 272.73 27.27 (,/ 300.00 |
COLDMEATS, SALAD, BREAD ROLLS, TEA-& CORFEE FOR 20 /”/__/ -
PEOPLE 6/11/12 c‘A ‘ =
Al Ao veurdo O & <
MuearaXals ost © alounat TP
CTPI
Mere lunda Fodon
CTPI
Delivery CASH SALES KINGAROY
Instructions CABINETSERVICES
DEPARTWVIENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET
C/- GEORGE ST
BRISBANE QLB-4000
ATTN>LINDA PATON
Endeavour Foundation reserves the righﬂ Net Amount $2,858.86
to refuse supply until outstanding
accounts are paid.
P GST Amount $279.14
Goods on this invoice remain the property .
of Endeavour Foundation until paid in full. GST Inclusive Amount Due $3,138.00
L
Payments can be made by direct deposit to ANZ: BSE' S

To enable us to process your payment promptly fax remittance to 07 32532407 or e-mail
creditman@endeavour.com.au quoting either invoice or customer number.
To pay by Credit Card, please phone 1300 724 111

RTI Document No.74 Page 1 of 1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

TAX INVOICE

Please remit payment to: Endeavour Foundation
PO B%}.»sts, Tingalpa DC Qid 4173
\7 :

ABN: 80009670704

CABINET SERVICES

DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET
C/- GEORGE ST

ENDEAVOUR

FOUNDATION

Opportunities for paople with g digshllicy

Endeavour Industries
17 Kingaroy Street

Kingaroy
PO Box 621
Tel 4162 2254

Fax 41627754
EMail kingaroy.bs@endeavour.com.au

4610

BRISBANE QLD 4000 Invoice/MNumber EVI145858
ATTN: LINDA PATON Invdice Date 6/11/2012
Our Reference ES0148751
Your Referenée CABINET SERVICES
; Customer Number 01007
Quantity Product Description Unit Price NetAmount ~ GST Total
200 General Catering Sales 10.9091 2181.82 218.18 2,400.00
ASSORTED CANOPES 5/11/12
71  General Catering Sales 1.8636 06.82 0.68 106.50
..._ . _SOFTDRINKS 5/11112 . NN
47  General Catering Sales 1.8182 85.45 8.55 94.00
ORANGE JUICE 5/11/12
27  General Catefing Sales 2.5000 67.50 0.00 67.50
BOTTLED WATER 5/11/12
1  General Catering Sales 272727 27.27 273 30.00
SAVOURY MUFFINS (30) 6/11/12
1  General Catering Sales 68.1818 68.18 6.82 75.00
CHEESE PLATTER 6/11/12
1 General Catering Sales 59.0909 59.09 5.91 65.00
FRUIT PLATTER 6/11/12
1 General Catering Sales 272.7273 272.73 27.27 300.00
COLDMEATS, SALAD, BREAD ROLLS, TEA & COFFEEFOR 20
PEOPLE 6/11/12
CTPI
CTPI
Mee lunda  Fodon
Delivery CASH SALES KINGAROY TP
Instructions CABINET SERVICES
DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER & CABINET
C/l- GEORGE ST
BRISBANEAQLD 4000
ATTN: LINDA PATON
Endeavour Foundation reserves the right Net Amount $2,858.86
to refuse supply until outstanding
accounts are paid.
P GST Amount $279.14
Goods on this invoice remain the property .
of Endeavour Foundation until paid in full.|  GST Inclusive Amount Due $3,138.00

Payments can be made by direct deposit to ANZ: BSB

1300 724 111

To pay by Credit Card, please phone

s73
To enable us to process your payment promptly fax remittance to 07 32532407 or e-mail

creditman@endeavour.com.au quoting either invoice or customer number.

RTI Document No.75

Page 1 of 1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Ié’sUed/DeIivery Date below
Kasino Towers 11/05/2012 Invoice #1511 3467
15’i\George St :
Brisbane 4000

A.B.N. 22 118 757 663

Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 - Fax: 07 3003 0917

monday 14 th may
level 13/100 george st
lyndall CTPI 132244774

Bill To: Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4
100 George St

8.30 am
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request

to - accts.mcg.group@gmiil.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) '

Your electronic receipt will be-emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT place€-drders.at.this email
address. Fax ordersto-3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 18/05/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

'nce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name:

Total Amount Paid $

Card# __ _ - - - ~
Expiry Date: _ _ /_ ___ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
lirect Debit - Grabn Go - BSB sz |Acct] s73 | If you use DD you MUST remit

our payment details to fax 3003 0917 rri Emaihacots.ficg.group@gmail.com




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground\‘\oir Date Inv Issued/DéIivery Date below
Casino Towers 8/05/2012 Invoice #:15113433
151 George St ' / )
Brisbane 4000 . |
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 -
i : ___tuesday 8 th may
sill ToP€Pt of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
|Level 4 lyndall 32244774
100 George St asap
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 Qry. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
glfree 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt.of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmaji.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be - emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT placerders.at.this email
address. Fax orders t6-3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 15/05/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

nce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: ‘ Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - -
ExpiryDate: __ __/__ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Jirect Debit - Grabn Go-BSB| s Acct s73 . If you use DD you MUST remit

our payment details to fax 3003 0917 ef Emailaccts, meg.group@gmail.com




‘ LD 3114
PROTOCO‘ILhi(z:doé)u/ment has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans . 2ttes Tax Invoice
G\\\“tmfl Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 25/05/2012 Invoice #:15113525
151 George St )
Brisbane 4000
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917
i : _ monday 28 th may
Bill ToPEPt Of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
Level 4 Iynda"l CTPI
100 George St 8.45 sharp
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 Qry. PRICE EXTENDED
‘ 2 (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free sands . 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt o payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt wili-bé.emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT place orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 0917
= DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 1/06/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

'nce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# _ __ - - -
ExpiryDate: ___ /_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
lirect Debit - Grabn Go -BSB| s |Acct s73 If you use DD you MUST remit -

our payment details to fax 3003 0917 %JIE@%H ‘acqtﬁ.on;gg.group@gmail.com

ocumen




Ihis document has been released under the RIGHT TO |NFQR«M’A_|—MC 2009 (Q|d)
=
< o

o

Queensland General Purpose Expenditure Voucher

Government
) Mandatory field *
Company Code* Invoice date* invoice/credit note number* Vendor number* (if known)
[1041 ] [15113389 | |
Section A: Vendor Information GSTregistered: No [ |  Yes L]
Claimant/vendor name* Claimant/vendor ABN (if applicable)

Eool Beans and Baguettes j @118757663 J

Address of claimant/vendor*
Ground floor, Casino Towers, 151 George Street

BRISBANE County AUD State QLD postcode 4000
Remittance text (this will be displayed in the remittance to the vendor)* N /

[Catering 30 April 2012 - Cabinet Meeting J
Claimant (to be signed by employees claiming cost recovery items)

| certify that.the amount detailed above is due and payable to me for Is there a fringe benefits tax impact?

goods supplied, services rendered of works as indicated on this form. No X' Yes D Pleasé Advise your SSP fringe benefits

tax unit of this assessment
. Return cheque to requestor?
Signature Date

|7 J No [pXjv— Yes L] Invoice Attached

Section B: General Ledger Information
Payment Terms PaymeitMethod House bank

Invoice Type: |nyoice DR  Credit note CR |
X L [30 DAYS | il |
|
If the table below is not long enough, please use the attached table D Electropic’upload D
: Profit Centre (4) s .
. Description
Line 82,{ GLC/i\)cdc;unt Amount * Cng « Igtzsr't gbggiizg\ i (this description appears on your financial reports -
0 ol b W4 maximum of 50 characters)
wWaSs Element
1 |DR 530011 188.45 PG 4103005 Cabinet Catering 30.4.2012
2
3
4
5
Total 188.45| (must equalinvoice amount including GST)
“Section C: Certifications =~ N U oo o nmrmm e DR T T T
Business unit verification N Expenditure Approval
I certify that the necessary chegkshave been mate to ensure that: | approve this expenditure from the codes shown above and hold the
« all GL account, WBS Element/injéral erder/ cost centre/ profit SAP tax relevant financial delegation.

codes are correct ;

« a valid tax invoice is attached where applicable;

+ goods and services are for official purpose and-haye been received;

» the invoice has not been/previously paid; and

« the total computed for payment jon this form equals the value of the
invoice including GST,

Name Telephone number Name

[Linda Paton X4 J [3405 5229 J [Debbie Krebs

Position Position
Community Cabinet Coordinator lBirector Cabinet Services J
Sign Date Sig “ Date

s73 02.05.2012 L] s73 |[02.05.2012
Accounts Payable Use Only

Entered by SAP User ID SAP Document number Manual cheque number (if applicable)

Privacy Statement
The collection of personal information on this form and any attachments is authorised under the Financial Administration and Audit Act 1977, and will
be used in the processing of vouchers. Your personal information will not be disclosed to other parties without your consent unless required by law.

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_GENERAL_PURPOSE_VOUCH Version: 1.4 Release Date: 24.07.2006 Page 1of2

RTI Document No.79




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Jl Beans & BGQUC"'"’CS Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Cas. o Towers 27/04/2012 Invoice #:15113389
151 George St 4
Brisbane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details — Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 096 Fax: 07 3003 0917
? : ) monday 30 th april

sl TolP€Pt of Premier & Gabinet l1level 13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall| _ cP B2244774

100 George St 8.30 am

Brisbane 4000

L

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTy. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter ‘ 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) -

- Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

T SALEAMT. T 1132
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT place orders at this email
address. Fax orders f0. 3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 4/05/2012

“This is your Credit Card Receipt

Ince you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt t0 reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# - e e
Expiry Date: _ __ /__ ___ **Plaase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Yirect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB s73 pcet s73 f you use DD you MUST remit

our payment details to fax 3003 0917R31t Boeil@cdie Bacg.group@gmeail.com




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

N\ Queensland |
- Government |
* denotes mandatory field
c Code * 1041 Company Code | o _ capinet Services
ompany Lode Description *

: Claimant

Name * Jennifer Bowles Position * A/Executive Officer

Claim

Date * Description of Expense * Total Amount (AUD)
04.04.2012 Cabinet Stationary 4.4.12 & Cabinet Meeting snacks 10.4.12 83.50
Is an Advance Required? * C Yes & No

Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim

Costing

Account — Cost Object | , - ,, *

Code * 530035 |dentifier * 4103005 Tax/Code V| PG AUD 65.95
Account Cost Object N o~ " *

Code * 530011 Identifier * 4103005 Tax Code ™ | PG AUD | 17.55
Account Cost Object . * N

Code * Identifier * Fax Code AUD_

Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) PI (Input Taxed Supply) PF (GST-Free) Total 83.50 /
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope) :
Approval

| certify that the above claim'is due and whergGST is applicable supporting documentation has been obtained.

| approve the relevant expenditure in a¢cordance with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

Signature s73 | Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date |10.04.2012
Receipt L/

| certify that the sum of $ 83 and 50 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. _———“_ -

— by

Claimant's =

Signature s73 _ Date (10.04.2012
OIC Petty Cash To Complete

SAP Journal ~ Document No; .

D I applicable Date Entered lo / & / i

0 ri 1
Name § / /‘O Signature
w2 Jf I A Sesn s73
Comments (if the piinted version uo/es not display all the contents attach a separate sheet) ‘ I

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Versipn: 1 Release Date; 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1




_ Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

AND STAYING

Look for the blg red hand

Coles Central Myer Centre S
Phorie: (07) 32119393 Reo:?gg gggj
Opén Monday to Friday 7:00am - 9: 00pm
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7: 00pnt
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6: 00pm
Your store manager is: Tony
Date: 10-Apr-2012 Time: 09:02
Reg 110 Served By: Self Checkout - %560

%MOTHER.EA%}H NUTS 150GRAM 8.?8
: uantity: 2 @ $4.39 each .
%MOTHER EARTH NUTS 15 150GRAM i 8.78
Quantity: 28 $4.39 each

Sub Total

Rounding $}gig?
Total for 4 items $17'55
Cash 20.00
Change 2'45
GST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $1:60

% = Taxable items

Officeworks

e PR BRI DL IR P FEY BN TN PR P

: Officewaorks Superstores Pty Lfd
g ABN 36 004 763 526
0ff iceworks Rdelaide $t, Brisbane
102 Adelaide Street,Brisbane CBD
(07) 3020 2500

Phone Orders: 1300 OFFICE
wwi. offcewarks. com. au

| ) P
ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁﬂggn__
N AL ANET XTI
Drop youl used ink>and” toner cartridges into
the CAPR hawx 1n this store to help reduce
waste and landfill

TAX INVOICE

$P234960 $65.96
FLRSTIC DOCUMENT MﬁLlET A4 RED
1T at $3.88
TOVAL $65.96
EFTPOS Paid $66.58
. 0fficeworks
Brisbane Chd GLD AU
04/04/12 11:14
46710794 041102
*XERR ‘ DEBIT CARD

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
PURCHASE " AUDS 65.96

RRN 000002029063 (00)APPROVED
6ST Included in Total $6.00
% GST Free item

Please retain your Tax Invoice for any
returns or exchanses

04/04/2012 11:16:26 411 2
. Jean Hember: 0045b084 ESHA

LOWEST
I EVERYDRY

Iilllllllll'llllll‘I”lIl illlll"
AR 1AL I
9901411002380367

RTI Document No.82




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

0Hn %‘gﬁg&ﬂ%ﬂ? ' Petty Cash Approval

* denotes rﬁandatory field
Company Code * 1041 gg;‘i;‘égsde DPC - Cabinet Services 7
Claimant
Name * | Jennifer Bowles . Position * A/Executive Officer
Claim
Date * Description of Expense * | Total Amount (AUD)
13.02.2012 Refreshments for Cabinet meeting ’ 0 | 13.95
Is an Advance Required? * (" Yes <& No 4

Please attach receipt(s) in support/cf Ciaim

Costing
é‘;‘;‘;”ft 530011 f;‘;sntﬁgebﬁd 4103005 A todGode "1 PG | AUD* 13.95
| Co oo
e NS
Tax Codes: PG (GST_IncIusive) P! (Input Taxed Supply) PF (—GST-Free) Total 13.95 /
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope) |

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and wHere GST is applicable supporting documentation has been obtained. -
| approve the relevant expenditure in accefdance withi-my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

. N VAR
73 .
Signature s ) Position (,Gbi (\,Q’\' Sec reij&w{ Date |13.02.2012
. . ]
Receipt
| certify that the sum of $ 13 and 95 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. 77 NN - — .
VAR 53/
Claimant's '
Signature s73 - Date |13:02.2012

OIC Petty Cash To Conipiete

SAP Journal Document No. i /
D If applicable Date Entered 7 3 //2

Iy
Name L)qléé?{—% Signature s73

Comments (irire printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version; 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
/ RTI Document No.83




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Lid Tax Invoico ABN: 45 004 189 708

Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

s : AND STAYING

ANDSTAVING

Look for the big rad hand

Look for thebig red hand . .
Coles Central Myer Centre Store: 4564
Central Myer Ceritre Store: 48 . Phone: (07) 32113393 Receipt: 9903
(07) 32119393 Receipt: 9¢°° Open Monday’to Friday 7:00am - 9:00pm
an Monday to Friday 7:uvam - 9:00pi Open Saturday B:00am - 7:00pm
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7:00pm Open Sunday/9:00af) -~ 6:00pm
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm ' Your-store’ manader is: Tony
Your store manager is: Teny Date: 13-Feb-2012 Tinme: 14:40
13-Feb-2012 Time: 14 . Reg 110" Served By: Self Checkout - 580
.0 Served By: Self Checkout - 560 [ ) $
KALLENS SNAKES 2O0GRAM 5.58
NS SNAKES 200GRAM ] Quantity: 2 @ $2.79 each
Quantity: 2 8 $2.79 each %ALLENS FROG—190GRAM 2.79
INS FROG 190GRAM _ 2 XALLENS CHICOS 190GRAM . 5.58
NS CHICOS 190GRAM 5 Quantity: 2@ $2.79 each
Quantity: 2 @ $2.79 each .
fotal’ for 5 items . : $13.95
| for 5 items $13 EFTPCS 13.95
g 13 GST\TNCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.27
INCLUDED IN JOTAL $1
Coles
Coles QL
QLD 32/02/12 . 12:38
/02/12 14 259511 NNB4BO
259511 NNGA weonx] CTPI | DEBIT CARD
xnx[ CTPI | _ DERIT/CA . SAVINGS ACCOUNT
SAVINGS ACCOU . -
' PURCHASE ~ . AUDS 13.95
RCHASE . AUDS. 134
RRN 001100990301 (00} APPROVED
N 001100980301 N0 APPROV

¥ = Taxable items
% = Taxable items

RTI Document No.84




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

=

Queensland L e L T
g . Petty Cash‘Approval’ -
¥ Government SRR ty pp ; a e
* denotes mandatory field
c Code* * | 1041 Company Code | poo  capinet Services
ompany 0de Description *
Claimant
Name * Jennifer Bowles Position * A/Executive Officer
‘Claim
v I
Date * Description of Expense * TotapAmount (AUD)
23.04.2012 Stationary and snacks for Cabinet ' ' A 57.60
Is an Advance Required? * " Yes (¢ No
Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim
Costing
‘Account Cost Object i A\ . .
Code * 530035 Identifier * - 4103005 Tax/Code T | PG AUD 17.65
Account Cost Object : A, (L * )
Code * 530011 Identifier * 4103005 Tax Code’™ | PG AUD - 2995 54945
Account Cost Object . _ * * ;
Code * - 530035. | 1dentifier % | 4103005 Tax Code * | PG AUD 10.00 |g 2 7:¢
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (Input Taxed Supply) PF{GST-Free) Total 57 60
PN (GST Non-Deductible} PZ (Out of Scope) ' L

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and whefe-GST is?ppiicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accordance)with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

Signature s73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date |23.04.2012
| Receipt
| certify that the sumof $  / /57 and ~_ >, 60 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. : ’
Claimant's s73 .'
Signature i . _ Date [23.04.2012
||

OIC Petty Cash ToComplete

SAP Journal . : Document No.

ID If applicable Date;;Entered 23/¢// —2

3 N
Name \)4 m {Zé}./é_ZA’ Signature .

Comments (i the printed version does not display alf the comments attach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version; 1 Releasé Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
RTI Document No.85




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd Tax Invoice

- Tax Tnvoice ABN: 45 004 189 708 ot ova l‘;"l
{ Number: 6034 S
_ 1 P AN o s L
DOWN . | . * ,
i Date: X D;,/ /)’/ denotes mandatory field
Look for the big rod hand | “t Services

oles Central Myer Centre Store: 4564

one: {(07) 32119393 Receipt: 3197
Open Monday to Friday 7:00am - 9:00pm : ,
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7:00pm P P 7 A/Executive Officer
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm 4 :
Your store manager is: Tony "
Jate: 20-Apr-2012 Time: 12:06
3g 110 Served By: Self Checkout - 560 < '
‘ $ tal’ A t (AUD
:DBY ROASTED ALMONDS 750GRAM 14,98 ; T amount !
RSTED SALTED CASHEWS 750GRAM 14,98 N
| 57.60
otal for 2 items 29 -
FTPOS $29fgg |
ST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $2.72
) Coles : I
QLD AU i \
20/04/12 12:86 l
46259511 NNB4BO ' & *
roexx[ CTPI | DEBIT CARD | PG |AD e
SAVINGS ACCOUNT ( N
* * g
PURCHASE - AUD$ 29.96 : N i AUD 2098 A7
RRN 001100319701 (00)APPROVED [ aN — PG AUD* 1000 g2 74
¥ = Taxable items 5 Total 2760
i V
EFTPOS Paid $17.64 /
Off iceworks ‘ cumentation has been obtained.
Brisbane Cbd QLD AL ! No. in the Financial Delegations. -
20/04/17 1200
10794 041192 6 0 3 4 Jirector Date |23.04.2012

DEBIT CARD

axax 96265
’ SAVINGS ACCOUNT

: AUDS/ 17 . 64 :
PUREHASE .ue 1me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
N - L
RRM (00002031923 ( 09 JAPPROVED _ |
GST included o Total $1.60 | -
* GST Free itenm _Date |23.04.2012

OIC Petty Cash To Compiete

SAP Journal Document No. .
1D | Fapplicable DatenEntered 2 3/2/2
Name \)4 W‘&Mlﬂ/ ' zé/;'&’\_ Signature 73

Comments (i the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06
RTI Document No.86

Page 1 of 1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

) ueerian
. * dénotes mandatory field ,
“Company Code * 1041 ggg:ﬁ ;}?% Sfde DPC - Cabinet Services |
Claimant
Name * Jennifer Bowles Position * A/Executive Officer
(:Iblain;
Date * Description of Expense * . Total Amount (AUD)
18.05.2012 Snacks for Cabinet Meeting 26/07/2012 29.95
Is an Advance Required? * O Yes @& No 7
Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim
Costing
Aot | sa00t1 Tost Dblest | 49 o005 raxCodo * [ PG | AUD * 29.95
o Con
o Cor s
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) P (Input Taxed Suppiy) PF {GST-Fres) ' Total 29.95
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope)

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and where GST igpp!icable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expendityre in accordance with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

Signature s73 | Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date -GBr
S { /241
of 71Tt
Receipt s73
O
I certify that the sumof § / /29 and~ 95 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. -
Claimant's
; Date |18-05:2642-.
Signature s73 AL 17/ 2
(o7 7713
OIC Petty Castiro comprere s73

SAP Journal

Document No.
D } it applicable Date fintered 26/ 7// U
\

~_ /
Name ‘)« %7[/% Signature s

Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments allach a separale sheel)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 ' Page 1 of 1

RTI Document No.87




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Coles Suparnarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

Checkthe
4| bottom of
3| your docket!

e )
DOCKEL
DEALS

Coles Central Wyer Cenire Store: 4564
Phone: (07) 32119393 Recelpt: 6442
Open Honday to Friday 7:00am - $:00pn
Open Saturday/8:00am - 7:00pm
Opsn Sunday’ 9:00an 6:00pm
Your stora sanager/is: Jeny

Date: 25-Jul~-2012 Time: 15:68
Reg 113 Served Bv: Self Checksut - 963 g .
- ¥DRY ROASTED” ALMONDS 750GRAH 14.98
ZRSTED SAL_TEQ'C{‘LSHEHS 790GRAM 14,98 ..
Total for 3 items - . $30.96
EFTPOS . 30,96
GST\INCLUDED-IN TOTAL $2.72
§ 2296
Coles
QLD AU
25/07/12 o 15:58
46259511 NN64B3
***-’*‘K-CTPI DEBIT CARD
SAVINGS AGCOUNT
PURCHASE AUD$ 30.96
RRN 001130644201 (00YAPPROVED

% = Taxable items

o A A A 8 o e e e B ik 32 P

hanla 77

RTI Document No.88




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Queensland| . Lo oo
‘,u."‘%mfermﬁenif . o RN PettyCa h. Approval ., T

* denotes mandatory field

Company Code * 1041 gg;ﬁ;‘;’;gi’de DPC - Cabinet Services
Claimant
Name * | Jennifer Bowles _ Position * A/Executive Officer
Claim
Date * Description of Expense * Aotal Amount (AUD)
: |
18.05.2012 Snacks for Cabinet Meeting 18/5/12 Y 29.95
Is an Advance Required? * C Yes ® No |
Please attach receipt(s) in support .ot claim
Cdsting '
éggoe”l“ 530011 l(;‘;itﬁ?:fi“ 4103005 TdxCode?’| PG AUD * 29.95
é‘;‘;‘;“f t Icc;i(;itti?gid Tax Code * AUD *
o ey
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) PI (Input Taxed Sapply) PF (C§T-!?ree) Total 20 95
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope)

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and where GST s applicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accerdance, with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegation;. 2 i

Vo0
Signature 73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date [18:68.2012
' s73 |7r/é
Receipt << /
| certify that the sum of § 20 and 95 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. N -
Claimant's %
. 8§73 Date 73 [2
Signature A . Z// S

OIC Petty Cash To.Compiete

SAP Journal N Document No. Ts73]
ID I applicable Date Entered | — ézﬁ 2
Name ~/ L Signature

~/< lﬂfé/w(/ W?ﬂ\/ s73

Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Vessianit Bslepse Dl Ligo1.06 Page 1 of 1




4
L

Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

iMY5

flybuys.com.au
Coles Central Myer Centre Store: 4564
Phone: (07) 32119393 Recsl pt: 3365

Open Monday to Friday. 7000 - 9:08pm
Open Saturday-8;00am_ - 7 :00pm
Open Sunday2:00am - 6:00pi
Your stor'e’ manager is: Tony
Date; 18-May-2012 Time: 10:25
Reg 112 Served By: Setf Cheokout - 562

4 VE%AE}SE~ERﬁmtTﬂﬁ?iﬁﬁﬂt——~—“‘--ﬁiﬁ¥+
YDRY ROASTED GASHEWS 750GRAM 14.98
YDRY ROASTED\ ALMONDS 750GRAM 14.98
Total for 3 items $32.60
EFTPOS 32.60
G{’“INCLUDED A TOTAL $2.96
Coles f¥

. QLD AU

18/05/12 10:25

46259511 NN64B2

-xyc*x'x ’ DEBIT CARD

SAVINGS ACCOUNT

PURCHASE ~ AUD$ 32.60

RRN (01120336501 {00YAPPROVED

% = Taxable items

RTI Document No.90




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

@ Queensland| -
V. Government [ )
* denotes mandatory field
) Company Code . .
* -
Company Code 1041 Description * DPC. Cabinet Services
Claimant
Name * - Jennifer Bowles Position * A/Executive Officer
Claim
Date * Description of Ekpense * _ ‘| Total Amount (AUD)
. . N , = s73 |’

23.04.2012 Stationary and snacks for Cabinet: - 67 0 2> 476U | .

' : w(0(To
Is an Advance Required? * O Yes ® No

Please attach receipt(s) in suppott of ciaim

‘Costing Q/L/ﬂ 3 |
4

Account Cost Object g % - )
Code * 530035 Identifier * 4103005 Tax'Code PG AUD 6{?2/?“1}/.6/2/ 3@
Account Cost Object o * *
Code * 530011 Identifier * 4103005 Tax Code PG AUD ' 29.95 L
Account Cost Object _ " *
Code * Identifier * | 7ax Code AUD /bl
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (Input Taxed Supply) PF (§ST-Free) . 7 s73
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope) Total | g 4%6
Approval
| certify that the above claim is due and whére GST is applicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
l approve th V4 |'|ce wittriny delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.
Signéture s73 } Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date |15.06.2012
Receipt ) = 5/ b 2

= (’/ﬂ o~ > s73
| certify that the sum of $ 47_/ and 60" —cemssuuednd payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that

sum. /7N

pat

gilglnn;?unrte s . Date |[15.06.2012

OIC Petty Cash-To-Cornplete

.
SAP Journal q //' Document No. Date Entered /S/// // 2|
1

ID / If applicable

Name \NW Signature

[
Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

s73

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
RTI Document No.91




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

é;"} ﬁwﬁ@*«g

mzmwmm

e TS NN TG MR

Pty Lid

(Jklajcc N Casbieag

zel, Brisbane OB

JB00
130 OFF0F
by EREENN

. FOiimone fos -, gt
CHICSWGERS Ca - ud ek

JAUMHZG 5K : : $13.53
UNI SIGNG 207 R Py BX
JASA2TOCBE $46. 77

Plka UNL JEISTREM RT PEN 1.0 BK
3 at $15.59

TOTAL O $60.28

Cagh - Paid _ 30,00
Rounding £0.02
Chansg flue Cash 39,70
RST included in Toial %548
4 G51 Foee iiem
Pleasz refsr » 4 Tivolce Farahy
reivtne o)/ Eachianses

15/706/7012 15:72: 24 411 1
fegﬁ Mimuer uOﬂJ0‘7Q SEnnon

Coles dupermarkets Australia Pty Lid
Tax Irvoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

|!!!!!!Hllliii|"

flybuys.com.au

gbuqs

Coles Central Myer lLoentre Store: 4564
Phone; (07) 3211 .. Receipt: 627
Open Monday Ay 1t iday 7:00am - 9:00pm
Open Satvrday 8:00am — 7:00pm
O an/S(nday”9:00am ~ 6:00pm
Your/storg sanager is: Tony
Date: 15-Jin-2012 Time: 15:26
Reg 117 Served By Self/Checkout - 967
$

%DRY ROASTED ALMONDS 750GRAM 14.98
YRSTEN._SALTED CASHEWS 7950GRAM 14.98
Sub Total $29.96
Rounding -0.01
fotal Tor—2 items $29.95
Cas 50.00
Chiarge 20.05
GST\INCLUDED IN TOTAL $2.72

= Taxable items

RTI Document No.92




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

\ Queensland
- Government |

* denotes mandatory fleld

Company Code ™~ | 1041 gg;‘lf;% nCSde DPC - Cabinet Services

Claimant | o

Name * Jennifer Bowles | ' Position * | A/Executive Officer
VC!I.ai,m_‘_ .

bate * Description of Expense * | Total Amount (AUD)
30.03.2012 CBRC snacks . B . 7.75
Is an Advance Required? * _ C \_(es @ No z
- Please attach receipf(s) in support of claim

égzzuft 530011 f;;‘:']tﬁ?:rjid 4103005 Vraxcode®) P | Aup™ 7.75
o oo

ol IEES

Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (input Taxed Supp! y) ST-F ree) Total 775
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope)

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and Whefe GST is a—pplicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accgtdance/with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

Signature s73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date (20.04.2012
Receipt |

Tcertify thatthe sumof §  // 7 and™_, 75 centsis due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. : N :

Claimant's N . '

Slgnature 573 _ . ‘ Date [20.04.2012

oic Petty Cash To Comnlete

ISDAP_JournaI Document No. Date Entered

If applicable A ‘Zﬂ fé/Q |

Name AW A/Z Signature <73

Comments (if the printed version does not dlsplay all the comments aftach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06
RTI Document No.93

Page 1 of 1




* denotes mandatory field

g\ \
\‘.{Z)PC - Cabinet Services
\
R ot '\tion * | A/Executive Officer
= 5»\_0" e,‘:. 6%56 \\
i . co\Po0ee
Claim | wer cent &eﬁ‘“ . gp‘? o \
, A 5 . ) \ ' .
" cent® 32\‘939\=r\ oy o 'Qm\“ | | ~
Date cove® o o 10 S - 06“\ B 6._0‘ ooy 0_]'25 Total’/Amount (AUD)
one’ oY ur Qo .. A .
Py opeh W e sav qay 9 a0’ 18 e %
30032012 |\ ORen Shore P 8 7.75
&) '
Vol a2 et OF Ex
Is an Advance Requ s gser‘l g gngPS\\ 30
) o9 g 2009% AN 1 ¥
Rex QGQ\'P\ X 200 oo &l AL Nim
. GOED 5 W ! 1 : 0.8
Costing Ql:g,h““? cyoo0- 1 j(?e \
. 0.
%Q'OL v ?_5 /-
2. 1
Account 1ot A Y
Code * | 530011 b R0 o ytew® 0.7\ \PG AUD * 7.75
n RO gor \\
ccourt 10 3 ggu’l \_\ | AUD *
Code noR BE“ % \
Account Cre e ca WO | Jxen® [T .
Code * G e W “Jae l AUD *
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) _‘,,,A—‘if’\::;ST-i':ree)
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (0. .- Total .75
Approval R
| cettify that the above claim is due and wheyé CSTis aﬁlicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accordznce with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.
I
Signature s73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date {20.04.2012
Receipt |

| certify that the sum of $ 7 and 75 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. : 7~ —~ .

Claimant's N '

Signature S73 ! Date |20.04.2012

olic Pet'ty"Ce_ish"I"o Complete

Date' Entered

SAP Journal Document No.
ID { | fapplicable
Name Signature

AL (e

Comments (i the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

s73

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06

RTI Document No.94

Page 1 of 1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

P\ y Queensland |
WY Government

, * ‘den‘c;téAs rﬁéndatofy fiéld
Company Code * | 1041 ' 822;2;% :Sde DPC - Cabinet Services

' Cléirﬁant
Name * Jennifer Bowles Position * A/Executive Officer
Cléim
Date * Description of Expense * “TotdbAmount (AUD)
30.03.2012 Stationglry and snacks for Cabinet | 26.80
Is an Advance Required? * - C Yes q Nq
Piease attach receipt(s) in support of claim

Costing | |
é‘;‘;c;”ft 530035 zc;tﬁ(f?gim 4103005 | Tax Gode ! PG |AUD* 18.00
Aocourt | 530011 Ec;tﬁg:rjid 4103005 fax Code’™ | PG | AUD* 8.80 |
o IS
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (lnpult Taxed Supply) PF(GST-Ffeé) .Total 26.80
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope)

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and where-GST is a—pplicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
I approve the relevant expenditure in accofdance with my delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

Signature s73 '/ | Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date |17.04.2012
‘Receipt - .
| certify that the sum of $ 26 and 80 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. 7N Y .
> 1K
Claimant's :
Signature 73 ' :  Date }/%4.2012

OIC Petty Cash T Complete —

SAP Journal Document No.

ID _If applicable Date l/E)n‘/;ered /. y /ﬂ/ ;\

Name 74 Wﬁﬂ >3 %é/";?\;k__. Signature <73

TV

Comments (if the printed version does not dis,blay all the comments attach a separate sheel)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date; 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
RTI Document No.95




v - - - T Thisdocument has been
released un
N | der theRIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)
Coles Supermarkets hustralia Pty Lid
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708
AND STAVING 'Pany Code denotes mandatory field
tiption * DPC - Cabinet Services
/ Took for theblg red hand \
. Coles Central Myer Centre Store: 4564
Phone: (07) 32119393 oy 7 Ogeceip; :00431 x oo
Open Monday to Friday /: am - 9:00pn ition A . _
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7:00p : Executive Officer
Open Sunday g:00am - 6:00pm \ :
Your store manager is: Tony ‘
Date: 16-Apr-2012 Time: 09:14
~ Reg 112 Served By: self Checkout - 562 I )
: Totai Amount (AUD)
| %MOTHER EARTH NUTS 15 150GRAM 4.39
yMOTHER EARTH NUTS 150GRAM 4.39 2o
‘ .80
—  Sub Total $3.78
Rounding $% .%% \‘ @ No
—  Total for 2 items . : :
¢ Cash W00 [oSiPie) in support of claim
|~ Change 1.20 '
A GST INCLUDED N TOTAL $0.80
C g = Taxable 1tems | ~
e emmammenmeTm eI \05 | Tax Code i PG AUD *
C DOCKET DEALS \D . 18.00
[ Ac Tax Codg *
g“ Buy two for $101 \ XCode” | PG | AUD™ 5,50
| ¢ Cleanskin Marl horough sauvignon” :
Ta glanc 750m1 two for $10 at {_quorland. Tax Code * AUD *
PN B ey
| qffer not available 10 under 18, Surrender Docket Deal P F{GST-Free)
Ap in Liquorland to receive ¥ hottles of Cleanskin ‘1 Total o6
Har1borough Sauvignon Blanc 730m) for $10 .80
| ce vhen purchased between 04-24 April 2012, \
| ap Linit 6 hottles per customer. §o Further Discount. h s
TR Docket Deal cannot be used in conjunction with-any plicabie supportin : '
Si other offers or coupens, and is nat trapsferrable \( delegation gs Shgwdr?ci:rl:rtr;]entétlon has been obtained.
i 19" pyailable while stocks last. Not valid at Coles oning, 1 e Financial Delegations.
—— Liquorland Direct, Liquoriand Express, i quectand on | Debbie .
‘Reci  Kununurra, sth Hedland or ANY NortherD Territory_Stores. \,. Krebs - Director Date |17.04.2012
f cert : PR (TR o \
sum. \\\“‘l"\““\ i l{S due and b '
| payable to me, and | .
Clairr “‘\‘\“\l\“l\l () acknowledge receipt of that
Signa "5‘3165!2(‘5"“"' , P
OICF Date }%4.2012
SAP J
ID |
Name Date Eptered | /¢ ///
. 2%
Signature
Comm ... . ww printed version does nc I o7
o .
n does not dlsplay all the comments attach a separate sheet)
Form Name: YFi_AP_F
: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APP .
_ ROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06
RTI Document No.96 Page 1 of 1




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

%gsgpnsn[.‘aéﬂ? Petty Cash Approval
* denotes mandatory field
Company Code * 1041 g‘;g;m :Ede DPC - Cabient Services
Claimant
Name * ' Linda Paton Position * Community Cabinet Cordinator
Claim
Date * Description of Expense ™ . i TotabAmount (AUD)
02.05.2012 CBRC Snacks and Storage Container ' 40.74
Is an Advance Required? *  Yes (¢ No
Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim
Cdsting ‘
Aceout | 530011 E‘;tﬁ?:ﬁd 4103005 | Fax Gode * I PG |AUD*| )y oc38TT
Aceoult | 530011 %Zitﬁ?gid 4103005 Tax Coge” | B& ~ | AUD” | 2 52 ¢7 Aty
S SO !
éggoeup t I%Zitﬁfoi:ﬁct N Tax Code * AUD *
e e o7 T8 e

Approval | | [/Q /L/f 4o 75

| certify that the above claim is due and wheie GST is cmpl.u?ole supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accofdance)with my délegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.

-
Signature s73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date (02.05.2012
Receipt /.

g
| certify that the sum of $ __ /A0 and. . 4~ cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. — ~]
Claimant's s’ . / ’
Signature ‘ Date l— =) (lZ_
OIC Petty Cash Tg Complete
SAP Journal D Document No. Py —
ID If applicable Da_te/)Entered f/j// 2/
Name 94 W %ﬂ&/ Signature s73

Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments aftach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1

RTI Document No.97




S« © Thisdocument has been released un
f%smﬁ CBEC g

MMSSmwmmﬂsMﬂmHanLm
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

-

flybuys.com.au

|
I

Coles Central Myer Centre

Phone: (07) 32119393 Store: 4564

Receipt: 7892

Open Monday to Friday 7:00am - 9: !
Open Saturday 8:00an ~a!/';oo§uﬁoopm ‘
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm
Your store manager is: Frico

Time: 07:44

- 570

Date: 24-Apr-2012
Reg 120 Served By: Self Checkout

Total for 2 {tems

Cash ?g'gg
Chenge 3.80
' INCLUBED IN TOTAL $0:58

flybuys card # 2793184599122
X = Taxable items

*m***m*m*m**mm**mmmm***m* SRREARRARREARRC LR A

flybuys points balancs us of yesterday: 593§
**************R***#*****************3**$*¥$******$*****

Buy one WAHU Marlborougﬁ Sauvigno
Blanc 75001, get one’ free aglbn
Liguorland (Normally $13 daéh)

Offer not available to under 18’8, Presait FlyBGus
& surrender Docket Deal 1y LlguorTand ta FEZP?V; gggd
frea bottle of WAHU Mar Ikorbugh Salivignon BYdnc 750mt
when one bqttle of WAKU Har 1hopougiy Sauviznon Blane
750ml 15 purchased ¥n.a single shap hetween |
BAWH%Mw2m&LMHef3ﬁ%bmﬂmpw :
custaner. No Fur;her Discount:-Dockst Deal cannot he
4 In conjunetion with any other-offers or coupons
and fs pot transferrable. Available while stocks '
last. Nov/valid at-Coles anline, Liguorland Direct
}iquogland Express, Liquorland Kununurra, '
St HedYand or ANY Northern Territory stores.

AN

Q.
33
I
07

421
[(ghe-rran

der theRIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

12 sewits -
(‘CL’L‘/EO 8s Supermarkets Mustralia Pty Ltd

Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

- 427

flybuys.com.au
Coles Ceniral Mver Centre Store: 4564
Phone: (07) 32119393 Receipt: 659

Opéen ‘Monday” to Frriday 7:00am - 9:00pm
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7:00pm
Open. Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm
Vour stor'e manager is: Tony
Date; 30<Apr-2012 Time: 13:48
Rey~118 Served By: Self Checkout - 568

. $
%SISTEMA 1830 KLIP IT 3LITRE 7.50
VITTORIA VACUUM PACK 1KG ’Fﬁﬁf 23.49
XARNOTTS BUTTERNUT SN 250GRAM 2.65
ZARNOTTS CHOC RIPPLE 250GRAM 2.69
Intal for 4 items 36.§~\
POS 36.33
GST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.17

Coles

QLD AU

30/04/12 13:48

46259511 NNG4B8

xxkxxx [ CTPI VISA

NAB Visa Debit AID A0000000031010

APSN 0000 ATC 0133

CREDIT ACCOUNT

PURCHASE AUD$ 36.33

RRN 001180065901 {00) APPROVED

AUTH 529651

flybuys card # 2793184599122
% = Taxable items

FRREHREKKKERR KR
flybuys points balance as of yesterday: 48

st gt W W

RTI Document No0.98




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

. L STy Ly
@ ccf‘éﬁﬁfésrf]i'ﬁ? Pty Gash Approval

* denotes mandatory field

"Company Code * 1041 gg;‘: ;?i)ér?gde DPC - Cabinet Services

.élaimant

Néme * ' Jennifer Bowles o Position * A/Executive Officer

Claim‘ |

Date * Desctiption of Expense * | l Totah,Amount (AUD)
18.05.2012 Snacks for Cabinet Meetiﬁg 26/07/2012 29.95
Is an Advance Required? * - 0O Yes (& No

Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim

Costing .

ég‘;‘;”ft | 530011 ' E‘;ﬁ:ﬁi"t 4103005 | ax Code* ! PG AUD * 29.95
wr o oo | o

o =5

Tax Codes: PG (GST_IncIusive) Pl (Inpui Taxed Supply) PI?(GST-Free) Total 29.95
PN (GST Non-Deductible} PZ (Out of Scope)

Approval

| certify that the above claim is due and where GST is;\oiiuaale supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the relevant expenditure in accordance with my delegation as shown in the Fmancnal Delegations.

Signature s73 Position | Debbie Krebs - Director Date |h8-05:26482-

A A{ /7719
- \Of /71X
Receipt s73
| certify that the sum of § 29 and 95 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. AN A VA
Claimant's - - Date |i8:850042:
Signature s73 . , ) |/ .,7”;2

=0/ 7714
OIC Petty Cash|__ , : s73
SAP Journal D Document No. .
ID A ;’ ;| it applicable Date fintered 2 &, / 7// \L
Name had Signature
i L Z - - s73

Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)

Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 ‘ - Page 1 of 1
RTI Document No.99




" erharkets Australia pry |1
. 2lfte ABN: 45 004 189 928

DOCKET K&
) YoEALS Bottoe
S| Yourdocket]

les Centra] Myver Centre

ohe: (07) 32119393 Store: 4564
Receijpt -
Open Monday to Friday 7.00ay p;-'0§p1142

Open Saturday §:0p
:00am - 7:
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:08;?5"'

Your st ;
ite: 25—Jul-26§? manager is: Tony

' 118 Served By Sel f Checkou'cT.im‘re,f;:aw:58
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RY ROASTED ALMoND :
: S
STED SALTED r‘f‘?HEWSW\?SSogGRgXM 1468
—l""“‘. - "—1 : .
ggsfor‘ 3 items T $;0
.96
INCLUDED 1n ToTaL o
$2.72
I o O
Coles CTS M
;5097/12 LD AU
o 15:58 |
258 Jéjl : DEBINques /
Leter] TCARD |
SAVINGS ACCOUNT ’I
CHASE ‘
AUD$ 30,96 !
001130644201 (00) APPROVED
&= Taxable items ' /

\Ir-‘

Coles Supernarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Tax Invoice ABN_: 45 004 189 708

14} Checkthe
bottomo
your docket!

Coles Central Myer Cenire ' Store: 49564

- Phone: (07) 32119393 Receipt; 6442

Open Monday to Friday 7:00am - 9:00pm
Open Saturday B:00am - 7:00pm
Open Sunday 2:00am - 6:00pm
Your store/ménager, is: Tony
Date: 25-Jul-2012 Time: 15:58
Reg 113 Served By: Self Lheckeut - 563 L

%DRY ROASTES ALMONDS 750GRAM 14,98
%RSTED SAIED CASHEWS 750GRAM 14,98 ,
COLES MEL e ILTTRE 1807
" \—~.\_‘ #
Total for 3 items /. £30.96
EFTPOS . ' 30,96
GST INCIUDED IN TOTAL §2.72
$§29-96
Coles 1 -
QLD AU
25/07/12 o Nég;gg
4625951
KxwkH DEBIT CARD
' SAVINGS ACCOUNT
PURCHASE AUD$ 30.96
RRN 001130644201 (00)APPROVED

% = Tanable items

Nanla A
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AN Queenstand |~ T L
| Qide - Cash'A
W Government . Petty Gash Approval
* denotes mandatory field
C Code * 1041 Company Gode | oo apinet Services
ompany Lode Description *
Claimant )
Name * Jennifer Bowles Position * Executive Officer
Claim
Date * Desctiption of Expense * Total Amount (AUD)
18.05.2012 Snacks for Cabinet Meeting 24/09/2012 26.95
Is an Advance Required? * O Yes ® No
Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim
Costing
Account Cost Object ' A\ S R
Code* | 530011 dentifior * | 4103005 |/ Tax Code ™| PG AUD 26.95
Account Cost Object £ /A *
Code * Identifier * 12x Cogg AUD
Account Cost Object N\ " * *
Code * Identifier * Tax Code AUD
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (Input Taxed Suppiy) PF{GST-Fiee) Total 26.95
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope) )
Approval
f certify that thg—=t=- alllon il Uisa ancaiyhere GST is applicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
[ approve the r ordance) with my délegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.
s73
Signature i - Position | Anthony Crack - Cabinet Secreta | Date [21.09.2012
EAN
Receipt
| certify that the sum of $ 26 and 95 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. 7N N
) a FEN -
Claimant's
Signature 73 Date |21.09.2012
OIC Petty Cashﬁaomplete
SAP Joumal D Document No.
ID If applicable Date Entered “ / °4) / .
i ’ ]
Name cfﬁl/uf ,M/] % %\f e Signature 73
|
Comments (if the printed version does not display all the comments attach a separate sheet)
Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
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5

. Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

=SCKEL
BEALS

cales

Check the
botiom of
your docket!

\

Coles Central Myer Centre
Phane: (07) 32119393
Open Monday to Friday 7:00am - 9:00pm
Open Saturday 8:00am - 7:00pm
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm
Your store manager is: Tony
Date: 21-Sep-2012 Time:
Reg 121 Served By: Solf Checkout - 571

Store: 4564
Receipt: 2169

15:09

$
ALMOND KERNELS 750GRAM 11.955:?
YRSTED SALTED CASHEWS 750GRAM ,%ﬁﬁ
Total for 2 items - $26.96 |
EFTPOS 26.96
GST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.36 !
Coles
QLD AU
21/09/12 15:09
46259511 NN64C1
xxxxx| CTPI | DEBIT CARD
CHEQUE ACCOUNT
PURCHASE AUDS 26.96
RRN 001210216901 (00) APPROVED

Coles Supermérkets fustralia Pty L
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 1£¥9 %8

Fh @y Checkthe
‘ DEA bottomyof
| your docket]

Coles Central Myer Centre 5 :
Phone: (07) 32119393 Reiﬁ?E?? g?gg
Open Monday-to Friday7700am - 9;00pm
Open  Satirday 8:00am - 7:00pm
Open ‘Sunday,/9:00am - 6:00pm

[:: Your stor'e’manager is:
[ Datey/2i-Sep-2012 e 18 IF??Q: 15:09
Reg 121 Serwed By Self Checkout - 571 '
ALMOND-KERNELS 750GRAM 3
ARSTED- SALTED CASHEWS 750GRAM 1498
Total for 2'item 3
EFTPOS ® $§g'gg
GST_INCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.36
Coles
i 21/09/12 Q%g-ég
462911 NNB4C1
x| CTPI] DEBIT CARD
) CHEQUE ACCOUNT
PURCHASE AUD$ 26.96
i RRN 001210216901 (00) APPROVED

¥ = Taxable items
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denotes mandatory field

Company Code ' . .
* . -
Company Coc'ie 1041 Description * DPC - Cabinet Services
Claimant
Name * Jennifer Bowles ‘ Position * Executive Officer
Claim
: T
Date * Desctription of Expense * . Total Amount (AUD)
18.05.2012 Snacks for Cabinet Meeting 05/10/2012 . 19.18
Is an Advance Required? * O Yes & No
Please attach receipt(s) in support of claim
Costing
Account Cost Object = A .
Code * 530011 Identifier * 4103005 | Fax Code | PG AUD 19.18
Account Cost Object ’ £ ' *
Code * Identifier * JEx Codg’7 | AUD
Account Cost Object AN * %
A~
Code * Identifier * TaxGode ™| | AUD
Tax Codes: PG (GST Inclusive) Pl (Input Taxed Supply) PE (GST-Free) Total . 1918
PN (GST Non-Deductible) PZ (Out of Scope) e
Approval
| certify that t T here GST is-applicable supporting documentation has been obtained.
| approve the ordance with my-delegation as shown in the Financial Delegations.
73
Signature ° ! Pesition | Anthony Crack - Cabinet Secreta | Date {05.10.2012
L~
) Receipt
| certify that the sum of - 19 and 18 cents is due and payable to me, and | acknowledge receipt of that
sum. /L — N
Claimant's &4
Signature L : | Date [05.10.2012
OIC Petty Cash To Complete
SAP Journal B Document No.
ID If applicable Date Entered
Name ﬂﬂ'lf\ ofv’]/\/\/l o ZT/\(I w Signature = il o/ J
Comments (if the printed version doeL not display all the comments aitach a separate sheet) ) / /
Form Name: YFI_AP_F_PETTY_CASH_APPROVAL Version: 1 Release Date: 11.01.06 Page 1 of 1
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Coles Supernarkets hustralia Pty Lid
Tax Invoice ABN: 45 004 189 708

T
73 Checkthe
‘ %%Akei bottom of

) yous docket!
Coles Central Wyer Centre Store: 4564
Phone: (07) 32119393 Receipt: 9387
i H - 9:00pm
(oles Supernarkets hustralia Pty Lid Open Monday to Friday 7 00am - 9
i . 45 004 189 708 open Saturday 8:00an - 7:00pm
Tax Invoice ABRN: 45 004 1 Open Sunday 9:00am ~ 6:00pm
' Your/ gtare jgnager is: Tony
Date: 05-06t-2012 Time: 16:00
ﬁﬁ-‘g (ﬁtsstckthe Reg 112 served By Self Crieckout - B62
‘ o o
\ Dﬁékes your docket! yRGTED SALTED CASHEWS T50GRAM 9.50
] : %DRY (ROASTED ALHONDS 750GRAM 9,68
Coles Central Myer Centre store: 4364 Total for 2 {feme $19.18
Phone: (07) 32119398 Receipt: 9387 . EFTPOS' 19.18
Open Monday to Friday 7:00am ~ 9:00pm ST TNCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.74
Open saturday 8:00am - 7:00pm
Open Sunday 9:00am - 6:00pm
Vour store manager is: Tony © roles .
Date: 05-0ct-2012 Time: 16:00 oD AU
Reg 112 served By: self Checkout - 562 ‘ 05/10/12 16:00
SALTED CASHEMS 7SOGRA 9 A 46259511 NNGAB2
YRSTED S ) Y wxwwx CTPI | DEBIT CARD
%DRY ROASTED ALMONDS 7§0GRAM 9.68 SAVINGS ACCOUNT
Total for 2 items - ﬁ;fﬁ PURCHASE AUDS 19.18
EFTPOS e
GST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $1.74 RRN 001120938701 (00) APPROVED
Coles . o =
QLo AU ) g = Taxeble items
05/10/12 16:00
46259511 r-“‘l'N?‘}%fD
‘K‘K‘K-CTP| il XN mual
- SAVINGS ACCOUNT
PURCHASE AuD$ 19.18
RRN 001120938701 (OO)APPROVED
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Ross SueSee

Sent: Wednesday, 4 Aprii 2012 4:20 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson; Bronwyn Davies
Cc: Karen Spillane

Subject: FW: Cabinet and catering

Please note helow on who pays

From: Lara McKay

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 3:58 PM
Ta: Anthony Crack; Debbie Krebs

Cc: Ross SueSee

Subject: RE: Cabinet and catering

Thanks Anthony and Debbie

Ross, please note below

Lara McKay
Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile] — CTPI || Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

From: Anthony Crack

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 3:52 PM
To: Debbie Krebs

Cc: Lara McKay

Subject: Re: Cabinet and catering

Cool. Shouldn't be too much...
Regards
Anthony Crack

Acting Deputy Director-General, Governance - DPC
322 46061

CTPI

On 04/04/20125at-3:52/PM, "Debbie Krebs" <Debbie.Krebs{@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Anthony, Cab Servicespays for the Cab catering
Deb

From: Antheny Crack

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 3:48 PM
To: Lara McKay

Cc: Debbie Krebs

Subject: RE: Cabinet and catering

Yeah Min Services could pay for COS
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Who used to pay for Cabinet lunch previously? Who pays for the fruit platters?

Anthony Crack

Acling Deputy Director-General Governance
Deparlment of the Premier and Cabinei
Telephone: (07) 322 46061 Mabile CTPI

From: Lara McKay

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 3:46 PM
To: Anthony Crack

Subject: RE: Cabinet and catering

Do you have a view on the below? Is it Min Services for costs of catering for prayers type meeting?

Lara McKay
Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile:[___CTPI___|| Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

From: Ross SueSee

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2012 3:45 PM
To: Lara McKay

Subject: Cabinet and catering

Lara
We've heard from Debbie,

its sandwiches, fruit and juice at Cahinet at 10am, notfor'lnch, 16,be paid for by Cabinet Secretariat and organised by us.

There's also a Chiefs of Staff meeting on Tuegday morning in tHe QLD Room and the DDG's Office has asked us to organise the
same catering- we're seeking direction on yHo pays?-

Happy to discuss
Regards

Ross

Ross Sue See

Director

Protocol Queensiand

Deparimenti of the Premiei and Cabinet

Phone: 0732393737 £

Mebile; CTPI |
Fax:
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Lyndall Richardson

From: ' Debbie Krebs

Sent: ' Wednesday, 4 April 2012 6:34 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Re: Catering for Cabinet

That's great lyndall, | don't think we need biscuits thanks.
Deb

Sent from my iPhone

On 04/04/2012, at 4:40 PM, "Lyndall Richardson" <Lyndall.Richardson@premiers.gidigov.au> wroie:

Hi Debbie
Just wanted to confirm what I've ordered for Tuesday’s Cabinet Meeting:

e Sandwich platter for 20 (15 ‘normal’ sandwiches, 3-vegetarian,”2 giuten free}
e Large fruit platter (for 15-20 people)

There will be tea, coffee, juice and the usual water. Did/ou also want biscuits?

I'll get the juice from Coles tomorrow (the caterer’scharge’ over twice the price) but | was hoping to
be able to get a cost centre for Cab Services for when |'balance iny Corporate Card.

If we’re all happy with the food on Tuesday [l arrange for this to be a standing order with the
caterers for every Cabinet.

Any dramas just give me a call on x4477A4.
Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol©Officer

Protoco! Queensland

Ph: 0732244774/ [

Mb CTPI |

Fax: C

Tomorrow's Queensiand’ strong, green, smart, heaithy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

Please consider theenvironment before printing this email
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Lyndall Richardson
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lyndall,

Debbie Krebs

Wednesday, 9 May 2012 9:47 AM
Lyndall Richardson

Felicity McMahan

tea and coffee, CBRC

As mentioned, the Premier has set CBRC for 3 hours each week, on Thursdays; from/2pm until 5 pm.

We've been providing plain biscuits, and tea and coffee and water. It's just that-the only/people we have
are tied up finalising papers, briefs, ante room etc.

Many thanks for your consideration Lyndali.

- Deb

Debbie Krebs
Director
Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph 34062178

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email
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Lyndall Richardson

From: . Accounts McGillivray Heldings Group [accounts@mcgiflivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 2:30 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Attachments: EReport.pdf

Hi Lyndall,
Please find a copy of the report attached.

Regards
Lisa

RTI Document No.190




CoolBeans George St

incorporating Grab n Go P/L

151 George Street
Brisbane, Qid 4000

Aged Receivables [Detail]
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22/05/2012
05/2012 Page 1
9:15 PM
ID# ‘Date Total Due 0-7 8-14 15 -21 21+
>t of Premier & Cabinet
J029
del Richards
32244774
7
15113125 12/03/2012 $27.15 $27.15
15113367 16/04/2012 $188.45 $188.45
15113368 23/04/2012 $48.49 $48.49
15113387 2710412012 $62.00 $62.00
15113429 4/05/2012 $62.00 $82.00
15113433 B8/05/2012 $188.45 $188.45
15113466 11/05/2012 $62.00 - $62.00
15113467 11/05/2012 $188.45 $188.45
15113501 17/05/2012 $189.50 $189.50
Total $1,016.49 $189.50 $438/90 $62.00 $326.09
Grand Total: $1,016.49 $189.50 $438.90 $62.00 $326.09
Ageing Percent: 18.6% 43.2% 6.1% 32.1%
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Rajnay Sumer
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2012 11:21 AM
To: Jane Hatzellis
Cc: Lyndall Richardson
_ Subject: FW: Invoice #15113367; COOLBEANS CATERING - cufstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf
Hi Jane,

Sorry to pass this one onto you. Cool Beans have just contacted m¢ iegarding the Cabinet
Catering for 23 April.

Are you able to have this account settled please?

Thanks
Rajnay

----- Original Message-----

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [mailto:accountsfmcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2012 11:17 AM

To: Protocol

Subject: Invoice #15113367; COOLBEANS CATERING - /cUtstanding INV

Hi Rajnay, As per our phone discussion, My phone na is[j_- CTPI
(Thursdays) if you have any questions.Thank you, Regards, Joylene
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers - 16/042012 Invoice #:15113367
151 George St ’
Brishane 4000
AB.N, 22118 757 663 De"very Details -- Cust#500029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
monday 23 rd april

Bill To: Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st

Level 4 rajnay 32244778/ CTPI

100 George St _ 8.45 am

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 ' QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
gffree 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt wili-be emailed the following week

SALE AMT, $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT placé/orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030847
_ DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 23/04/2012*

This is your Credit Card Recelpt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# - e e
Expiry Date: ____ / **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grabn Go - BSB| s |Acct s73 Tyou use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com |
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Ronald Ryan

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 10:28 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Invoice from Cabinet

Hi Lyndall

| personally don’t receive the invoice but i'm someone in my unit would ©

| will follow up and get back to you but probably not until a little later this afternoon,
Thank you

Ron

FromLyndaH é_richardsonr

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 10:24 AM

To: Ronald Ryan
Subject: Invoice from Cabinet

Hi Ron

The invoice from this morning’s Cabinet catering is attached. Should I bésending it through to you to process or
someone else up in Cab Services?

Cheers

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: 07 3224 4774
M cei ]

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this emoil
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Lyndall Richérdson
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Ron

Lyndalt Richardson

Tuesday, 19 June 2012 10:24 AM
Ranald Ryan

More invoices from Cabinet
S42GN0191912061902380.pdf

This is what | hate about going on holidays, all the stuff that's waiting for me when 1 get’back...

Blue Lemon (they did the Catering for the previous Government’s Cabinet meetings)have/gntacted us when | was
away about payment of the 4 attached invoices.

| know you don’t look after invoices, but are you able to forward these invoices on tothe person who does so they

can follow up payment?
Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: 07 3224 4774
Mb:l CTPI

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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. DémbakX QLD Ply Lidas
The Lemon Big Baguette Bar
3Rcp 434, 201 Chariotie Street TAX IHVOICE
Highete Qld 4000
Telephone: 07 3221 5122 #
Fax: 07 3221 5112 _ .-
Email: enquiries@bluslemonbar.com v
Order Online at www.bluelemonbar.com .
To: Barbara T
Telephone) 32247586 y "
Defivery ~ Qid Government - Executive ™ OQur Bwolee £
' Leval 13 Your Pinchase Owlonl
100 Georgs 5t :
Brisbane Qid 4000 A
i Data 130252012
Time of Delivery.  2.00 AM Delivered By
Quaniity Description Pice —TAXCods Tolal j
! 15 Frult Platier - mango ‘ T 8500 68T $75.00)
Total $75.00
Ineiucing GST of © 88,
Total Payable $75.00 g
FAYMENT OPTIONS; IvalcsNo: 435242068
fease fax remitiance 0 673221 5712 or email fo enquires@blusiemonbar.com
Cheque [ 1 EFT Dstails
%ﬂake Fayable to "The Blue'Lemon™ : s
. . ,{* N u
1 Creddit Card: ,
Card Number: - - - Expiry Date: I
name on Card: Stgnature;
Reoei.va‘ »
s73
Signed] Print Name; Date & Time Received: i

You can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 5112 yeur order or order online at: www, bluelemonbar.com

by 9am for same day delivery.

Regards,
Maik , Dobbie and the team at The Blue Lemon.
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E_ﬁ;‘%ak OLD Ply Lid as
e iue’t emon Big Baguetis Bar cE
Shop 1Ar 201 Charlofte Street TAX INVOK

Hrisbane Qid 4005

Telephone a7 3221 5722

Fax: 07 3221 5112 ’

Email: enquiries@diuelemonbar. com £
Order Oniine at www bluelemonbar.com

¥~ M-b—w-iiw

To bira

Teiephmeé 32247585 ) "

Delivery,  Qld Government - Exsautive T Ourinvolca#: 53024210
Level 13 Your Purchase Ovder®: :
100 George St ik

Brisbane Qid 4000
Date: - &o2012

Tane of Delivery:  2.00 AM Lrelivered By:

-Quantity Description Price “~TAXCode Tolat
5 Frult Plghter - incl Mango , $506 ] GST $75.00
3
i
Total $73.00
inciuding GST of $6.82
- Total Payable T 7580
AYMENT OPTIONS: woice Nt pgn2iz10
lease fax remiltance to 07 4221 5412 or email to engufen@hinclomonbarcom
= |1 Cheque {1 EeFT Deta:t& :
fiske Payable fo "The Bluglemon® Bank: Westpac Aspley T
- X Account Name: The Blue Lemon
~ . : BSB{ o3 |
o Accoant Number; s73
1 Credit Card: '
Card Number: S Expity Date: /. 5
péame on Card: - Signature:
Recaive]
s73
Signed: 4 | Print Nama:; Date & Time Receivad;

You can now Tetephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 5112 your order or order online at: wiww. biuelemonbar.com
by Sam for same day delivery. .

Regards,
Mark , Debble and the team af The Bius Lemon.
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The Blus Leman E&guai@ Bar o I
Shop 1A, 201 Chariolte Street TAX INVGICE
Brishane Old 4000
%" i
Telaphone: 07 3221 5122 .
y Fa;;_ 01;;;@1 12 -
* quires@kluslemonbar.com ,
Grder Online at www. biuslemonbar.com . .
Te; Barbara -
T 32247588 5 s
Defivery”  QId Governmient - Bxecutive "% Cur Bvoice ¥
. Leval 13 Attey; Lyndall Your Purcitase Crderd:
100 George St /
Brish 4001 -
Tshane Qid 4000, Date ZH112044
. Timeof Delivery: 5.00 AM Delivered By:
Quardity Bescnptm Price ~TAK Cote Total
15 Frift Platier wilh mangolgrapes g 500 GST $75.00
Toiat $75.60
Inciuding GST of | $6.82
Total Payabte - $rs00
AVRIENT OPTIONS: Invoice No: 29414101
sase fax remittance io 07 2721 B2 er amall i snquires@bilusiemonbar.com
w0 L] Chegue 11 EFT Details:
s Payable to "The Blue Lemon® Bank: Westpac Aspley
e Account Name: The Bius Lemon
® BSE:
% Aceount Number: <73
¢ {1 Credit Card:
“ard Nustber: i - - Expiry Date: __4 -~
Name on Card: Signature: | o7
Received By:
Signed: Print Name; Date & Time Recelved:

You can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 511
by Sam for same day delivery. ‘

. Regards,

2 your order or order onfine at; www.bluelemonbar.com

Mark , Debbie and the team et The Blue Lemon.
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Mark , Debble and the feam af The Blae*_ Lemosn, .

RTI Document No0.199

Dambak QLD Py Lid as
The Bfue Lemon Big Baguetic Bar
Shop 1A, 261 ChaletteStreet TAX INVOICE
Brisbans Qig_4000
Telephone: 67 3221 5192
Fax: 07 3221 5112
Emai: enqmnes@b“fuelemenbarcﬂm !
: Order Onfine at www_bluelemonbar.com )
To ,Barbara o
Tetephone: 32247586 .
‘Delivery.  Qld Government - Exscuiive # Our nvoloe &
Level 13 Att Lyndail Your Purchase Onlael:
100 George St -
Brishane Qid 4000
rendng. Datei - 2001/2012
Tims of Delivery.  9.60 AM Defivered By:
" Quantity Description Price "TAXCode  Toml
15 Fruit Plafter - extra mango / grapes. N #5006} GST $75.00 -
. " Tetal $75.4¢
Including GST of - 85.82
Totial Payable 3?5.66;
PAYMENT OPTIONS: nveiceNe: 30011202
lease fax remiltance o 07 2224 81142 or email to enguires@biuslemonbar.com
- 1 Cheque [} EFT Details:
Make Payabfe}ga "The Blug Yemon® Banl: Westpac Aspley e
K Account Name: The Blue Lemon
= ES s73
= Account Number| s73
| Credit Card: .
Card Mumber: ~ L - - Expiry Data: f
Name on Card; Signature:
Receiv
s73
Signed L_Print Name: Date & Time Received:
Yous can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 511 2 your orger of ordsr onfine at: www.biuelemonbar.com
by 9am for same day delivery.
Regards,
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Lyndall Richardson

From: , Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 12:22 PM
To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Invoices from Cabinet Meetings
Attachments: S42GN0191812061902380.pdf
Hi lennifer

Ron said you were the one to contact about this.

| have been contacted by Blue Lemon, who did the catering for the previous Governivient’s Cahinet meetings,
regarding some outstanding invoices from late last year and early this year. I've attached Copies of them.

Would you be able to follow up on these and check if they’ve been processed?
Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensiand
Ph: 07 32244774
Mb: CTPI

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing ihis efnail
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'Dambalkk QLD Ply Lid as
The Lamon Big Bagueite Bar _
3 ‘Qp, 4341, 201 Charlotte Street : TAXIMVOICE
Wighe=he Qid 4000 ,

‘ an
Telephcne: 07 3221 522 : 7
Fax: 07 3221 5112 , -
Email: enquires@bluelemonbar.com :
Order Dnline at wwiv.bivelemonbar.com .

To: Barbara _ .
Telephons) 32247566 . o
Defivery  Qld Government - Executive " Cur lveice
' Leval 13 Your Purchase Dedfonik
100 George St

Brisbane Qld 4600 ,
Datar. 130272012

Time of Delivery.  9.00 AM Delivered By
" Quantity Descrigtion ' Price —1AXCode 1ol
15 Frult Platter - mange - ‘; @800 [ 65T 575.00
|
!
Total $75.60¢
including GST of %.sﬁ
Total Payable $75.9 ; :
PAYMENT OPTIONS: | Wvolce No: 43024208
Pleass fax remitiance to B7/2221 5112 or emall fo enquires@bluslemonbar.com
1 Cheque [ ] EFT Details: _
iiake Payable to "The Blog' Lemon® Bank: Westpac Aspley
C e Account Name: The Blue Lemon
- BSB[ s3]
Account Number:| <73
| 1 Cradit Card:
Cad Numaber: -5 - ~ Expiry Date: f
Name on Card; ' Slgnattire:
Recsiv a
e‘ s73
Signed; , — Print Mame:; Daie & Time Recaived: [

Yout can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 5112 your arder or order onfine at: www. bluelemonbar.com
by 8am for same day delivery.

Regards,
HMark , Debbie and the team at The Blue Lemon.
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ek QLD Py Lid as
ExrFuet emon Big Baguelts Bar
Shop 1A: 281 Charlofte Street
Brishane Qid 4000 '

Telephone: 07 3221 5122

Faox 07 3221 5112 .

Email: enquiries@PBluelemonbar.com £
Ordar Dnline at www.bluclemonbar.com

To: ', Barbara

TAX INVOICE

.;g'

3

Telephoned 32247566 . . |
Delivery.  Qid Govermment - Executive ™4 Curinvoize & 550
Leval 13 Your Purchase Opderd
100 George St
Brishane &id 4000 ,
Dater - 8R22072
Thne of Delivery:  S.00 AM Deltvered By;
-Quantity Desaription Price TAX Code Total
5 Fruei Plafter - incl Mango _j $5.05-1 &ST $75.00
+
. Total $75.00
Including GST of $6.82
Total Payabls $75.00
invoice No: gaa21z44

EA‘!&&ENT OPTIONS: _

lease fax remittancs 1o 07 3221 5ii2 cromaii o enquires

ERIREETRD

shar.com

gf Cheque [7] EFT Detaiis:
Aake Payable to "The Bive Lemon® Bank: Wesipac Aspley s
: € Acco > The Blug Lemon
y -BSE|  s73 :
L Account Numben s73
1 Credi Cand:
Card Number: L - Expiry Date; f ;
Mame on Card; ‘ Signature:
Receive
s73
Rigned:;] Print Name: Date & Time Received:
You can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 5112 your order or order onfine at: www. bluetemonbar.com
by 9am for sama day delivery. . '
Regards,

Mark , Dobbie and the tesm at The Blue Lemon.
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The Blue Lemcn B&guai@ Bsr :
Shap 1A, 281 Charlotie Sireet TAX RVOICE
Brichané Qid 4000 :
Telophone: 07 3221 5122 #
. Fax 9?3 112 : -
e quines@kiuslemonbar.com . SN
Order Online at www.bluslemonbar.com » .
. , Barbara N
Telephoney 32247588 , o _
Defivery  Qld Government - Executive Es Our invoice #:
. Lovel 13 Atfn: Lyrudall Your Purchase Orderds
100 George 8t ’ .
Brisban 4000 7/
tshane Qud 4000 Date: #111720%
. Time of Delivery. 9.00AM - . Defrered By:
- Qugntity f}escnphcﬂ _ Price TAX Code Total
1% Frint Plafter with mangofgrapas i $5.00] GST $75.60
Toizd 57500
including GST of | $6.82
Total Payable - $75.00
AYIENT OPTIONS: ' : wice No: 24444404
: fax remittance fo 07 37221 5192 or szl o enquives@bluslomonbar.com
" Cheque 7} EFT Details: ,
& Payable to "The Blué Lemon™ Bank: Westpac Aspley
& Account Name: The Biue Leman
| S
% Account Murnber:| g73
¢ {1 Credit Card:
Card Mumber: ~ S - -~ ExpiryDate: - J. ™
Name on Cand: Signature:  _| s73
FA | =,
Received By: o
Signed: : Print Name: _ Date & Time Received:

You can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 5112 yaur order or order onfine at: www.bluelemonbar.com
by Sam for same day delivery. .

~ Regards, & ' . .
Mark , Debbie and the team at The Blue Lemon. '
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Dambak QLD Py Lid as
The Bise Leimon Big Baguetie Bar TAX INVOICE

Shop 1A, 201 ChagetteStreet
Brisbane Qid 4000

Teiephone: 07 3221 bi2z

Fax: 07 3221 5112

Ernail: enqumes@b%slemcnbmcom
Order Online ai www.bluelemonbar.com

To , Barbarg x

Telephone: 32247588 N
‘Delivery.  Qld Govemment - Executive & Our Invoice &
Lovel 13 Att Lyndaif Your Purchase Ordesk:

100 George St -

8ri f
Irishane .Q!d 4003 Daite 200420

Time of Delivery:  9.00 AM Delivered By:

[ Quantily Description Brice  1AhCods  loial
15 Frult Platier - extra mango / grapes | $5.00 ) 65T $75.00 -
. " Total $75.00
fnciuding GST of . - 86.82
Total Payable $?§.ﬁﬁ§
AVIENT OFTIONS: _ invoice:No: 300412062 |
lease fax remiftance Yo 67 3221 5112 oromeil to enprires@bluslemonbar.com
] Cheque [ i EFT Detafls:
ake Payable to "The Blug Lemon® Sank: Westpac Aspley
: % Account Name: The Blue Lemon
: BSB[ 73 |
- Account Number, s73
1 Credit Card:
Card Mumber: _ = - - Expiry Date: / ~
Name on Oard; - Signaiure:
Raogive
s73 . .
Sigried: Print Name: , Date & Time Received:

You can now Telephone 3221 5122, Fax 3221 51 12 your order or order online at www.bluelemonbar.com
by Sam for same day delivery.

Regards,
Mark , Debbia and the team af The Slye Lemio. .
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Lyndall Richardson

From: ‘ Jennifer Bowles

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 12:22 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: . RE: Invoices from Cabinet Meetings

[ will follow it up,
Thanks Lyndall

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 12:22 PM
To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Invoices from Cabinet Meetings

Hi Jennifer
Ron said you were the one to contact about this.

| have been contacted by Blue Lemon, who did the catering for the previous-Government’s Cabinet meetings,
regarding some outstanding invoices from late last year and early this year,/'ve attached copies of them.

Would you be able to follow up on these and check if they've/been pracessed?
Thanks

Lyndall .

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: 07 3224 4774

Mb: CTPI
Fax:

Please consider the environment-before printing this email
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lyndall,

Felicity McMahon

Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

Lyndall Richardsen

Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernando De Jesus
CBRC Sub-Committee

Could you please arrange to have the kitchen cupboards unlocked Tuesday morning soAve can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee which will be sitting all day.

thanks

Felicity McMahon
Cabinef Commiftees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet ‘

Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:32 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity

That’s not a problem. Just let me know if you use the last of something so | can restock it.

~Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernando De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrange to have the kitchen cupboards unlocked Tuesday morning so we can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee which will besitting all ddy.

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commiitees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

RTI Document No.207




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:47 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

The coffee in the lunch box on the bench is almost gone (I bought awhile back) but do you have more in the locked
cupboard?

f

Feticity McMahon

Cabinet Commiltees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Lyndall Richardson |
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:32 PM

To: Felicity McMahen
Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity
That's not a problem. Just let me know if you use the last of somethingso | can restock it.

~Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

To: Lyndalt Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs;/Pina Carbone; Fernando De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrange/to have the kitchen cupboards unlocked Tuesday morning so we can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee which will be sitting all day.

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commitlees

Department of the Premier ard Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:51 PM
To: Felicity McMaheon

Subiject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Oh yeah, we have a fair bit of coffee. 1 imagine there would be a riot if we ran out of that — particularly with the 7
hour cbrc coming up... '

~L

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:47 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

The coffee in the lunch box on the bench is almost gone (I bought awhile back) butdo you have more in the locked
cupboard?

f

Feficity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:32 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity
That’s not a problem. Just let me know if you-use the last of something so 1 can restock it.

~Lyndall

From: Felicity McMation

Sent: Friday, 22 Juné 2012 4:25 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker {Treasdry); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernando De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Cammittee

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

Cabinef Commitfees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Menday, 25 June 2012 4:15 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity

The cupboard with the tea, coffee biscuits {above the phone} is unlocked for you.

I've also uniocked the cupboard with the silver jugs, if you wanted to use them {it’s thie'tower cupboard with a
yellow sticker on it — Paula knows which one it is).

Give me a cail if you need.
Cheers

Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernande’De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrange to have the kitchen cupboards uniockéd Tuesday morning so we can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee/which ill be sitting all day.

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 4:17 PM
To: Fernando De Jesus

Subject: FW: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Fernando

The cupboard with the tea, coffee & biscuits {above the phone) is unlocked for you for tomorrow’s meeting

I've also unlocked the cupboard with the silver jugs, if you wanted to use them (it's a/lawer cupboard with the
yellow sticker on it — Paula knows which one it is).

Give me a call if you need.
Cheers

Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernande De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Committee ‘

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrange to have the kitchen cupboards unfocked Tuesday morning so we can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee'which/will be sitting all day.

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commitfees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Fernando De Jesus

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 4:27 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Many thanks Lyndall

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 4:17 PM
To: Fernando De Jesus

Subject: FW: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Fernando
The cupboard with the tea, coffee & biscuits (above the phone) is unlocked for-youfor tomorrow’s meeting

I've also unlocked the cupboard with the silver jugs, if you wanted to use-them {(it's-afower cupboard with the
yellow sticker on it — Paula knows which one it is}.

Give me a call if ybu need.

Cheers

Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone;/Fernando De Jesus
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

Depantment of the Premist and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 8:52 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Thanks for doing that. The coffee looks almost all gone, and not much milk left in the fridge. Do you supply milk or
should we get some?

f

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 4:15 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee
Hi Felicity

The cupboard with the tea, coffee biscuits {above the phone) is uniacKed for you.

I've also uniocked the cupboard with the silver jugs, if yauwanted to use them (it's the lower cupboard with a
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
Subject: CBRC Sub-Cofmmittee

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrarige to have the kitchen cupboards unlocked Tuesday morning s0 we can organise
tea/coffee/biscuits forthe CBRC Sub-Committee which will be sitting all day.

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinef
Ph: 322 44811

RTI Document No.213




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndali Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 11:01 AM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subiject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity,

| only have enough milk for Cabinet and the normal CBRC meetings. You're welcome to it today, but normally you
would need to get your own milk for the additional meetings.

Cheers

L

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 8:52 AM
To: Lyndali Richardsen

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Thanks for doing that. The coffee looks almost all gone, and-not rriuch miik/left in the fridge. Do you supply milk or
should we get some?

f

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committess

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
FPh: 322 44811

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 4:15 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity
The cupboard with the te3; coffee biscuits {above the phone) is unlocked for you.

I've also unlocked the cupboard with'the silver jugs, if you wanted to use them (it's the lower cupboard with a
yellow sticker on it > Paula knows which one it is).

. Give me a call if you négd.
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
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee which will be sitting all day. ‘

thanks

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Felicity MciMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 11:20 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson
Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

| pinched some milk from our DDG's fridge.

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

I only have enough milk for Cabinet and the normal CBRC meetings. You're wélcome to it today, but normally you
would need to get your own milk for the additional meetings.

Cheers

L

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 8:52 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Thanks for doing that. The coffee looks.aimast all gone, and not much milk left in the fridge. Do you supply milk or
should we get some? '

f

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commilttees

Department of the Premier and’Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Lyndall RiCkardscn

Sent: Monday, 25-Jung 2012 4:15 PM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Felicity
The cupboard with the tea, coffee biscuits {above the phone) is unlocked for you.

I've also unlocked the cupboard with the silver jugs, if you wanted to use them {(it’s the lower cupboard with a
yellow sticker on it — Paula knows which one it is).

Give me a call if you need.
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Cheers

Lyndaill

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:25 PM

~ To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Serena Baker (Treasury); Debbie Krebs; Pina Carbone; Fernando De Jesus
Subject: CBRC Sub-Committee

Hi Lyndall,

Could you please arrange to have the kitchen cupboards unlocked Tuesday morning so/we ¢ah organise
tea/coffee/biscuits for the CBRC Sub-Committee which will be sitting alf day.

thanks

Feticity MchMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Felicity MciMahon

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2012 11:02 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: FW: Catering for CBRC Meeting on 5/7

Deb has confirmed your catering suggestion for Thursday.

Shouldn’t need any egg on white with/out salt...

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commiltees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Debbie Krebs

Sent; Friday, 29 June 2012 10:58 AM

To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: Catering for CBRC Meeting on 5/7

Yep, sounds good

Deb

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 10:57 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Debbhie Krebs

Subject: RE: Catering for CBRC Meeting on 5/7

Yes that sounds good. What do you think Deb?

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Commiltees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 44811

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 10:50-AM

To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: Catering for CBRC Meeting on 5/7

Hi Felicity

You mentioned the/other day-yeu wanted cabinet-style catering for next weel’s CBRC meeting. We get 25
sandwiches (a mixture/0f normal, vegetarian and gluten free), plus a large fruit platter for cabinet, and there’s not
much food left over.

Did you want me arrange something similar for next week. Currently, sandwiches are $5.50 per round and gluten
free are $6.00 per round. The large fruit platter is $52.

Could you please let me know what you need by funch on Tuesday? I'll need to get the order to the Tuesday
afternoon to guarantee delivery.

Thanks

Lyndall
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PS — I haven't forgotten about clearing the cabinet room. {'ll be up at about 12.30ish to do it

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protoco! Officer
Protocol Queensland
Ph: 07 3224 4774
Mb: CTPI
Fax: 07 3ZZ4 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 5 July 2012 12:23 PM

Lyndalt Richardson :

Invoice #15113433; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

ESale. pdf

Thank you for your assistance with these invoices. Regards, Joylene
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Fioor ‘ Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 8/05/2012 invoice #:15113433
151 George St

Brisbane 4000 .

A.B.N. 22 118 757 663
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
tuesday 8 th may

Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall 32244774
100 George St

Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029

Bill To;

asap

Brisbane 4000

_ : TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY- PRICE EXTENDED
) (ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwicnes 24 $0.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of paynient. You MUST email your request

to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Teélephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT place/orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030817

_ DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 15/05/2012

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
Card# = e =
Expiry Date: [ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s73 | Acct s73 IT you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com)
Thursday, 5 July 2012 12:24 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113525; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf
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Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
GII'OUI'Id Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 25/05/2012 Invoice #:15113525

151 George St
Brisbane 4000

A.B.N. 22118757 663 Delivery Details «- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 :
monday 28 th may
.- |Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 1
Bill To:
Level 4 lyndall CTPI
100 George St 8.45 sherp

Brisbane 4000

TERMS -
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $0.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
gffree sands S 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of paymient. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be

actioned) |
Your electronic receipt wili-ie emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GS8T $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

lease DO NOT place’orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030817

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 1/06/2012

This is your Credit Card Recelpt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Nome: ' Total Amount Paid $
Cad# __ - _ - e
Expiry Date: _ __ /_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 fransaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s  |Acc S [T you use DD you MUST remit

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

Inveice #15113501, COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf '
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Dellvery Date below
Casino Towers 17/05/2012 Invoice #:15113501
151 George St
Brisbane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details - Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
Monday 21st May 2012
Bl To P €Pt Of Premier & Cabinet Level 13/100 George Street
Level 4 Lyndal Richardson 32244774/ CTPI
100 George St : 8.30am
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: '|PRIGE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
Large Fruit Platter 4 412727 $a7.27
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
vegetarian sandwiches 3 $5.00 $15.00
gluten free 2 $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) .

Your electronic receipt will ke emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $172.27
GST $17.23

BALANCE DUE $189.50

lease DO NOT place’orders af this emait
address. Fax orders to 30030917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 24/05/2012

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
Card# __  — e e
ExpiryDate: _ _ /__ **Please note that paymenis on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee,
Direct Debit - Grabn Go -BSB|  s73 CC I [t you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTl. Document No.225 :




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounis@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 5 July 2012 12:24 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113467; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

ESale pdf

RTI Document No0.226




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 11/05/2012 Invoice #:15113467
151 George St )
Brisbane 4000 _
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details == Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
monday 14 th may

Bl Tolo Pt O Fremier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall 32244774

100 George St 8.30 am

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 320U $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free sands ' 2 $5.00 $10.00
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

Once you have corﬁpleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: . Total Amount Paid $
Cad# e e e
ExpiryDate: __ _ {_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB73 - outof scofdcct s73 [T you use DD you MUST remit

vour payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTl Document No.227




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under theRIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 5 July 2012 12:30 PM

Protocol

Invoice #15113367; COOLBEANS CATERING - cutstanding INV
ESale.pdf

Hi Rajnay, as per our phone discussion. Regards & Thanks Joylene

RTI Document No.228




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

- Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 16/04/2012 Invoice #:15113367
151 George St "
Brisbane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 De"very Details =-- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917
monday 23 rd april

5il To PPt Of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st

Level 4 rajnay 32244778 -

100 George St 8.45 am X

Brisbane 4000

TERMS _
DESCRIPTION  Net7 Qry. PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRICE
A mix of tfraditional and gourmet sandwiches £0 $0.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
gffree 2 - $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 - $47.27

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

Please DO NOT place-orders at this email
address. Fax orders1o-3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 23/04/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Dnce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cardft _ _ _ _ — e
Expiry Date: [/ _ *“*Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| 73 FXCGT s73 [f you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 091 &-orkrmaikaoes:mcg.group@gmail.com




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 1:11 PM

To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Payment of Catering Invoices from

Attachments: ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf, ESale.pdf
Hilen

Our office has just received a couple of calls regarding non-payment of the attached inyoices. They are for catering
for the Monday morning Cabinet meetings. Would you be able to follow the up, especially the invoice from April
(they’re a bit antsy about that one).

Please let me know if you need any other info.
Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

Mb| CTPI

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing/this enrail

RTI Document No.230




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floer Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers ‘ 8/05/2012 Invoice #:15113433

151 George St
Brisbane 4000

A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details == Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
tuesday 8 th may
Bill To: ept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
Level 4 lyndall 32244774
100 George St asap

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
. (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fradifional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $0.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free 2 $5.00 -$10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payfiient. You MUST email your request
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

~//This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# _ - - -
ExpiryDate: _ [/ **Dlease note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BoB| 78 ccl S I you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RII Document No.231




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Debbie Krebs

Monday, @ July 2012 7:38 AM
Lyndall Richardson

Anthony Crack

sandwiches for this morning

Hi Lyndall, I've ordered an extra 8 rounds of sandwiches this morning as the assistant ministers are coming
to Cabinet as well, just for today.

Regards
deb

Cebbie Krebs
Director
Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph 34062178

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.232




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Anthony Crack

Senf: Monday, 9 July 2012 8:11 AM

To: Debbie Krebs; Lyndall Richardson
Subject: RE: sandwiches for this morning

Sarry to state the obvious but we will need extra plates and tea and coffee cups etc etc

Anthony Crack
Cabinet Secretary
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Telephone: (07) 303 30870 Mobile

CTPI

From: Debbie Krebs

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 7:38 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Anthony Crack

Subject: sandwiches for this morning

Hi Lyndall, I've ordered an extra 8 rounds of sandwiches this mdrhing as the assistant ministers are coming
to Cabinet as well, just for today.

Regards
deb

Debbie Krebs

Director

Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph 340 62178

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.233




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:55 AM

Lyndall Richardson
invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

. ESale.pdf ‘

Hi Lyndall, This invoice is also showing as unpaid, could you please check your records.

How did you get on with the other invoices I emailed last week? My ph No is
Thurs) or email accountsfimcgillivrayholdings.com.au Thanks, /Régards, Joylene

CTPI

CTPI

RTI Document No.234




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 1/06/2012 Invoice #- 1 51 1 3564
151 George St )
Brisbane 4000
AB.N. 22 118 757 663 De“very Details -- Custf(00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
MONDAY 4 TH JUNE
Bl To: Dept of Premier & Cabinet LEVEL13 ST
Level 4 LYN DALlj CTPI b2244774
100 George St 8.45 AM 7
Brisbane 4000 -
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmetl sandwicnes 24 $5.00 +100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
A mix of traditional and gourmet G/FREE 2 $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of paynient. You MUST email your request
to - accts. mcg.group@gmail. com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $124.05
GS8T $12.41

BALANCE DUE $136.46

ease DO NOT placéorders at this amall
ddress. Fax orders to 3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 8/06/2012 *

‘This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Gard Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# - _ e -
ExpiryDate: ___ [/ **Plaase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS s73  JACC S If you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document No.235




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mocgillivrayholdings.com)
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:56 AM

Lyndall Richardson

invoice #15113593; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf

Hi Lyndall, This one is also showing as unpaid, Thank you, Regards, Joylene

RTI Document No.236




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 7/06/2012 Invoice #:15113593
151 George St '
Brisbhane 4000
- ABN. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
tuesday 12 th june

il To:Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall CTPI

100 George St 8.45 am 7

Brisbane 4000

TERMS ‘
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of Traditional and gourmet sandawiches 28 wb.00 $100.00
glfree sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $4.6818 $4.68
egg sand on white salt only 2 $5.00 ~ $10.00
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

SALE AMT. $171.95
GST $17.20

BALANCE DUE $189.15

Please DO NOT place/orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 14/06/2012*

This is your Credit Card Recelpt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amou nt Paid $
Cad# _ - - e
Expiry Date: __ _ /__ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - Bob| s F—Yocf S 'ﬂf you use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document No.237




Lyndall Richardson

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Regards, Joylene -

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mocgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:57 AM ‘
Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113625; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.238




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 15/06/2012 Invoice #:15113625
151 George St : )
Brisbane 4000
ABN. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details - Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 :
monday 18 th june
. [Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 geordge st
Bill To: georg
Level 4 lyndall| CTPI |
100 George St 8.30 am
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
: (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 29 00.4049 $108.089
gffree sands 2 $5.9091 $11.82
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $5.4545 $5.45
egg sands white 2 $5.4545 $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmiail.com (Telephone requests cannot be

actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

lease DO NOT placeorders at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 8917

SALE AMT. $184.54
GST $18.45

BALANCE DUE $202.99

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 22/06/2012 *

‘This 1s your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name:

Total Amount Paid $

Expiry Date: ___ / **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 fransaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB s73

cct

s73

f you use DD you MUST remlt

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTIl Document No.239




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 11:18 AM

To: Ross SueSee

Subject: ' FW: Payment of Catering Invoices from
Attachments: ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf, ESale.pdf, ESale.pdf, ESale.pdf
Hi Ross

As discussed, 'll send through what | received today shortly.

Lyndall

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 1:11 PM

To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Payment of Catering Invoices from

Hilen ‘

Our office has just received a couple of calls regarding non-paynient of the attached invoices. They are for catering
for the Monday morning Cabinet meetings. Would you be able to foilow the up, especially the invoice from April
(they’re a bit antsy about that one).

Please let me know if you need any other info.
Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson
Functions.and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

_Mb:l CTPI

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the erivironment befdre printing this email

RTI Document No.240




ocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (QId)

~ Cool Beans & aguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv [ssued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 11/05/2012 . )

Brisbane 4000

A.B.N. 22118 757 663 Delivery Details -- | Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

monday 14 th may

Bill To:Dept of Premier & Cabinet fevel 13/100 george st
Level 4 lyndall CTPI 32244774
100 George St 8.30 ams .

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTy, FRICE EXTENDED
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
to - accts.mcg.group@gniail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) ' ’

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT placg orders-at this email
address. Fax orders-to 3003 0817

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 18/05/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have corh—pleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# = - - )
Expiry Date; [/ _ *Dlease note that payments on Amex cards Incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS s73 Acct s73 [f you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 091FZT?B§cTa” a%%t%ﬂ]cg.group@gmail.com

ment




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

- Cool Beans & Baguettes |

Tax Invoice

:

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Daie below
Casino Towers 17/05/2012 i .
151 George St Invoice #:15113501
Brisbane 4000 .
AB.N. 22 118 757 663 Denvery Details -- CustG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 ‘
Monday 21st May 2012
s 7o PPt Of Premier & Cabinet Leve! 13/100 George Street |
Level 4 Lyndal Richardson 322447744 CTPI
100 George St - 8.30am :
Brisbane 4000 o
TERMS 1
DESCRIPTION Net7 Qry, PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
Large Fruit Platter 1 472727 $47.27
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
vegetarian sandwiches ' 3 $5.00 $15.00
gluten free 2 $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
fo - accts.mcg.group@gmdil.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) -

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $172.27
GST $17.23

BALANCE DUE $189.50

lease DO NOT place/ordérs af this emall
address. Fax orderste 3003 0847

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

Card Holder Name; Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - -
Expiry Date: __ _ [ “Dlaase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Difect Debif - Grab n Go - BSB| " [Acct s73 [fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 091705 Emal acesmeg. group@gmail.com




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

- Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date inv Issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 25/05/2012 Invoice #:15113525
151 George St '

Brisbane 4000

A.BN. 22 118 757 663 . De"very Details -- Cust#(G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

monday 28 th may

.. [Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
Bill To 9

Level 4 lyndall j—

100 George St 8.45 sharp

Brisbane 4000

TERMS <
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE

A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $700.60
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
gffree sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gnidil.com (Telephone requests cannot be '
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will-bie emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT placé/orders at this email
address. Fax ordersto-3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 1/06/2012

~This is your Credit Card Receipt

Jnce you have com_pleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

. Card Helder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# e -
Expiry Date: [ __ *Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 fransaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| " cct s73 fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 091 Ransmaibacctsmegigroup@gmail.com




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

ABN, 22118 757 663 Delivery Details -- CustHG00029
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
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
glfree 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt.of paypient. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt wili-be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST ' $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

Please DO NOT placeorders.atihis email
“laddress. Fax orders t0-3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 15/05/2012

This is your Credit Card Recelpt

dnce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# _ - -
Fxpiry Date: __ __/__ __ “*Plgase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debil - Grab n Go - BSB| s [Acct s73 If you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 091 &uordsmaikacetsmcg.group@gmail.com




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

-~ Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 16/04/2012 . )
151 George St Invoice #:15113367

Brisbane 4000

AB.N. 22118 757 663 De|ivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

monday 23 rd april

i Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
ill To: g
Level 4 rajrlay 32244778/ CTPI
100 George St : 8.45 am >

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY. PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 70 $5.00 $100.00
- Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches _ 3 $4.6818 $14.05
glfree 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further recgipt.of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Télephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt wili-he emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

lease DO NOT place’orders.atihis email
address. Fax orders 103003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 23/04/2012

This is your Credit Card Recelpt

Jnce you have com—bleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Tota] Amount Paid $
Card# - __ e
Expiry Date: /[ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| sz |Acct s73 [f'you use DD you MUST remit

yjour payment details to fax 3003 09TroDEmMAR@cesmCy.group@gmail.com




'
1

liyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Ross

Lyndall Richardson

Thursday, 12 July 2012 11:21 AM

Ross SueSee

Invoices from Cool Beans

Invoice #15113625; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; Inhvoice #15113593;
COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS
CATERING - outstanding INY

Just received the attached this morning.

| haven’t followed them up with Cabinet Services yet.

Lyndall

RTI Document No0.246




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Regards, Joylene

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:57 AM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113625; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.247




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

- Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoica
Ground Floor Date inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers . 15/06{2012 Invoice #:15113625

151 George St
Brisbane 4000

AB.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details -- - CustiG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
monday 18 th june

. [Peptof Premier & Cabinet level 1
Bill Tox )
Level 4 , lyndall CTPI

100 George St 8.30 am )
Brisbane 4000 .

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 ‘ QrY: PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 26 $5.4545 $109.09
g/free sands 2 $5.9091 $11.82
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $5.4545 $5.45
egg sands white 2 $5.4545 $10.91
1 $47.2727 $47.27

Large Fruit Platter

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@grnail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)
Your electronic receipt will ke emailed the following week
SALE AMT, $184.54
GST $18.45

BALANCE DUE $202.99

[ease DO NOT plage orders.at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 8917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 22/06/2012 *

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have conrlpleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: : : Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - T
Expiry Date: ___/__ **Plagse note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s [Acct s73 [T you use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Emar acCIs.Imeg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document No.248




- Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group {accounts@mcgllisvrayholdlngs com]
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:56 AM

Lyndall Richardson
Invoice #15113593; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

ESale.pdf

Hi Lyndall, This one is also showing as unpaid, Thank you, Regards, Joylene

RTI Document No.249




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers M6tz |nvoice #:15113593
151 George St )
Brishane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 De“very Details -~ Cust#iG00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917
tuesday 12 th june

. __[Peptof Premier & Cabinet level 1 0 georde st
Bill To: TL'LOJEJ—‘
Level 4 lyndall CTPI

100 George St 8.45 am
Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QY PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of iraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 3$5.00 $700.00
glfree sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $4.6818 $4.68
egqg sand on white salt only : 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request -
to - accts.mcg.group@gimail.com (Telephone requests cannot be

actioned) _
Your electronic receipt will Be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.95
GST $17.20

BALANCE DUE $189.15

lease DO NOT plage’orders.at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 6917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 14/06/2012 *

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have corr—]pleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Card# =~ e '
Expiry Date: __ _ /__ *Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
irect Debit - Grabn Go - BS S73 ccl s73 [f you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document No.250




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:55 AM '

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
ESale.pdf '

Hi Lyndall, This invoice is also showing as unpaid, could you please check your records.
How did you get on with the other invoices I emailed last week? My piyNo isw
(Thur's) or email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com.au Thanks, /Regards, Joylene

RTI Document No.251




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Tax Invoice

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 1/06/2012 Invoice # 15113564
151 George St :
Brisbane 4000
AB.N. 22 118 757 863 Delivery Detailis -~ Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
MONDAY 4 TH JUNE

E”“TO:Dept of Premier & Cabinetl LEVEL13/100 GEORGE ST

Level 4 LYNDALL CTPI _JV32244774

100 George St 8.45 AM

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
to - accts.mcyg.group@grail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT, $124.05
GST $12.44

BALANCE DUE $136.46

Please DO NOT place orders-at this email
address. Fax orders-to 3003 0877

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 8/06/2012*

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

Expiry Date: [ “*Plagse note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit- Grab n Go-BSB| s [cctl___s [, It you useé DD you MUST remi
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document No.252




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Ross SueSee

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 12:12 PM

To: Debbie Krebs

Cc: Lara McKay; Lyndali Richardson

Subject: : FW: Payment of Catering invoices

Attachments: ESale.pdf, ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf; ESale.pdf;, ESale.pdf
Hi Debbie

Please find below some outstanding invoices for the catering for past Cabinet meeting’ch Monday. I'll send a second
email with some more invoices.

The catering company is calling us as their contact to request payment.

To ensure the processing of these accounts in a timely manner, can | propose that Protoco) Queensland could pay
them on our corporate credit card if you can provide the Cost Centre number for Cabinet 5ervices. Alternately, you
may have a corporate credit card which you could use for this purpose,

| also suggest that we treat the supplies for the regular “Thursday” CBRC in the'same manner.

Should you have any enquiries on this matter, please contact me’on 93731,

Regards

Ross

Ross Sue See

Director

Protacol Queensiand

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phane: 07 3239 3731
Mobil
Fax: 07 3224 6502

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 ;11 PM

~ To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Payment of Catering Invaices from
Hilen

Our office has just receivéd a couple of calls regarding non-payment of the attached invoices. They are for catering
for the Monday morning-Cabinet meetings. Would you be able to follow the up, especially the invoice from April
(they’re a bit antsy about that one).

Pleése let me know if you need any other info.

Thanks

Lyndall

RTI Document No.253




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

‘Eyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: Q7 3224 4774

Mb CTPI

Fax: Q7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.254




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 1052012 Invoice #:15113467
151 George St )
Brisbane 4000 »
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details - CustfG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 :
monday 14 th may

Bl To P EPL OF Fremier & Cabinet leve! 13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall 2244774

100 George St 8.30 am

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 Qry. ~ - ) |PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST} PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
g/free sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
1

Large Fruit Platter $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payhient. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be

actioned)
Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT, $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

lease DO NOT place/orgeis.at this email
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
Cadf# - - e e )
ExpiryDate: __ _ /__ **Dlease note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grabn Go -BSB 573 Pﬁccf S73 [T you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document Na 255




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

- Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below

Gasino Tawers 7052012 Invoice #:15113501
151 George St ‘ : :

Brisbane 4000

ABN. 22118 757 663 Delivery Details - CustG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

: Monday 21st May 2012
Bl TP €PL OF Premier & Cabinet Level 13/100 George Street

Level 4 Lyndal Richardson 32244774/ CTPI

100 George St 8.30am

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE

Large Fruit Platter 9 9472727 34727
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
vegetarian sandwiches 3 $5.00 $15.00
gluten free 2 $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of payfmient. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will ke emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $172.27
GST $17.23

BALANCE DUE $189.50

lease DO NOT place/orders at this email
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
Card# _ - e
Expiry Date: __ _ /__ *Plaase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| sz [Acct s73 [fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0977 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com

RTl Document Ng. 2586




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 25/05/2012 i .
151 Goorge St Invoice #:15113525
Brishane 4000 '
AB.N. 22 118 757 663 De"very Details -~ Cust#G00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
monday 28 th may

Bill To: ept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
Level 4 lyndall ey |
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

If you require a further receipt of payfrient. You MUST email your request
fo - accts.mcg.group@gmail.com (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt wili’tie emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

lease DO NOT plage’orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030947

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
Cad# ___ _ _ = T
Expiry Date: __ _ /[ “*Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS s [Acc s73 [Fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com

RTl Documeant No 257
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

Casino Towers 8/05f2012 i -

151 George St Invoice #:15113433
Brisbane 4000

AB.N. 22 118 757 663 Deﬂvery Detzils -- Cusl#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
] tuesday 8 th may
B,IHTG:Dept of Premier & Cabinet ) level 13/100 george st
Level 4 lyndall 32244774
100 George St asap

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY, PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fradifional and gourmet sandwiches =0 950U $100.00
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

Your electronic receipt will'he emailed the following week

SALE AMT.  $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

f[ease DO NOT plagée orders at this email
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
Card# -~ e e
Expiry Date: ___/__ *Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| sz fect s3  [[Tyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com

RTI.Document No.258




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 16/04/2012 : '

151 George St Invoice #:15113367
Brisbane 4000

ABN. 22 118 757 663 Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
. monday 23 rd april
Bili To: ept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 george st
Level 4 rajnay 32244778| CTPI
100 George St 8.45 am

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 Q1Y PRICE EXTENDED
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
to - accts.mcyg.group@grnail.com (Télephone requests cannot be
actioned) _

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.32
GST $17.13

BALANCE DUE $188.45

lease DO NOT place orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030817

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 23/04/2012

~7/This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holdar Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# _ _ _ ~ e T
Expiry Date: __ [/ ___ **P|aase nole that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s JAcct s73 'ﬂf you use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com

RTI Daocument No.259




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Debbie

Ross SueSee

Friday, 13 July 2012 12:13 PM

Debbie Krebs

Lara McKay; Lyndall Richardson

FW: Invoices from Cool Beans

invoice #15113625; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; Invoice #15113593;
COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS
CATERING - outstanding INV

Additional invoices as per my prior email.

Many thanks

Ross

Ross Sue See
Director
Protocol Queensland

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone; 0

obie_CTPI ]

Fax: 07 3224 6502

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 11:21 AM

To: Ross SueSee

Subject: Invoices from Cool Beans

Hi Ross

Just received the attached this morning/

I haven’t followed them up with Cabinet Services yet.

Lyndaill

RTI Document No.260




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

RTI Document No.261




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
ABN. 22118 757 663 De]ivery Details -- CustiG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax; 07 3003 0917
monday 18 th june
Level 4 lyndall CTPI
100 George St 8.30 am .

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY’ PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST} PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20— $5.454%5 $7109.09
g/free sands 2 $5.9091 $11.82
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $5.4545 $5.45
egg sands white ' 2 $5.4545 $10.91
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

fease DO NOT plage orders at this emall
address. Fax orders to 30030947

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 22/06/2012 *

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have corhpleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad®# __ - - e
Expiry Date: [/ __ **Digase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Lo I
Direct Debit - Grabn Go - BSB|  s73 cc s [TF'you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Rocument Nao 262




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

RTI Document No0.263




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Datle below

Casino Towers 7/06/2012 Invoice #:15113593
151 George 5t I

Brisbane 4000

ABN. 22 118 757 663 De]ivery Details -~ CustiG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917 '
tuesday 12 th june
il Tc):Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 geordge st
Level4 lyndall CTPI
100 George St 8.45 am

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY. PRICE EXTENDED
_ (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandgwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
g/free sands 2 $5.00 $10.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $4.6818 $4.68
egg sand on white salt only 2 $5.00 $10.00
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further recp,pt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg. group@gma:l com (Télephone requests cannot be

actioned)
Your electronic receipt will Be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.95
' GST C $17.20

BALANCE DUE $189.15

Please DO NOT plage orders at this emall
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
Cad# ___ - - e
ExpiryDate: _ _ / **Plgase note that payments cn Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee,
irect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB s73 \CCL | s73 [fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0977 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
RTI Document Nao 264




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndali Richardson

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@megillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:55 AM

To: , Lyndall Richardson

Subject: invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf

Hi Lyndall, This invoice is also showing as unpaid, could you please check your records.
How did you get on with the other invoices I emailed last week? My ph, No is| CTPI

CTPI wrs) or email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com.au Thanks, /Régards, Joylene

RTI Document No.265




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Ground Floor

Casino Towers
151 George St
Brishane 4000

A.B.N. 22 118757 663

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

ept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4
100 George St
Brisbane 4000

Bili To:

- Tax Invoice

Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
1/06/2012

Invoice #:15113564

Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029

MONDAY 4 TH JUNE

LEVEL13/ GE ST
LYNDALL CTPI 132244774

8.45 AM

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY! PRICE EXTENDED
_ (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
A mix of traditional and gourmet G/FREE 2 . $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gnail.com (Telephone requests cannot be

actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

Please DO NOT place orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030817

SALE AMT. $124.05
GsT $12.41
BALANCE DUE $136.46

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 8/06/2012 *

~=7/This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name:

Total Amount Paid $

Expiry Date: /

**Piease note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 fransaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BoB| s [Acal

s73 [fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com

RTI Document No 266




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Debbie Krehs

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2:16 PM

To: Ross SueSee

Cc: Lara McKay; Lyndali Richardsen
Subject: RE: Payment of Catering Invoices

Hello Ross, I'm sorry there have been delays, 'm putting the paperwork through to get myself a corporate
card and will be able to process future invoices once | have it finalised. In the meantime I'd be very grateful
if you could pay these and allocate Cab Servs cost centre, that is, 4103005.

Many thanks
Deb

Debbie Krebs

Director

Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph 340 62178

Piease consider the environment before printing this emall

From: Ross SueSee

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 12:12 PM

To: Debbie Krebs '

Cc: Lara McKay; Lyndall Richardson
Subject: FW: Payment of Catering Invoices

Hi Debbie

Please find below some outstanding ifvoices for the catering for past Cabinet meeting on Monday. I'll send a second
email with some more invoices. o

The catering company is calling ts as their contact to request payment.

To ensure the processing of these accounts in a timely manner, can | propose that Protocol Queensland could pay
them on our corporate ¢7&dit card.if you can provide the Cost Centre number for Cabinet Services. Alternately, you
may have a corporate credit card whizh you could use for this purpose.

| also suggest that we treat the-supplies for the regular “Thursday” CBRC in the same manner.
Should you have any enguiries on this matter, please contact me on 93731.
Regards

Ross

Ross Sue See

Director

Protocol Queensland
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 3239 3731
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Fax: 07 3224 6502

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 1:11 PM

To: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: Payment of Catering Invoices from

Hi Jen

Our office has just received a couple of calls regarding non-payment of the attached invoices. They are for catering
for the Monday morning Cabinet meetings. Would you be able to foliow the up, espegially the invoice from April
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

Please consider the environment before printing this emnail
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Lyndall Richardson
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYl

From: Debbie Krebs

Ross SueSee

Friday, 13 July 2012 2:33 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Lara McKay

FW: Invoices from Cool Beans

Invoice #15113625; COCOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; [nvoice #15113593;
COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV; Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS
CATERING - outstanding INY

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2:17 PM

To: Ross SueSee

Subject: FW: Invoices from Cool Beans

....And these as well please. After this | should be able to take cafe ofthem

Kind regards, and thanks Ross

Deb

From: Ross SueSee
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 12:13 PM

To: Debbie Krebs

Cc: Lara McKay; Lyndall Richardson
Subject: FW: Invoices from Cool Beans

Hi Debbie

Additional invoices as per my prior email,

Many thanks

Ross

Ross Sue See
Director
Protocol Queensland

Department of the Premier and Gabinet

Phone: 07 3239 3731
Mobil CTPI
Fax: 07 3224 6502

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 11:21 AM

To: Ross SueSee

Subject: Invoices from Cool Beans

Hi Ross

Just received the attached this morning.

| haven't followed them up with Cabinet Services yet.
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" Lyndall
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:57 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: . Invoice #15113625; COOLBEANS CATERING - cutstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf

Regards, Joylene
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- Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 15/06/2012 . . -
151 George St Invoice #:15113625
Brisbane 4000
AB.N. 22 118757 663 Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0817 :
monday 18 th june

Bl To_Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 13/100 aearae st

Level 4 lyndal CTPI

100 George St ' 8.30 am

Brishane 4000

TERMS

DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTy: PRICE EXTENDED
. (ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.4545 $108.09
g/free sands 2 $5.9091 $11.82
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches ' 1 $5.4545 . $5.45
egg sands white 2  $5.4545 $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mecg.group@gmail.com (Felephone requests cannot be

actioned) |
Your electronic receipt wiif -be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $184.54
GST $18.45

BALANCE DUE $202.99

Please DO NOT place orders af this email
address. Fax orders 10:3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 22!06!2012‘*

~“This is your Credit Card Receipt

Jnce you have corr;pleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - - -
Expiry Date: [ __ *Please nole that paymenis on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB|__ s [Acct SIS [fyou use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 091 rondemad acetscg.group@gmail.com




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:-

To:

Subject: -
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
Gasino Towers 7/06/2012 Invoice #:15113593
151 George St ’
Brisbane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 Deﬁvery Details -- CustiG00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
tuesday 12 th june

__ [Deptof Premier & Cabinet | level 13/100 george st
Biil To:
Lovel 4 iyndaill__c— ]
100 George St 8.45 am
Brisbane 4000 '

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QrY; PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRICE

A mix of fraditional and gourmef sandwiches 20 $5.00 $100.00

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
to - accts.mcg.group@grail.com (Télephone requests cannot be
actioned) ’

Your electronic receipt will’be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $171.95
GST $17.20

BALANCE DUE $189.15

Please DO NOT place’ orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030917
—~ DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 14/06/2012*

~7//Thisis your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holdor Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - = -
Expiry Date: __ _ /__ “*Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSBL_sz__Acct] 573 [TFyou use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.comj
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2012 10:55 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson ‘

Subject: Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf

Hi Lyndall, This invoice is also showing as unpaid, could you please check )

How did you get on with the other invoices I emailed last week? My pi, No is
(Thur's) or email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com.au Thanks, /Regards,

RTI Document No.275

our records.
CTPI
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- Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 1106/2012 Invoice #:15113564
151 George St )

Brisbane 4000

AB.N. 22118 757 663 Delivery Details -- CustG00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

MONDAY 4 TH JUNE

Bi”T‘}:Eept]OAf Premier & Cabinet LEVEL13/100 GEORGE ST
eve LYNDALL CcTPI 132244774
100 George St 8.45 AM /

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE .EXTENDED
: (ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 2D $5.00 $100.00
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $4.6818 $14.05
A mix of traditional and gourmet G/FREE 2 $5.00 $10.00

If you require a further receipt of paynient. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmail.ciom (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned) : :

Your electronic receipt wili’he emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $124.05
GST $12.41

BALANCE DUE $136.46

lease DO NOT plage orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 30030817

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 8/06/2012*

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it fo us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# _ e = - '
Expiry Date: __ _ [ **Plaase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BSB s73 Fccf s73 1 you use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accts.mcg.group@gmail.com
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2:40 PM

To: '‘Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'
Subject: Outstanding Invoices

Hi Joylene

Thanks for your patience. Could you please give me a total figure of the amount
outstanding and I will put it on my Credit Card?

Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: @7 3224 4774

M | CTPI |

Fax: @7 3224 65082

Please consider the environment before printing Z£his/ gmai)
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 11:46 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Qutstanding Invoices

Hi Lyndall, :

Thank you for your email, sorry to take sc¢ long getting back to you, but I usually
only work on Thursday s. Please find listed all outstanding invoices for Premiers:-
15113433 5188,45

15113467 $188.45

15113501 5189.50

15113525 $188.45

15113564 5136,46

15113593 5189.15

15113625 $202,99

15113654 5202.00

TOTAL $ 1485.45 ***There is also an outstanding Invoice\with Rajnay's name on it I
have emailed it twice to Protocol, unsure if you are able to add this one. Details are
inv 15113367 16/4/12 $188.45 Rajnays No 3224 4778

If this invoice included the total would be:-

TOTAL Payable 51673.950

Thank you very much, Regards, Joylene

General Accounts -
Payable. & Receivable on 07 3003 0969

Bad Debt & Debt Recovery - Contact Joylene McGilliwrdy CTPI Thursday)

McGillivray Holdings Group

McGillivray Corporate Services P/L
CoclBeans Admin

CoffeeDepot Admin

Atomic Coffee Admin

Fuel & Co Admin

Urban Q Admin

{P) 07 3003 0969 (F) 07 3003 G917

{E) accounts@mcgillivrayholddrigs. gom
~~~~~ Original Message--—---

From: Lyndall Richardson [mailtoilyndall.Richardsonfpremiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2042 2:40 PM

To: 'ARccounts McGillivray-Heldings Group'
Subject: Outstanding JInvoices

Hi Joylene

Thanks for your patience. ©€ould you please give me a total figure of the amount
outstanding and /L will put it on my Credit Card?

Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protccol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

Mb: | CTPI |

Fax: 07 3224 €502

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use 1s limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts nc liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilege.

Tf you have received this email in error, please notify the authgy/ and delete this
message immediately.
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 4:41 PM

To: "Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'
Cc: Jennifer Bowles

Subject: RE: Qutstanding Invoices

Hi Joylene

Could | please pay all the invoices listed below on Mastercard:

Card Number: | CTPI
Name: Mrs L E Richardson
Exp:

Amount;: CTPI

Could you please forward me a receipt for this payment? 'll need it to reconcile my statement.

Thanks for your patience with this. I'm going to pay the invoices weekly with my ctard from now on, so it should
eliminate any dramas.

Regards
Lyndall
Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 0732244774
o e

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Accounts McGillivray Haldings Group [mailto:accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2G12-11:46 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Outstariding Invoices

Hi Lyndall, -

Thank you for youwr/email, sorry tc take so long getting back to you, but I usually
only work cn Thursday s. Please find listed all outstanding invoices for Premiers:-
15113433 $188.45

15113467 $188.45

15113501 $189.50 ‘ o

15113525 5$188.45

15113564 $136.46

15113593 $189.15

15113625 $202.99

15113654 $202.00

TOTAL $ 1485.45 ***There is alsc an outstanding Invoice with Rajnay's name on it T
have emailed it twice to Protocol, unsure if you are able to add this one. Details are
inv 15113367 16/4/12 $188.45 Rajnays No 3224 4778

If this invoice included the total would be:-

TOTAL Payable $1673.90
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Thank you very much, Regards, Joylene

General Accounts -
Payable & Receivable on 07 3003 0969

Bad Debt & Debt Recovery - Contact Joylene McGillivray CTPI {Thursday)

. McGillivray Holdings Group

McGillivray Corporate Services P/L
CoolBeans Admin

CoffeeDepot Admin

Atcomi¢ Coffee Admin

Fuel & Co Admin

Urban ¢ Admin

(P} 07 3003 0969 (F) 07 3003 0517

(E} accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
————— Original Message—---—-

From: Lyndall Richardson fmailto:Lyndall.Richardson@premiers.gld.gow. a1
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2:40 PM

To: 'Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'
Subject: Qutstanding Invoices

Hi Joylene

Thanks for your patience. Could you please give me a\htotail figure of the amount
outstanding and T will put it on my Credit Card?

Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardsen

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

Mb: | CTPI

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please cconsider the environment/ beflore printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the tim#/and it~is not
to be distributed without the ~avuther’'s consent.

Unless otherwise stated,~fhe State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email exeept where

subsequently confirmeéd in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and/do pot—negessarily

represent thé views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject te a claimtof legal privilege,

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

Good afternoon

Lyndall Richardson

Tuesday, 24 July 2012 4:31 PM
‘accts.meg.group@gmail.com’
Jennifer Bowles
Payment of Invoice 15113775
20120724162702273.pdf

Please find attached payment for the above invoice.

Could you please forward me a receipt of payment so I can reconcile my/account?

Many thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: @7 3224 4774
Mb: | CTPI

Fax: ©7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 23/07/2012 : =
151 George St Invoice #:15113775
Brisbhane 4000

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
Dept of Premier & Cabinet

9.00 - Mon 23rd

Bill To:
%g‘éeg‘ o 13/ 100 George
eorge f -Lyndie »
Brisbane 4000 ref -Lynd | A
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches § 20  $5.4545 $109.09
Egg ONLY 7 $5.4533 $16.36
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 3 $5.4567 $16.37
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.27 $47.27

If you require a further receiptof payment. You MUST email your request
to - accts.mcg.group@gmiail.cem (Telephone requests cannot be
actioned)

Your electronic receipt will he-emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $189.09
GST $18.91

BALANCE DUE $208.00

Please DO NOT place orders at this email
address. Fax orders to 3003 0917

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 30/07/2012

This is vour Credit Card Receipt

nce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: {1035 L 'Q\Ct\ﬂﬂi&‘ﬁc\\ : Total Amount Paid $ o, -CO
Cardi CTPI |
Expiry Date: CTPI *Please note that payments oh Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

lirect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s |Acct s73 If you use DD you MUST remit

‘ tai 17 il accts.mcg. il.
our payment details to fax 3003 09 RTPBE:Tr%gnatcl\?ogzg%cg group@gmail.com
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2012 11:57 AM

To: '‘Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'
Ce: Jennifer Bowles .
Subject: Payment of Invoice 156113797
Attachments: 20120803115029779.pdf

Hi

Please find attached payment for the above invoice.
Could you please email a receipt for this payment?
Many thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: @7 3224 4774

Mb: | CTPI |

Fax: ©7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.284




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 27/07/2012 Invoice #: 15113797
151 George St '
Brisbane 4000
AB.N. 22118 757 663 Bill TO/ Delivery Details -~ Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
_ i i monday 30 th july
\ceount Dept of Premier & Cabinet level 15/100 george st
nformation  Level 4 lyndall 32244774
100 George St 8.30 am

Brisbane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 OTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.4545 $109.09
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 2 $5.455 $10.91
plain egg on white 3 $5.4533 $16.36
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.28 $47.28

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will-be emailed the followmg week

SALE AMT. $183.64
GST $18.3¢

BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 3/08/2012

This is vour Credit Card Receipt

ince you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Ke
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your stateme

Card Holder Name: \Jwﬁ L.] O\\CHP@;&S{)H Total Amount Paid $‘-Q<)CQ q
Card CTPI
. Expiry Dal *Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

CTPI

Yirect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB| s13 Acct 573 . If you use DD you MUST remit
our payment details to fax 3003 0 TR S8csunts@mocgillivrayholdings.com




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 9 August 2012 11:15 AM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113707, COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

ESale. pdf

Hi Lyndall, This invoice is showing as unpaid, could you please check your records, and
advise. Thank you, Regards, Joylene
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Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 5/07/2012 Invoice #:15113707
151 George St
Brisbane 4000 '
AB.N. 22 118 757 663 BILLTO/ De]ivery Details -- Cust#G00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

monday 9 th july

Account  [DEpt of P % Cabinet
Informatiof e g e LEVEL 13/100 GEORGE ST
100 George St LYNDALL CTPI
Brisbane 4000 830AM L—~
TERMS
DESCRIFTION Nel 7 QTY. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sanawiches 20 $0.4045 $102.73
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 1 $5.4545 $5.45
GI/FREE SANDS 2 $5.4545 $10.91
Plain Sandwiches Basic EGG ON WHITE 2 $5.4545 $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mcgillivrayholidings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be-actioned) -

Your electronic receipt will Ee emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $227.27
GST $22.73

BALANCE DUE $250.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 12/07/2012

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
Cad# = -~ e -
" Expiry Date: __ _ /_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS I cC s73 It you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com
RTI Document No.287




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 9 August 2012 11:16 AM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113698; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstandmg INV
ESale.pdf ‘

Hi Lyndall, Sorry but this one doesn't have a contact name, could you please follow.
Thanks again for your help. Regards, Joylene
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below

Casino Towers 3/07/2012 invoice #:15113698
151 George St ]

Brisbane 4000

AB.N. 22 118 757 663 BILLTO/ Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax; 07 3003 0917

Dept of Premier & Cabinet

Account  [Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Information /a1 4 Level 4

100 George St 100 George St

Brisbane 4000 Brisbane 4000

TERMS
GESCRIPTION Net7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
Service INV see SHOP FILE : 1 $183.64 578364

If you require a further receipt of paynient. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mcgillivraynoidings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $183.64
GST $18.36

BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 10/07/2012

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

Expiry Date: [/ **Plgase note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS s73 [Accl s73 ITyouuse DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Emarr accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

RTI Document No.289




'Lyndall Richardson

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Joylene

Lyndall Richardson

Thursday, 9 August 2012 11:27 AM

‘Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'

RE: Invoice #15113707; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
20120809112439686.pdf, 20120809112431379.pdf

Sorry about that, payment for those 2 invoices is attached. Could you please send me a
receipt for these two?

Thanks

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: ©7 3224 4774
Mb: | CTPI

Fax: @7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.290




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor : Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 3/07/2012 i .
151 George St Invoice #:15113698
Brishane 4000
AB.N, 22118 757 663 BILL TO / Delivery Details == Cust#G00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
Account  [Dept of Premiér & Cabinel

Dept of Premier & Cabinet

Inf_ormatio evel 4 Level 4
100 George St 100 George St
Brisbane 4000 Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Not 7 Qry. PRIGE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
Service INV see SHOP FILE T 3183.64 183,64

If you require a further receipt of paymient. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mocygillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)
Your electronic receipt wiil’be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $183.64
G3T $18.36

BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 10/07/2012

' This is your Credit Card Receipt

Dnce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
<eep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Holder Name: va:) \-— O \d’*&f’d&‘(}f\ Tota[ Amount Paid $ CQQ;) J—
Card CTPI
Expiry Daig CTPI **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee,

Direct Debif - Grab n Go - BSB|__°"®  JAcct s73 . [fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0817 or Email accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com
RTI Document No.291




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv |ssued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 5/07/2012 Invoice #:1 5113707
151 George St '
Brisbane 4000
ABN. 22 118 757 663 BILL TO / Delivery Details -- Cust¥G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917 S
Account  [DEpt of Premier & Cabinet monday July
informatiof, e 4 € LEVEL 13/100 GEORGE ST

100 G St LYNDALI—| cTPI
eorge 8.30 AM /]

Brishane 4000

TERMS
DESCRIPTION Nel7 QFY. PRICE EXTENDED
fox GST) PRICE
A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 28 $0.4545 152,73
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches i $5.4545 $5.45
G/FREE SANDS 2 $5.4545 $10.91
Plain Sandwiches Basic EGG ON WHITE 2 $5.4545 $10.91
Large Fruit Platter : 1 $47.2727 $47.27

If you require a further receipt-of paynient. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests carinot/be-actioned)

Your electronic receipt-will be emailed the following week

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

Card Holder Name: M\m) L Q\O\’\@FC\SOF\ Total Amount Paid $Q‘:—:Dm_m
Card 4 CTPI
Expiry Date; CTPI *P|gase note that paymants on Amex cards Incur a $5.00 transaction fes.

s73

Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BoB| 73 cct [fyou use DD you MUST remit
your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com

RTI Document No.292




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson

From: Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Friday, 17 August 2012 10:00 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Invoice #15113707; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf : '

receipt as requested.

RTI Document No0.293




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt /

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qid 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 15113707
AB.N.:22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO / Delivery Info

Lovel 4 monday 9 th july
100 G t
a0 Seorgs 5L LEVEL 131100 GEORGE/$7'
LYNDALq e // |
830 AM /"
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net 7 5/07/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT {DISC%| EXTENDED |CODE
28] 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $6:00 | Serve $168.000 GST
sandwiches
11 1.5 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $6.00 | Serve $6.00] GST
23 1.1 G/FREE SANDS $6.00 | Serve $12.001 GST
2] 1.4 Plain Sandwiches Basic EGG $6.00 | Serve $12.00] GST
ON WHITE _ '
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $52.00 | Serve $52.00] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $250.00
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 10% $22.73 $227.27 GST $22.73
| TOTAL $250.00
PAID TODAY $250.00
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.294




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Friday, 17 August 2012 10:00 AM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #01511417, COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV

ESale. pdf

receipt ,as requested.

RTI Document No.295




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt / |

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qld 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 01511417
A.B.N.: 22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO/ Delivery Info

Level
1836(3‘;0@8 St monday 6 th august
1 level 1 00 aearae
Brisbane 4000 o dal[
8.45am
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net 7 3/08/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC%| EXTENDED |CODE
20] 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $6400 | Serve $120.00| GST
sandwiches ’
2|15 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $6.00 | Serve $12.00] GST
3] 1.1 plain egg on white $6.00 { Serve $18.00y GST
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $52.00 | Serve $52.001 GST
COMMENT ) SALE AMOUNT $202.00
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT, EREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 109 $18.36 $183.64 GST $18.36
TOTAL $202.00
PAID TODAY $0.00
BALANCE DUE $202.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document N0.296




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lyndall Richardson
I8

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

Lyndall Richardson

Wednesday, 22 August 2012 3:21 PM
‘Accounts McGillivray Holdings Group'
Jennifer Bowles

Invoice #15114036
20120822110332833.pdf

Please find attached payment for the above invoice,

Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: @7 3224 4774
Mb: CTPI

Fax:

Please consider the environment before printing-this/email

RTI Document No.297




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Cool Beans & Baguettes

Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date beiow
17/08/2012

Ground Floor

Casino Towers
151 George St
Briskane 4000

A.B.N. 22 118 757 663

Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917

Account - _
Information  [Dept of Premier & Cabinet

Level 4

“Tax Invoice

Invoice #:15114036

BILL TO / Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029

monday 20 th august
level 13/100 george st
lyndall 32244774

100 George St 8.30 am
Brishane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QrY, PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 207  $5.4545 $109.09
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 2 $5.455 $10.91
Plain Sandwiches egg on white with salt 3 $5.4533 $16.36
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.28 $47.28

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannof he actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $183.64
GST . $18.36
BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 24/08/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

'nce you have completed this paymént authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: L Q\('_H ALY

Card # CTPI

Total Amount Paid 05 —

Expiry Date CTPI **Please note thal payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

lirect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB] <= JAcctl__ > | Ifyou use DD you MUST remit
our payment details to fax 3003 0977 or Email accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

RTI Document No0.298




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts {accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2;13 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113467, COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.299




Thisdocument has been released unﬁéﬁ?bﬁ“'&TﬁéH@?ﬁM/\Tl ON ACT 2009 (Qld)

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qid 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 15113467
ABN..22 118 757 663

A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO/ Delivery Info
Level 4
100 George St . monday 14 th may
Brisbane 4000 level 13/100 aearae st
- lyndal CTPI 2244774
8.30 am
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net 7 111052012 | 1
QTY. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC %] EXTENDED |{CODE
20[ 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet /| $5.50/| Serve $110.00] GST
sandwiches
3[1.5 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $515633 | Serve $15.46] GST
2 1.1 gffree sands $5.50 | Serve $11.00] GST
1| 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $51.99 | Serve $51.990 GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $188.45
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 10% $17.13 $171.32 GST $17.13
TOTAL $188.45
PAID TODAY $188.45
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.300




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:13 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113433; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.301




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

Invoice # 15113433

A.B.N.: 22 118 757 663
A.C.N.:118 757 663

Our Acct Infof Contact Details
Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4
100 George St
Brisbane 4000

BILL TO / Delivery Info

tuesday 8 th may
level 13/100 george st
fyndall 32244774

asap
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS . DATE {PG.
Net 7 8/05/2012 { 1
-
QTy. ITEM NO, DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT [DISC %[ EXTENDED |CODE
|
20} 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.50 l Serve $110.00] GsT
sandwiches
315 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $5.1583 | Serve $1546] GST
2f 1.1 gffree $5.50 | Serve $11.00| GST
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter §$61.99 | Serve $51.99] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $188.45
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 109 $17.13 $171.32 GST $17.13
TOTAL $188.45
PAID TODAY $188.45
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.cam.au

RTI Document No.302




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject;
Afttachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:14 PM

Lyndall Richardsen -
Invoice #15113525; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

- RTI Document No0.303




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt/

CoolBeans George St .Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qld 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 15113525
AB.N.:22 118 757 663

A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO / Delivery Info
Level 4

100 George St . monday 28 th may

Brisbane 4000 level 13/100 george st

Iyndall CTPI
8.45 Slllarpi—]

SALESPERSON YOURNO. SHIP VIA Co[PP [ SHIPDATE | TERMS DATE |PG.

Net 7 25/06/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION FRICE UNIT |DISC %| EXTENDED [CODE
20] 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.50f Serve $110.00 GST
sandwiches
3115 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $5/45833 | Serve $15.46) GST
21 1.1 gffree sands $5.50 | Serve $11.00| GST
1} 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $51.99 | Serve $51.99] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $188.45
CODE RATE GST SALE AMOUNT. FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 10% $17.13 $171.32 GST ' $17.13
TOTAL $188.45
PAID TODAY $188.45
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.304




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray HoEdings Group Accts [accounts@mcagillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:14 PM

Lyndall Richardson
Invoice #15113501; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.305




CooiBeans George St
incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street
Brishane, Qid 4000

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

AB.N.:22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663

QOur Acct Infof Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4

100 George St

Brisbane 4000

Electronic Receiptl
Payment Clearance

Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 15113501

BILL TO / Delivery Info

Monday 21st May 2012
Level 13/100 George Street

Lyndal Richardson 32244774+ CTPI
8.30am 4

SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP ViA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net7 17/05/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC%| EXTENDED |CODE
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $52.001 Serve $52.00] GST
205 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $550 | Serve $110.000 GST
sandwiches
311 vegetarian sandwiches $5.50 | Serve $16.50] GST
2y 1.1 gluten free $5.50 | Serve $11.00] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $189.50
GST 109% $17.23 $172.27 GST $17.23
) TOTAL $189.50
PAID TODAY $189.50
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document

No.306




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@megillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:15 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113625, COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.307




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

Invoice #: 15113625
AB.N.:22 118 757 663
A.C.N.. 118 757 663

Our Acct Infof Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO / Delivery Info

Level 4 .
100 George St monday 18 th june
Brisbane 4000 ' level 13/100 george st
lyndall CTPI 4
8.30 am
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO[PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net7 15/06/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC %] EXTENDED |CODE
i
201 1.1 A mix of traditionat and gourmet $6.00 Serve $120.009 GST
sandwiches
21 1.1 gffree sands $6/50 | Serve $13.000 GST
115 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $6.00 | Serve $6.00 GST
21 1.1 egg sands white $6.00 | Serve $12.000 GST
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $51.99 | Serve $51.98] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $202.99
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 109 $18.45 $184.54 GST $18.45
TOTAL $202.99
PAID TODAY $202.99
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.308




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:15 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113583; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.309




This document has been released unﬁéEﬁﬂﬁﬁaTﬁéEE?BylﬁTl ON ACT 2009 (Qld)

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incarparating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qld 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice #: 15113593
A.B.N.:22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO/ Deliver}l Info

Level 4 .
100 George St tuesday 12 th june
Brisbane 4000 level 1
lyndall CTPI
8.45 alm—
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |{PG.
Net7 7/06/2012 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC %| EXTENDED |CODE
201 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.50/| Serve $110.00] GST
sandwiches
2] 1.1 gffree sands 5550 | Serve $11.00] GST
1] 1.5 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $5.15| Serve $5.15 GST
2|11 egg sand on white salt only $56.60| Serve $11.000 GST
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $52.00 | Serve $52.000 GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $189.15
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT] FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 10% $17.20 $171.95 GST $17.20
) TOTAL $189.15
PAID TODAY $189.15
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.310




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Aftachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mcg:EE:vrayhoIdmgs com]
Woednesday, 29 August 2012 2:15 PM

Lyndaill Richardson

Invoice #15113564; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.311




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt /

CoolBeans George st Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qid 4000 Tax Invaice

Invoice #: 15113564
AB.N.: 22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663

Our Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4

BILL TO / Delivery Info

100 Gearge St MONDAY 4 TH JUNE ,
Brisbane 4000 LEVEL13 ST
LYNDAL CTPI 32244774
845AM ——/
SALESPERSON - YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
" Net7? 1/06/2012 | 1
1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT [DISC%| EXTENDED |CODE
1
20§ 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.501 Serve $110.00| GST
sandwiches
3|15 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $541533 | Serve $15.46| GST
214 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.50 | Serve $11.00 GST
G/FREE
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $136.46
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 10% $12.41 $124.05 GST $12.41
TOTAL $136.46
PAID TODAY $136.46
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.312




f.

Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Heldings Group Accts [accounts@mecgillivrayheldings.com)
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:15 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113654; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf '

RTI Document No.313




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt /

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
161 George Street

Brisbane, Qld 4000 Tax Invoice

Invoice # 15113654
AB.N.:22 118 757 663
A.C.N.: 118 757 663

Our Acct Info/ Contact Details BILLTO/ Delivery Info

Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Level 4 .
100 George St [rnonldfy 25 th june
el eve 00 nenrae
Brisbane 4000 lyndal
8.45 sharp
SALESPERSON YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO|PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE |PG.
Net7 25/06/2012 | 1
QTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC %| EXTENDED |CODE
208 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $6.00'1 Serve $120.00 GST
sandwiches
11 1.5 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $600 | Serve $6.00] GST
2y 1.1 g/free sands $6.00 | Serve $12.00] GST
21 1.1 plain egg on white &sait $6.00 | Serve $12.00f GST
1F 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $52.00 | Serve $52.00f GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $202.00
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT EREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 109 $18.36 $183.64 GST $18.386
TOTAL $202.00
PAID TODAY $202.00
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOB www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.314




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Wednesday, 29 August 2012 2:16 PM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15113367; COOLBEANS CATERING

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.315




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Electronic Receipt /

CoolBeans George St Payment Clearance

incorporating Grab n Go P/L
151 George Street

Brisbane, Qld 4000 Tax [nvoice

Invoice #: 15113367
A.B.N.:22 118 757 663

A.C.N.: 118 757 663
Qur Acct Info/ Contact Details

Dept of Premier & Cabinet BILL TO/ Delivery Info
Level 4
1g;eGeorge St monday 23 rd april
: level 131100 george st/
Brisbane 4000 rajnay 32244778) oty |
. B.45 am 4
SALESPERSCN YOUR NO. SHIP VIA CO (PP | SHIP DATE TERMS DATE (PG.
Net 7 16/04/2012 | 1
QrTy. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE UNIT |DISC %| EXTENDED |CODE
: I
20] 1.1 A mix of traditional and gourmet $5.50 Serve $110.00] GST
sandwiches ’
3115 Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches $51533 | Serve $15.46] GST
2l 14 gffree $5.50 | Serve $11.00] GST
1] 5.13 Lge Fruit Large Fruit Platter $51.99 | Serve $51.99] GST
COMMENT SALE AMOUNT $188.45
CODH RATE GST SALE AMOUNT FREIGHT $0.00 GST
GST 109 $17.13 $171.32 GST $17.13
TOTAL $188.45
PAID TODAY $188.45
BALANCE DUE $0.00

Printed from MYOE www.myob.com.au

RTI Document No.316




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cce:

Subject:
Aftachments:

Good morning

Lyndall Richardson

Monday, 3 September 2012 10:15 AM
'‘McGillivray Holdings Group Accts'
Jennifer Bowles

Invoice 15114085
20120903101301829.pdf

Please find attached payment from this morning's catering.

Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph: ©7 3224 4774

Mb: | CTPI

Fax: @7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing-this /email

RTI Document No.317




Thlsdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFQ_RMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

e e

i

Cool Beans & Bague'r’res Tax Invoice
Ground | Floor ‘ Date Inv lssued/Delwery Date below
Casiho Towers 31/08/2012 invoice #:15114085
151 George St )
Brisbane 4000
ABN. 22 118757 663 | BILL TO / Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917 5
A monday 3 rd september
';n‘éﬁﬁ’rﬂ‘;ﬁ;on Dept of Premier & Cabinet y P

level13/100 george st

Level 4 lyndall 32244774

100 George St

8.30
Brishane 4000 am
TERMS
DESGRIPTION Net 7 ary. PRIGE EXTENDED
/(X GsT) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches ‘ 20— $5.4545 $109.09
Gourmet vegetarian sandwiches 2 $5.455 $10.91
egg on white ‘ _ 3 $5.4533 $16.36
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.28 $47.28

If you require a further receijpt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt wiil be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. . $183.64
GST $18.36

BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 7/09/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

'nce you have compieted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your statement

Card Holder Name: M(L_.% \—— ‘Q\PHA%E:‘{—)T-\ Total Amount Paid $QO;) o0
Card »1 CTPI '
Expiry Date CTPI “*Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 {ransaction fee.

lirect Debit - Grabn Go-BSB| 3  |Acct s73 you use DD you MUST remit

our payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
RTI Document No.318
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 4:20 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: CBRC 12 September

Yes please - still need some tea and coffee.

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 46653

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 9:19 AM
To: Felicity McMahon

Subject: RE: CBRC 12 September

Thanks Felicity.
Did you still want tea, coffee and biscuits, or just water?

~Lyndall

From: Felicity McMahon

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 8:54 AM
To: Andrea Conway; Aniela Hedditch; Barbara Tollenaere; David Fraser; Debbie Krebs; DLGP CLLO; Felicity
McMahon; Fern Vickers; Fernando De Jesus; Jennifer Bowies; Jodie’/Meerten; Kelly Skuse; Kim McInnes; Leila Glover;
Leilani Smith; Lyndall Richardson; Lynn Pramberg; Maddy Nielsen; Marilyn Buswell; Mary Sharp; Mary-Anne Wilson;
Nicole Goss; Paula McLaughlin; Pina Carbone; Rosemary Holley;Sam Tsalikis; Sandy Williams; Serena Baker ’
(Treasury); Susan Lucas; Suzi Davis; Vaughan Lastle

Subject: CBRC 12 September

Hi all,
CBRC will just be a short meeting tomorrow from 8:30-9:00am.

No papers will be distributed.

Felicity McMahon

Cabinet Committees

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 322 46653

RTI Document No.319
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 10:00 AM

To: Janette McLeod

Subject: | RE: URGENT RE CATERING FOR CABINET 24 sep
Attachments: 205457_Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_LR.pdf

Hi Janette

Not a problem with the vegetarian. I'm assuming you mean deli meats? Coles would
probably be the best place to get it from. I've attached the details of all their
platters, but the sliced meat platter is $30. If it's just for the 20 6r so people in
cabinet and in addition to the sandwiches, just the one platter {with/crackers) should
suffice.

Please let me know if you want any further info or want me to" go ahead and order it.
Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson
Functions - -and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: @7 3224 4774

Mb: | CcTP

Fax: ©7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before/printing this email

----- Original Message-----

From: Janette Mcleod

Sent: Saturday, 15 September 2012 5/86 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Pina Carbone

Subject: URGENT RE CATERENG.FOR CABINET 24 sep
Hi Lyndall.

Anthony has asked to please-cancel the vegetarian sandwiches and also please get the per
person cost of an-assorted meats platter so Anthony can decide on Tuesday.

Thanks v much.
Janette

Sent from my iPhone

RTI Document No.320
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Entertaining?
Try our platters

Deli plattéfﬁ brochure and order form

205457 _Deli_Platier_Brachure_Coles_V3.indd 1 71040 10:35 AMI

RTI Document No.321
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205457 _Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_V3.indd 2 7/GHO 10:35 AM
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1. Classic AustralianPlatter

+ 300g Capel Cut Cheddar = 208g Virginlan/Ham
+ 250q S5emi or Sundried Tomatoes »/ 2009 Cales Hommus Dip

= 3509 Kabana or Cabanossi : /. 125g/Cales Original Water Crackers
+ 4509 Twiggy Sticks g

- 205457_Dieli_Plalter_Brochure_Coles_V3.indd 3 7H0M0 1035 AM
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2. Cheese Selection Platter

+ 300g Capel Cut Cheddar + 200y temnos Fetta

* 300q Jarlsberg Cheese + 150g Castello Biye

« 250g Tasmanfan Heritage Brie s/ 180g Adstralian/Geld Edam Cheese
or Camembert «125g/Coles Opfginal Water Crackers

3. Mediterranean Assortment Platter

- AS50g Twiggy Sticks + 2009 Shaved Mortadella
4 /3509 Kabana or Cabanaossi  200g Sliced Mild Salam!
*._300g Kalamata Olives + 200g Lemnos Fetta

« 250g Semi or Sundried Tomatoes

205457_Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles V3.indd 4 THOAD 10:85 AM
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4. Simple Entertaining Ptatter

+ 300g Shaved Premium Chicken Breast ~ + 200g Sliced CapelCut Cheddar

+ 200g Shaved Virginian Ham .. *.2500Semior Sundried Tomatoes

+ 200g Sliced Mild Salami |3/ YColesFréshly Baked Bread Stick
200g Sliced Jarlsberg Cheese .. ", Y

205457 _Deli_Piatter_Brochure Coles Vaindd 5 7HOAD 10:35 AM
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5. Gourmet Entertainer Platter

« 300g Australian Gold Edam Cheese + 200gPremiur Boneless Leg Ham
+ 250g Semi or Sundried Tomatoes = Z50g TasthanianHeritage Brie or

+ 200g Sliced Mild Salami : Lamenmbert

« 300qg Kalamata Olives + ~125g'Coles Oyiginal Water Crackers

6. Sliced Meat Selection Platter

+/ 300g Shaved Roast Beef + 200g Shaved Virginian Hom
+ ~300g Shaved Premium + 2009 Shaved Pastrami
€hicken Breast « 200g Sliced Mild Salami
+ 250g Shaved Mortadella « 200g Shaved Roast Pork
205457_Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_v3.indd 6 7HO/A0 10:35 AM

RTI Document N0.326




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

7.Seafood Selection Platter

+ kg Seafood Highlighter - 125qg Coles Origingl WatepCrackers
+ 500g Prawn Cutlets 300wt Seafood/Cdcktail Sauce
250g Smoked Salmon

205457 _Deli_Platler_Brochure_Coles_V3.hdd 7 : 7H0AQ 10:35 AM
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Entertaining made easy.

Simply make your selectionfrom the platters shown in this brochure and ordef using
the form below or see one of our team members at the Deli counter for assistance

Please aftow 24 hrs notice before collection. Storesin remote locations may require 48 hes for collectionraf any,
platters. Pleasecheck avaitabitity of platters at the Delicatessen counteras some platters may not be avaitakie
inremotedreas.

Order form
Name:
Address:

Phone: Phone: ()

Today'sdate; [/ [ Time: Collectiondate: /' [/ Time:

All platters are individuatly prepared to ordes. [fany ingredientsareundvatloble atiinie af order, analiernative
ingredientof asimilar vatue will be utilised. Please give this order form tothe teom rhember at the Deli Counter. Your
personal information will be used by Coles Supermarkets to process yourarder, wnd will not be provided to any other
party. This information will be destroyed after the order has been fulfilled,

: 1. Classic Australian

. 2. Cheese Selection
3. Mediterranean Assortment

4. Simple Entertaining
© 5. Gourmet Entertainer
. 6. Sliced Meat Selection

7. Seafoed Selection

' D.r.dertotu!: - $

jtem code C513351_A

205457 _Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_Ma.indd 8 7010 10:35 AM
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Pina Carbone -

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 2:00 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Catering for Cabinet - 24 September
Importance: - High

Hi Lyndall,

No extra catering, but extra coffee and cups, please call me. Thanks.

®Pina Carbone

Cabinet Support Coordinator
Cabinet Services

Ph: 3224 6650
Fax: 3224 6640
email: pina.carbone@premiers.gld.gov.au

g4 Please consider the environment before printing this eémail

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 1:08 PM

To: Pina Carbone

Subject: RE: Catering for Cabinet - 24 September

Not yet...

From: Pina Carbone

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 11257 AM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Catering for Cabinet - 24 Septémber
Importance: High

Did Anthony get back to you?

Pina Carbone

Cabinet Support Coordinator
Cabinet Services

Ph: 3224 6650
Fax: 3224 6640
email; pina.carbone@premiers.qld.gov.au

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 9:27 AM
To: Anthony Crack

Cc: Pina Carbone

Subject: Catering for Cabinet - 24 September

RTI Document No.329
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Good morning Anthony

| just wanted to double check that you didn’t need me to arrange for the extra catering for Monday’s Cabinet
Meeting with the DGs?

We would usually get the fruit platter, 23 mixed sandwiches and the 2 egg sandwiches (I've taken off the vegetarian
as requested). I'll have additional juice, tea, coffee and water available in the room.

Thanks for your advice.
Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

Mbf _ CTPl |

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

RTI Document No.330




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cec: .
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

Lyndall Richardson

Monday, 24 September 2012 1:31 PM
‘McGillivray Holdings Group Accts'
Jennifer Bowles
Payment of invoice #15114144
20120924132803058. pdf

Attached is payment for this morning's catering.

Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functicns and Protocol Officer

Protocol Queensland
Ph:
Mb* CTPI

Fax: ®©7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing. this email

RTI Document No.331
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Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
\\Ground Floor Date Inv |ssued/Delfivery Date below
Casino Towers 21/09/2012 i .
151 George St Invoice #:15114144
Brisbane 4000
AB.N. 22118 757 663 BILLTO/ Delivery Details -- Cust¥G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969 Fax: 07 3003 0917 ' :
Account : i monday 24 th september
information Dep’t of Premier & Cabinet . level 13/1 Oweorg.e st
Level 4 lyndall  cre |
100 George St 8y30 amm
Brisbane 4000
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTYy, PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) FRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandW|ches : 23 $5.4543 $125.45
Plain egg on white 2 $5.455 - $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 1 $47.28 $47.28

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will e emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $183.64
GST $18.36

BALANCE DUE $202.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 2B/09/2012

This is your Credit Card Receipt

nce you have completed this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment. Kee
1is slip as your receipt. You a can use this official !:ece'ipt to reconcile your statement

Gard Holder Name: MW L. Q\\CHA@F‘{)Q

Card CTPI

Total Amount Paid $§@W_

Expiry Date CTPI **Please note that payments on Armex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.

Jirect Debit - Grab n Go - BSB 3 lect s73 f you use DD you MUST remit
our payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Emamaccounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com
RTI Document No.332
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2012 3:28 PM

To: Linda Paton

Subject: FW: URGENT RE CATERING FOR CABINET 24 sep
Attachments: 205457 _Delt_Platter_Brochure Coles_LR.pdf

Hi Linda

Attached are the details of the platter.

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: ©7 3224 4774

Mb: | CTPI

Fax: 87 3224 6582

Please consider the environment before printing this email

————— Original Message-----

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2012 10:00 AM

To: Janette MclLeod

Subject: RE: URGENT RE CATERING FOR CABINET /24 sep

Hi Janette

Not a problem with the vegetarian. 1I'm assuming you mean deli meats? Coles would
probably be the best place to{get it frem./ I've attached the details of all their
platters, but the sliced meat plattér is $30. If it's just for the 2@ or so people in
cabinet and in addition to the sandwiches, just the one platter (with crackers) should
suffice.

Please let me know if you want.any further info or want me to go ahead and order it.
Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol: Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 97 3224 4774

Mb: CTP

Fax:

Please consider the environment before printing this email

----- Original Message-----
From: Janette MclLeod

RTI Document No.333
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Sent: Saturday, 15 September 20812 5:06 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Cc: Pina Carbone ,
Subject: URGENT RE CATERING FOR CABINET 24 sep
Hi Lyndall.

Anthony has asked to please cancel the vegetarian sandwiches and also please get the per
person cost of an assorted meats platter so Anthony can decide on Tuesday.

Thanks v much.
Janette

Sent from my iPhone

RTI Document No.334
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Deliplatters brochure and order form |

Quality food co

205457_Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles V3.indd 1 7HOA0 1035 AM!
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205457 _Deli_Platter_Brochire_Coles_V3.indd 2 7H0A0 1035 AM
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1. Classic Australian-Piatter

** 300g Capel Cut Cheddar + Z00g Virginian/Ham
+ 2509 Semior Sundried Tomatoes - // 200g Colés Hammus Dip
350g Kabana or Cabanossi L /AE 1254 viginal Water Craickers

450g Twiggy Sticks

205457_Deli. Plattar_Brochure_Coles_V3.indd 3 7H0M0 10:35 AM
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L] Y T ‘-4.
2. Cheese SelectionPlatiter
+ 300g Capel Cut Cheddar + 200g Lemnos Fetta
+ '300g Jartsberg Cheese + /i50g Castello Biue
+ 2509 Tasmantan Heritage Brie ¢ (180g Australiar Gold Edam Cheese
" or Camembert

+ ~125¢ Loles Ofiginal Water Crackers

3. Mediterranean Assortment Platter

«/ £50q Twiggy Sticks »+ 200g Shaved Mortadella
+/ 350g Kabana or Cabanossi + 200g Sliced Mild Salami
+._380g Katamata Olives + 200g Lemnos Fetta

+ 250g Semi or Sundried Tomatoes

205457 _Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_Va.indd 4 7HOHC 10:35 AM
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4. Simple Entertaining Platter

+ 300g Shaved Premium Chicken Breast ~ « 200g Sliced €apel/Cut Cheddar
+ 200gShaved Virginian Ham + 7250g Semi or-Sundried Tormatoes
" = 200g Sliced Mild Salami - ¥ 1 Coles/Freshly Raked Bread Stick

205457_Deli_Plaiter_Brachure_Coles Va.indd 5 7H0AD 1035 AM
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5. Gourmet Entertainet-Platter

s 300g Australian Gold Edam Cheese » 2004 Premium Boneless Leg Ham
« 250g Semi or Sundried Tomatoes + /250g Tasmanian Heritage Brie or

. 200g Sticed Mild Salami Camernbert

+ 300g Kalamata Olives « 125y Qotes Oiiginal Water Crackers

6. Sliced Meat Selection Platter

300g Shaved Roast Beef + 2009 Shaved Virginian Ham
« "300g Shaved Premium « 200g Shaved Pastrami
Chicken Breast « 200g Sliced Mild Satami
* 2509 Shaved Mortadella + 200g Shaved Roast Pork

205457 _Deli_Flatter_Brochure_Coles_V3.indd & FA0H0 10:35 AM
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7. Seafood Selecfion Platte.r

+ 1kg Seafood Highlighter + 125g Coles CriginalWater Crackers
+ 500g Prawn Cutlets + 300ml Seafood Gocktail Sauce
+ 250g Smoked Salmon

205457_Deli_Platter_Brochure_Coles_Va.ndd 7 7HOAD 10:35 AM
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Entertaining made easy.

Simply make your selection from the platters shown in this brochure and opdet using
the form below or see one of cur team members at the Deli counter for assistance:

Please allow 24 hrs notice before collectlon. Stores in remote locations may require 48 hrs for collectionof any
platters. Please check availobility of platters at the Delicatessen counter as some platters may not be avajlable
- Inremate areas.

Order form

Name:

Address:

Phone: Phone: [#})

Today'sdate: [/ [ Time: Collettiondate: V) / Time:

All platters areindividually prepared to order. if any ingredientsare unayailable attire of order, an alternative
ingredientafasimilarvalue will be utilised. Please give this order form ta the tedmmember at the Deli Counter. Your
personalinfarmation will be used by Cotes Supermarkets to process yourarder,and wili not be provided to any other
party. This information will ke destroyed after the order has been fulfilled.

Plater,

1. Classic Australian

* 2.Cheese Selection

3. Mediterranean Assortment . $35.00 -

! 4 Sirﬁprle Entertaining 5:;5_00 u
5. Gourmet Entertainer $35.00 -
6 Sleedeatselecton /7 s300 e

: 7, Seafaod Selection | . 450,00 =

i 0 Order total: - $

ftem coda €513351_A

205457 _Deli_Platter_Brochure_GColes_V3.indd 8 TADAO 10:35 AM
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Linda Paton

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2012 1:58 PM
To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: ' Cabinet Catering

Hi Lyndall

Changes to the Cabinet Catering order to take effect from Tuesday 2 October 2012

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches — 20
Plain egg on white 2
Large fruit platter 2

We have slightly decreased the sandwich order and added another fruit plattei on!

Regards

Linda Paton

Community Cabinet Coordinator
Cabinet Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
T: 07 3405 5229 F: 07 3224 6640

E : linda.paton@premiers.gld.gov.au

RTI Document No0.343




Lyndall Richardson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

AS requested.

McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@megilivrayholdings.com]
Thursday, 18 October 2012 11:04 AM

Lyndall Richardson

Invoice #15114181;: COOLBEANS CATERING -

ESale.pdf

RTI Document No.344
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- Cool Beans & Baguettes Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv lssued/Delivery Date below |
Casino Towers . 5/10/2012 . .
151 George St Invoice #:15114181
Brisbane 4000
ABN. 22118 757 663 - BILLTCO/ De“very Details -- Cust#G00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
: monday 8 th october

Account  Dept of Premier & Cabinet
Informatiof o\ 4 level 15/100 george st
100 George St beccalkristian
Brisbane 4000 7.35 am
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRICE
Mini yoghurt pots with fruit topping S $3.1833 $9.05
filled croissants ham and cheese 3 $4.09 $12.27
filled croissants bacon and egg 3 $4.09 $12.27
toast assorted 1 $5.18 $5.18

If you require a further receipt of paymient. You MUST email your request
. to -~ accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $39.27
GST $3.93

BALANCE DUE $43.20

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT:

This is your Credit Card Receipt

Once you have corﬁpleted this payment authority and Faxed it to us for payment.
Keep this slip as your receipt. You a can use this official receipt to reconcile your

Card Halder Name: Total Amount Paid $
Cad# - _ _ -
Expiry Date; _ _ /__ **Please hote that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grabn Go -BSB ®  JAccl s73 . Ifyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
' ' RILDocument No.345
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Lyndall Richardson

From: McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mocgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 7:13 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Invoice #15114213; COOLBEANS CATERING - cutstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf

This INV has been sent to you because it is OUTSTANDING. Please remit payment ASAP. If
this inv is not yours PLEASE forward it to your collegue listed in the DELIVERY info on
the INV. We are a small firm & Supplied the goods in faith of payment Thank you

RTI Document N0.346
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice
Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 12/10/2012 Invoice #:15114213
151 George 5t
Brishane 4000
A.B.N. 22 118 757 663 BILLTO/ Delivery Details -- Cust#z00029

Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917

Account  [Dept of Premier & Cabinet monday 15 th october
Informatiof) o1 4 level 13/100 george st
Brisbane 4000 8.30 am
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net 7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
: (ex GST) PRICE

A mix of traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $0.4045 $709.09

Plain Sandwiches egg on white & salt 2 $5.455 $10.91

Large Fruit Platter 2 $47.275 $94.55

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayholdings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will tie emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $214.55
GST $21.45

BALANCE DUE $236.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 19/10/2012

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
Card# __ -~ e =
Expiry Date: 1 *Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debii - Grab n Go - BSE| s Accl s73 It you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
RTI Document No.347
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Lyndall Richardson

From: McGillivray Holdings Group Accts {accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.comj}
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 7:13 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Invoice #15114180; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
Aftachments: ESale.pdf

This INV has been sent to you because it is QUTSTANDING. Please remit payment ASAP. If
this inv is not yours PLEASE forward it to your collegue listed in the DELIVERY info on
the INV. We are a small firm & Supplied the goods in faith of paymeht Thank you

RTI Document N0.348
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Cool Beans & Baguettes

Tax Invoice

Ground Floor Date Inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 5102012 Invoice #:15114180
151 George St
Brisbane 4000
ABN. 22 118 757 663 BILL TO / Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
Account [Dept of Premier & Cabinet monday 8 th october
Information) oval 4 level 13/100 george st
100 George St iyndall 32244774
Brisbane 4000 8.30 am
TERMS A '
CESCRIPTION Net7 QTY: PRICE EXTENDED
{ex GST) PRIGE
A mix or traditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $9.4040 $108.09
egg on white and sait 2 $5.455 - $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 2 $47.275 $94.55

If you require a further receipt of payment. You MUST email your request
to - accounts@mecgillivrayhoidings.com

(Telephone requests cannot be actioned)

Your electronic receipt will be emailed the following week

SALE AMT. $214.55
GST $21.45

BALANCE DUE $236.00

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 12/10/2012

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
Card# = - - -
ExpiryDate; _ _ /_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grab n Go - BS s3 |Acct S If you use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
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L,ndall Richardson

From: ‘ McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mocgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 7:13 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Invoice #15114161; COOLBEANS CATERING - outstanding INV
Attachments: ESale.pdf ‘

This INV has been sent +to you because it is QUTSTANDING. Please remit payment ASAP. If
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

Ground Floer Date inv Issued/Delivery Date below
Casino Towers 2110/2012 Invoice #:15114161
151 George St ’
Brishane 4000 :
AB.N. 22 118 757 663 BILL TO / Delivery Details -- Cust#G00029
Ph: 07 3003 0969  Fax: 07 3003 0917
Account  [Jept of Premier & Cabinet tuesday 2 nd october
Informatiof) a4 level 13/100 george st
Brisbane 4000 8.30 am :
TERMS
DESCRIPTION Net7 OTY. PRICE EXTENDED
(ex GST) PRICE
A mix of fraditional and gourmet sandwiches 20 $5.4545 $109.09
Plain Sandwiches egg white ,salt 2 $5.455 $10.91
Large Fruit Platter 2 $47.275 $94 .55

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

DUE DATE FOR PAYMENT: 9/10/2012

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
Cad# _ _ _ -~ - e
ExpiryDate: __ _ /_ **Please note that payments on Amex cards incur a $5.00 transaction fee.
Direct Debit - Grabn Go-BSB s |Acc s73 fyou use DD you MUST remit

your payment details to fax 3003 0917 or Email accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com
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Lyndall Richardson

From: McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 1:16 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Payment of Invoices

Hi Lyndall,

My apologises, invoice 15114213 was paid 12.10,12 I should not have emailed this one
through. I will only charge invoice 15114180 & 15114161.

Thank you
Jess

McGillivray Holdings Group Accounts
CoolBeans - CoffeeDepot - Atomic Coffee -
Fuel & Co. - Urban Q -

ALL Account Enquires Contact Jess 30838 969 or Direct L___"_CTP
All Correspondence to-

CoolBeans

151 George St

Brisbane Q 40006

(P)-07 3003 0969 (F)- @7 3003 0917

(E) accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Lyndall Richardson [mailto:lyndall.Richardson@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2012 1:04 PM

To: "McGillivray Holdings Greup Accts'

Subject: Payment of ¥n¢oices

Hi

Sorry for the delay )-) attached is payment for the 3 invoices you sent
through this serning.

Regards

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: ©7 3224 4774

Fax: @7 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without
the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing.
The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do/yiot
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email jis
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email -in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2012 3:58 PM

To: 'McGillivray Holdings Group Accts'

Subject: RE: Invoice #15114181; COOLBEANS CATERING -
Hi

This invoice was for a different order. Our one was delivered to level '13/180 George
Street,

Thanks
Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: ©7 3224 4774

Mb: CTPI

Fax:

Please consider the environment before printing this email

————— Original Message-----

From: McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [mailto:accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 11:04 AM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: Invoice #15114181; COOLBEANS/CATERING /-

AS requested,
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Lyndall Richardson

From: Lyndall Richardson

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2012 1:04 PM
To: 'McGillivray Holdings Group Accts’
Subject: RE: Payment of Inveice

Hi Jess

I'm sarry, | gave you the wrong expiry. it should have been 09/15. Don't know where | got the other from.

Lyndall

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: McGillivray Holdings Group Accts [mailto:accounts@mcgillivrayhaldings.com]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2012 12:43 PM

To: Lyndall Richardson

Subject: RE: Payment of Invoice

Good afternoon Lyndall,
Both transactions declined. Would you like a-receipt.copy sganned over for viewing 7

Regards
Jess

MCGILLIVRAY HOLDINGS GROUP ACCOUNTS
CoolBeans - CoffeeDepot.- Atomic Gofiee ~
Fuel & Co. - Urban Q -

ALL Account Engquires Contact Jess 30030 969 or Direcﬁ CTPI

All Corresponderice to-

CoolBeans

151 George 5t

Brisbane . 4000

(P)-07 3003 0969 (F)- 07 3003 0917

(E} accounts@mcgillivrayholdings.com

From: Lyndall Richardson [mailto:Lyndall.Richardson@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2012 12:10 PM
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To: 'McGillivray Heoldings Group Accts'
Subject: Payment of Invoice

Hi

Please find attached payment of our 2 most recent invoices.
Regards

Lyndali

Lyndall Richardson

Functions and Protocol Officer
Protocol Queensland

Ph: 07 3224 4774

b

Fax: 07 3224 6502

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email is intended only for the addressee. I3 use\l¥ limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consenf,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland dccept/s no liability fer the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views cof the State of Queensland. AMis email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilegé/

If you have received this emall in erxgy, plédse notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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